Administration Building

RIVER 7776 Lake Street
FOREST River Forest, Illinois
PUBLIC 60305
SCHOOLS 708-771-8282

Fax 708-771-8291

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

Roosevelt Middle School Library Learning Center
August 19,2013
7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I.  Call Meeting to Order/Roll Call
II. Recognize Visitors and Invite Comments from the Public'
III. Approval of Agenda
IV. Communications
V. Freedom of Information Act Request

VI. Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes Minutes (Committee of the Whole Meeting and Board
of Education Meeting — July 15, 2013; Special Board of Education Meeting —
August 14, 2010), Payrolls, Orders Relating to Payrolls, Bills and Treasurer’s Report.

' Public comments on non-agenda items are subject to the following provisions: Each speaker should stand and
provide his or her name and home address for the minutes. Each speaker will then be given three minutes to
speak. The speaker will be notified when the time limit is reached. At this time, speakers should promptly finish
the thought and be seated. Please note: The Board uses this time to listen to community questions and concerns, but
will not respond immediately to individual requests and cannot take formal action on non-agenda items. Please
include any specific request for action or response in the three minute talk and appropriate contact information for
follow up, if applicable.

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



VII.

VIIIL.

Board Committees

A. Education — Anne Gottlieb, Chair
B. Personnel — James Weiss, Chair
C. Policy — Liz Fischer, Chair
D. Finance — Ralph Martire, Chair
E. Facilities — Roman Ebert, Chair
F. Communications/

Technology Liaison — David Latham, Chair
Outside Meetings Next Meeting
A. Council of Governments — Patrick Meyer 10-11-13
B. OPRFHS Citizens' Council — Anne Gottlieb Fall 2013
C. Youth Network Council — Roman Ebert, Liz Fischer Fall 2013
D. Board Liaison District PTO Council — Liz Fischer 09-20-13
E. River Forest Service Club — David Latham, James Weiss 09-19-13
F. Citizen Corps Council — Roman Ebert Fall 2013
G. TASB Governing Board — Ralph Martire 09-30-13
H. ED-RED - Ralph Martire Fall 2013

Superintendent’s Report
Action Items:

1. Permissive Transfer Requests
2. ISBE Application for Recognition of Schools 2013-2014

Informational Items:

1. Proposed Tentative Budget, 2013-2014 — Draft #2

2. Enrollments

3. Proposed Roosevelt Exterior Project

4. Communications Plan and Crisis Plan

5. IASB-IASA-TASBO Conference

Upcoming Meetings

A. Committee of the Whole September 3, 2013
Roosevelt Library Learning Center
7:00 p.m.

B. Budget Hearing September 16, 2013
Roosevelt Library Learning Center
7:30 p.m.

C. Business Meeting September 16, 2013

Roosevelt Library Learning Center
Immediately following the Budget Hearing



XL

XIL

XIII.

Personnel Report
Action Item:

Resignation, Certified Personnel

Resignation, Classified Personnel

Position Changes, Certified Personnel
Non-Acceptance of Position, Certified Personnel
Appointments, Certified Personnel

Appointment, Permanent Substitute

Appointments, Classified Personnel

Appointments, Teacher Leadership Council
Appointments, Superintendent’s Leadership Council
10 Appointments, Mentoring Teacher Leader and Mentors
11. Appointment, Office Lunch Hour Assistant

WPk L=

Public Comments’

Adjournment



Administration Building
RIVER

7776 Lake Street
FOREST River Forest, Illinois
PUBLIC 60305
SCHOOLS

708-771-8282
Fax 708-771-8291

Freedom of Information Act Request
Board of Education Meeting
August 19, 2013

Family Taxpayers Foundation

A FOIA Request was received in our office on July 29, 2013. The response was emailed August 2,
2013.

Content: Insurance Plans and Providers

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: "Anthony Cozzi" <CozziA @district90.org>
Subject: FW: FOIA Request
Date: August 2, 2013 3:02:39 PM CDT
To: <foia@familytaxpayers.org>
Ce: "“Ed Condon™ <condone@district90.org>, "'Claudia Quilter" <QuilterC@district90.org>, "Janet Cunningham"
<cunninghamj@district90.org>

Please see our response below. We are a member of a health insurance cooperative — Educational Benefit Cooperative
(EBC). The HMO and PPO monthly costs listed below include dental.

Anthony Cozzi

Director of Finance and Facilities
River Forest Public Schools District 90
708-771-8282 x8288

From: Freedom of Information <foia@familytaxpayers.org>
Date: July 29, 2013, 1:06:54 PM EDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: FOIA Request

Dear Superintendents,

Please email me the following information: Please enter 0 or NA in any column you do not have.
Type of Health Insurance Plans for your district (HMO, PPO, HSA, etc) and co-pay details

Name of Health Insurance Providers (Please also identify if you are self insured)

Monthly cost to district per individual for school year 2012/2013 broken down as follows:

HMO

Family: 810.22
Individual: 580.22
Individual + 1: n/a
PPO

Family: 896.00
Individual: 666.00
Individual + 1:  n/a
HSA

Family: n/a
Individual: n/a

Individual + 1:  n/a
Other Stipends
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1: n/a
Flex Spending
Family: n/a
Individual: 6.50
Individual + 1: n/a
Cafeteria Plan
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1: n/a




Monthly cost to district per individual for school year 2013/2014 broken down as follows;
HMO

Family: 833.56
Individual: 659.51
Individual + 1: n/a
PPO

Family: 908.53
Individual: 668.53
Individual + 1: n/a
HSA

Family: n/a
Individual: n/a

Individual + 1: n/a
Other Stipends
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1:  n/a
Flex Spending
Family: n/a
Individual: 6.50
Individual + 1: n/a
Cafeteria Plan
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1: n/a

Monthly cost to employee for school year 2012/2013 broken down as follows:
HMO

Family: 834.83
Individual: 64.47
Individual + 1: n/a
PPO

Family: 1,028.65
Individual: 74.00
Individual + 1: n/a
HSA

Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1: n/a
Other Stipends
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a

individual + 1 n/a
Flex Spending
Family: n/a
Individual: 0.00
Individual + 1: n/a
Cafeteria Plan
Family: n/a
Individual; n/a
Individual + 1: n/a

Monthly cost to employee for school year 2013/2014 broken down as follows:
HMO

Family: 849.28

Individual: 65.95

Individual + 1: n/a



PPO

Family: 1,023.58
Individual: 74.28
Individual + 1; n/a
HSA

Family: n/a
Individual: n/a

Individual + 1: n/a
Other Stipends
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1: n/a
Flex Spending
Family: n/a
Individual: 0.00
Individual + 1: n/a
Cafeteria Plan
Family: n/a
Individual: n/a
Individual + 1: n/a

If you have any questions please call 847-428-0212.
Sincerely,

Family Taxpayers Foundation



ACCOUNTS AND CLAIMS PAYABLE AUTHORIZATION

For

RIVER FOREST PUBLIC SCHOOLS - S.D. #90
August 19, 2013

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:
DATE FUND
08/19/13 EDUCATION
08/19/13 BUILDING
08/19/13 DEBT SERVICE
08/19/13 TRANSPORTATION
SUB-TOTAL
PAYROLL:
DATE GROSS DEDUCTS
07-15-13 104,100.58 32,075.70
07-19-13 74,819.13 15,816.569
07-31-13 104.069.63 32,639.39
SUB-TOTAL: 282,989.34 80,531.68
ORDERS RELATING TO PAYROLL:
DATE DESCRIPTION
07-15-13 BOARD PAYMENTS
07-19-13 BOARD PAYMENTS
07-31-13 BOARD PAYMENTS
SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL

AMOUNT
254,784.65
262,770.35

6,037.2b
30,063.50

553,665.75

NET
72,024.88
59,002.54
71.430.24

202,457.66

AMOUNT
15,323.37
9,443.85
202,182.62

226,949.84

983,063.26

The undersigned do hereby certify that the Accounts Payable
listing and other claims presented above in the amount of
$983,063.25 approved for payment at the meeting of the

Board of Education of School District #90, Cook County, Illinois,
held on 08/19/13 and do hereby authorize the School Treasurer of
Township 89, Range 12 to pay the same.

President

Secretary



6T°L68
6T L6S

00°S8¢
00° s8¢

08°L6B'EE
00°091°6
00°2Z8L'T
00°028°1TT
00°000°2
00°666
00°¥6€°2
00°000°T
00°LLL
S6°66
00°6vC
S6°9
00°6¥
00°000°€
00°6%c
S6°9
00°6%cC
S6°9

00° 6%

00°STIL’Z
oo-soL't
00°L00°T

00°%9¢€
00°28T
00°28T

00°¥6S
00°¥6S

00°sce
00°s2c

00°0S
00°0S

00°6¢€V
00°6¢€¥

00°SL6’S
00°S91°¢€
00°0T8‘C

ocve

ocee

00%S
00%S
00%S
¥ 00Z%
00%S
00%S
00%S
00%S
001TY¥
oegee
0ece
oece
001¥
oegce
oece
oeee
oegce
oece

A dd A At S

00T¥
001Y¥

LR

T 0€TE
T 0ele

T 0TvE

T 0TTE

T 0T6¢t

001V

oocs
0eze

Zvse

001T

sgece
1444
S02tT
00TT
S02T
S02T
S02tT
S02tT
sgce
sZzce
szgce
szZee
sece
scce
'fA44
sece
szZce
§cee

00ST
00ST

11€e
11ee

SLST

0zZse

09¢e

zvse

Zvse
(4414

0z

0T

0T
0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0Z

0c
0Z

TYIOL-E0S

IVIOL-€0S

TYLOL-908

TYIOL-d0S

TTYLOL-4908

TYLOL-90S

TYLOL-E0S

TYIOL-490S

TYLOL-4d0S

TTYLOL-9d08

- #ITHONOA

LOT¥LSIA -

SHNOHJdH"IH.L

AFd 40¥d/TIATIL

AVIIAO TYIIAVYD
AVILAO TYLIAYD
AVILOO TYLIAYD

SMO0L.LXAL
AVILOO TYLIAYD
AVILOO TYLIAYD
AVILAO TYLIIAWD
AVILOO TYIIAYD

SHITA4NS
INTVN/SHIVdTd
INTYN/SAIVATY
INIVH/SHIVdTY

SHITANS
INTYH/SHIVdTY
INIVW/SHIVdTA
INIVH/SHIVdTy
INIVW/SUIVdTA
INIVH/SHIVaTd

LOTIVLSIA SdITddNs
LOIYISIA SAITIANS

NAJXE LIJINIE JTEIXHTI
NEdX" LIJINHE dTdIXHTS

SHOIAYHS ODNITIING

A J0¥d 440 SSENISNY

SHINLIANAIXE JIHLO

SEIT44dNS TYIAOLSND

S1OdLrodd “HATd

*LSIA ¥IVAFY/INIVH DAL

HONMP N0 0N

N

(4
T

ON 3ddAL

MOoMmmMmMmMOMMAMOMMmMmMMMMMMM@MM m

m m

g
g

WILI 4d/4

06 LOIYLSIA

< < < ISIT-J¥d SHIEVAYd > > >

RAAA -4

L09%9C66Z80L
I31Y

S 'SWYITIIM
NOTIVYLSIDHEY VHSY

T8EETSSVCY
¥S6S8¥SYCY
STECYILVCY
L90990LvCY
AR L AVA LAY
LZLOT8I9YPCY
8SEVTE9VCY
8€£6060LYCY
9TL9Z0LYCY
9LI9TLESYCY
LLOTL6ESYCY
SL9TLESYCY
LZETTS9YTY
SES6V8STCY
9€S6¥8SVCY
£ES6Y8SYCY
yesevssvey
zesev8syey
*ONI ‘¥IINJWOD H'Id4VY

d 6€621T

a 8€62T
AYEMSINOAS NYOIYIWY

6556L20000

068LLZ0000

*ONI ‘SWELSAS IIJEN3g QEITIV
9%0T T¥EES

"ONI ‘SWHLSAS NOILOZLIA WUV

ZOO-€T09L9TO
YdOoI¥Y

£€10C-P¥81ECT
PHPBTEZT # LNOODDV-INIVUNOOY

XISTEO0ELTLO
L9Y

$69C1

S692T

*ONI DIdLOATE "T°3'W'Y
dI¥d FOIOANI 2 # HOIOANI
SSHAAAY 3 TWUN JOOANHA

€10Z/61/8

S¥200T

dxd
€€200T

dxd
0T€2Z0T

dxd

dxd

dxd

dxd

dax3

dxd

dxd

dxd

daxd

dxd

daxa

dxXd

dxd

dxd

dxd

dxg

dxa

dxa
T11000T
Lv29 daxa
Lp29 dxa
96€€0T

daxda

dxXd
29800T

dxd
8S9TO0T

dxa
ZSY10T

dxd
S%PT20T

dxd
68TC0T

daxd

dxd
L%8C0T
# '0°d
# JOANIA
dI¥a AYd



8¥-o¢g
66°ST

00°0%€’'TT
00°0VE’TT

69°2¢9
69°%1T
0s°80¢
62 yLC
1Z°se

90° 18T
S8°2ST
12°8¢

69°S¥0’¢€
T6°61S’T
8L°G2S'T

00°SLL’S
00°SLL'S

09°¥%LS
16°€El
95 €0T
€T LeE

00°S60°2
00°s60’2

LT €T
LT €Tt

98°6LZ
98°6LT

£8°2¢C6
00°0SL
€8°CLT

8% LTIV
8% " TLE
00° 9%

98°TEL'T
81°698
89°298

S9°TL
S9° 1L

T 00Ty 01%C
T 0TIbE 0Z¢l

0¥Ze C¥S<
T 00TV Sscic
T 00T% SZZc
T 00T%¥ SZcc
T 00TV SsZcc
T ¥ 00T%v 00TT
T ¥y 00T% OOTT

0Zve T¥Sc

0Zve 2T¥Se

(114 A 214
T 001T¥% O1%C
T 00TV 0Z¢c
T 00T¥ 0cZ¢eT
T 09T€ SeZze
T 001% 011C
T 0zZee SOt
T 00T% sZZc
T 00T% S2cT
T 00T% 0T1¥%C
T 001% 0O1%C

0ZveE T¥ST

0Zye CTvse

0Z¥€ THST

0T
0T

114

0T
0T

1}4
oz

0c

0T
0T
0t

0T

0T

0T

0T
0T

SdITddNs ¢ g
HOVLSOd T g

TYIOL-4908
ILSIQ "A¥ES INIVW aNQO¥D T g

TYLOL-€908
sd17144d0s ¥ g
SgITddnNs ¢ g
SgITddns ¢ g
SgITddNs T g

TYLOL-49NS
QIV¥TIIM SEITAANS ¢ g
Q@QIYTIIM SHITTAdNS T g

TYLOL-4908
IOIJYLSIC - SANOHJETAL ¢ g
LOIYISIA - SIANOH4HTAL T g

TYLOL-E908
*1SIQ YIVATY/INIVH D018 1T g

TYLOL-40S
IOTIYLSIA sHITANS € g
IOIY¥ISIA SIITddNs ¢ g
IOTIYLSIA SIIT4dNS T g

TYLOL-€0S
LOIYLSIA SHOTAMES D0¥d YWIVa 1 g

TYLOL~-€908
IDI¥ISIA SHITAANS T g

TYIOL-€0S
AFQ JO¥d/TEAVIL T g

TYIOL-€908
SdI1ddas ¢ g
SHITA4NS T g

TYLOL-408
IDIYLSIA SHITdANS ¢ g
IDIYLSIA SHIITddNs T g

TTYLOL-4908
IOIVLSIA - SINOHJITHL <C g
IDIVLSIA - SENOHJHETAL T g

TYLOL-4908
IDIVWLSIA - SENOHJETIL T g
NOILATH¥OSHA ON ddAlL
WHELI d/4

- #YIHONOA 06 LOIVULSIA

< < < ISIT-H3d SIETEVAYd > > >

B B

L0006LTOSOPS
L0006LT0SOVS
UN MNVE HSYHD NVDIOWAL

LYTT
*ONI ‘¥EMOTE SSHIIXE ATTIVA JVAID

LS9%SXA
vLTIE0AT
081te6dd
L8S881a
*ONI INFWNYIACD MAD

I¥ 60999%8%
I vLTS9P8Y
00 1ds TYOIDOTOIL UNITO¥WD

0000L6€80TOT
0000L6€80T0T
gNO TIVO

SETL
ANVAWOD NOILOAYLSNOD AHHOVD HAINW

10S5L68¢d
T0LS06¢€H
¥L0%06¢cE
MONANITINOANE

¥y861T6SN
OTT JOdNIVdE

LLS9¢E

HWOH ,SA09 S .NVDUNVId VIHIVA
SINAGWIET

TTEZ00E “O NIUVM
T0€38¢€CH
oocdsecAa
NHAVY an1d

21819
11819
AVave

2L0X9L0ZSLES
90XZ9L02SLES
ALITIEONW I3LIV

00TPLETSEOED

4I¥d HOIOANI ® # HDIOANI
SSHIAQY 3 IWUYN JOUNHA

€T02/6T/8

dxa

dxd
£€T620T

dxa
yiveotl

dxd

dxd

dxd

dxd
2€800T
929% dxd
929% dxa
62000T

dXd

dx8
STTE0T

dxda
€6L20T
€19V dxd
0609 dxd
8809 dxd
v6LCOT
9919 dxa
859207
ZS9% dxa
98€C0T

dxd
29¢00T

dxd

dxd
60TE0T
0cve dxd
LTI%C daxd
81ST01T

dxd

dxd
€28201

axd
# 04
# JoaNIA
dI¥a AVYd



0s°L89
0S°L83

oo-osz'’v
00°s21’2
00°s2T‘2

s9rgzL’ze
§9°€TL 2T

06°0T6
06°0T6

00°891
00°89T

0S°€T9
0S° €19

68 v1c
1 4
00°612

9%°890°¢C
Z6°L6T
82°5C¢t
IA AR 444
6L"002'T

8% ST6'8
8% ST6’8

08 €L
08¢l

S€°80Z'€
-00°S8¢
0T°088
L6°9%T
S0 2¢
00°0%
¥L°2SS
TL°00T
817009
00°6¢
S8 TES
€8°0%C
g8 €L
00°ST
09°¢6C

T 00T%

4 oZee
4 1A%

0€Te

0S9v

T 091¢

T otee

/A4
0cve

006¢
006¢
006¢
006t

099%

T 00TV

061¢
00T¥%
001T%
06T¢E
06T¢
00T¥%
¥ 001%
00T?¥
A%
06T¢
00T¥%
0cee
091¢
00T?

[

Ardddddddridd O

00TT

€TCC
€TCC

(ARAS

zvse

1444

ozee

Zvse
Zvse

Zvse
(44°14
Zvse
Zvse

(44°14

0T1Z

1TEC
009T
S0cT
Tt1EC
0cec
0T%C
001T
001T
0¢gse
ocee
00TT
A4 4
sZce
scee

0T

0T

0T

114

0T

0T

0z
0z

0c
0z
0Z
0c

0c

0T

IYLIOL-490S

TTVIOL-490S

TYLOL-€0S

TYLOL-490S

IYI0L-490S

TVIOL-€0S

TYLOL-90S

IYIOL-€0S

TYLOL-490NS

IYIOL-80S

TTYLOL-€908

- #IHHONOA

NTIODNIT SHITTAANS

J4YLS “JNOD 9 Liv¥d
JIVLS “dANOD € Liud

SIOIAYES TIdnd

IDIALSIA - SYD TANINVN

SADIAYIS D0¥d WIVd

HONVRNSNI

LOTILSIA - SIANOHJIETHL
LOIVLSIA - SANOHAHTHL

SEOIAYIES HO¥Nd ¥IHILO
SEOIAYES HOUNd ¥HHLO
SHOIAYIS HO¥Nd ¥IHLIO
SHOIAYIES HOUNd ¥HHILO

IDI¥LSIA - ALIDIVLOITHE

LDIVLSIA SHITA4NS

AYES INWONW AJES QUVOH
SHITddNs

SHITAANS

A¥FS INWONW A¥ES QIV0od
SHEOIAYES LNIWIOUYNVN
SdITddNs

SdITadns

SdITddns

ATA J0¥d/AVEL

SHEOIAYIS LNINIOUNVN
SHITAANS

AFQ J0¥d/TEAVIL
SEDIAYES DO¥d WIVd
SdITddNs

06 LOIYLSId

AN

ANM ¢

mmpmm mm

m

m

MmMamMmMMMMMPMPM"MPAMP™

< < < LSIT-HId SHIIVAYE > > >

OUVEIED VANITERW

v8TC

SNOILATOS AOO€3LON HAILVIENO

LS9TTETSND
992CTETISND
Idd

TYNIJ €T0C

da DFJS Y04 “DOSSY HAILVIHIOOD

9Z%S¥80T00

DTI'NOISIAIQ SVYD-ADYANIMAN NOILVITHLSNOD

8T/L % TIT/L
ATIONNOD NYWHTOD

HONVANSNT
NOONOD ayuUMad

000€£ZTOCTLLS
CTOECTOCTILLS
1990 LSYOWOD

098TS000%64
29815000764
60STS000¥64
99%TS000%64
NOILOHLO¥d HJIJ SYINID

TLOETESE
ONILIAIVYN ADYIANT NITIIWY

YIvLPPC
AV'TdSAIIHD /YYOMSTIIHD

LO006LTOSOPS
LO006LTOSOYS
L0006LTOS0OPS
LO006LTOSOPS
L0006LTOSO%S
LO006LTOSO%S
LO006LTOSOPS
LO006LTOSOPS
LO006LTOSOPS
L0006LTOSO%S
LO006LTOSOPS
L0006LTOSO®S
L0006LTOS0%S
LO006LTOSOPS

HIYA FDIOANI ¥ # HDIOANI
SSHYAAY ¥ HWYN JOONHA

€10Z/61/8

¥2CeoT
[ XAA daxd
66£E0T

daxd

dxd
v6€C0T

dxd
080TOT

daxd
816201

daxa
T0%€0T

dxd
€8Te0T

daxd

daxd
6TTEOT

daxd

dxd

dax3

daxd
L0000T

daxd
8ELTOT
€S9V dxd
66S00T

daxd

axd

axd

daxd

axd

axd

daxd

daxd

dxda

dxd

daxd

daxd

axd

daxd
# "0°4d
# JOoaNHEA
dJLV¥aA Av¥d



vZ°6
9% 66S

00" %6
00° %6

0s°LZ6’'T
00°9%2%'T
05" €0S

2Z°00T
227 00T

00" €L
00 €L

L6 LT
L6°LTT

6595
0e"SET
§9°0¢€Y

L9°10C
L9°TOT

00°0S
00°0S

ooroLs’‘z
oo0'oLs’‘z

95" €L6
sy 8%
¥S°00¢€
S8°SLS
ZL° 87

eTrLee
2T LeE

00°0%9
00°02¢
00°02¢

oL 68
S8° vV
S8 vy

98°80T
98°80T

Z 201¥%
20TV

~
N

T 00TV

ogce
ogce

Z201v

ovee

00T%

oozy
0ocy

00TV

T 0TTEC

T 091¢

001T¥%
2otV
00TV
001T¥%

A
<t H NS

00T¥

00T¢E
00Tt

V0TV
14884

00TT
00TT

0TTZC

Zvse
Zvse

00TT

(47414

00TT

00TT
00TT

(47414

T1¢T

1444

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

(4414

(A 4°Y4
Z¥sc

001T
00TT

0t
0T

0T

114
0c

0T

0c

0T

0T
0T

0c

0T

0c

0c
0c

0T
0T

LTIAZSO0Y SHEITIANS HONIIDS ¢ d
LTIAZISO0Y SHEITAANS HIONHIDS 1T g

TYLOL-490S
LOIV¥LSIA SAITTdANS T g

TYLOL-40S
*LSId YIVAHI/INIVW 9018 < g
*LSIA ¥IVAEN/INIVA DTIE T d

TYLOL-dNS
LTEAZSO0Y SHITTdANS HONIIDS T g

TTVLOL-80S
LSIQ “A¥dS INIVW ONAOC¥D T g

TTVIOL-90S
@IVTIIM SHITANS 1 g

TYLOL-490S
@IVTIIM SA004LXdL ¢ g
QIVTIIM SMOOHILXHEL T g

TVIOL-80S
) SHITAANS "TYIQOLSND T g

TTNLOL-9018
INIWNJOTEAHT "d0dd quvod 1 g

TYIOL-90S
SHOIAYES D0¥d VIVA T g

TTYLOL-4908
@QIVITIM SAIT4dNS ¥ d
LIIAHS00Y SHAITIANS HONHIDS ¢ g
NIODNIT sHITdANS < g
QIVTIIM S3ITdANS T g

TYLOL-€08
SHITdANS TYIJOLSND T g

TTVIOL-€90S
LO¥d TYEENID-SEEL HO¥VY ¢ g
LO¥d TYHEANAD-SHIL HOWVY T g

TYLOL-908
SHIT4AANS IdY T g
$3ITAANS LIV T g

TTYLOL- €08
SEITAdNS T g
NOILdAI¥OSHEA ON ddAL
WIEII 4d/4

- #YHHONOA 06 LOIYLSIA

< < < ISIT-TI4 SATIVAYL > > >

[T T T A

7]

05¢€8201T05202
0S€2TT00SCOE
DIAIINIIOS AJdd

T1°L6SPPS
ONIHSITENd IIY¥IdS dFHdS

LB6SLL
LYZSLL
A1LHAYS ANV JdId AETTIVA X004

¢L9099T
“ONI OTJ4IINIIOS NNITH

S969L
dJOD NDIS LS¥I

8LY8TI90ANI
ILYIOdYOONI NIWNY DI¥H

€v98CLO0T
L898ZLOT
NOIINZAJEINI ALTVIDEAS TOOHDS/Sdd

Z98STOTIA
*ONI ‘ANVANOD ZX71dd0S JOOMWTIE

NIVYL ENITINO
Lydgd NYRWOY

£€6L88006
NOIIVONAd AIHAODSIA

882600105202
PTECTOTOSCOT
162600705202
82¥800T0S20C
"ONI NOIIVONQHE WLTHdA

¥9891S
*ONI ‘¥EadEd

L80-£T0C
980-¢10C
OT1 FANLOILIHO¥Y LSINOTHYA NIAS

60ST9
0TSTS
STYIYALYH ONdE TVAALTND 3 LY/ TYHZI¥ED

1ddns IFDIJJ0

dIVd EDIOANI %2 # HJOIOANI
SSHIAAY ® HWYN JOONIA

€T0Z/6T/8

T9%¢ dxd
9% d¥X3d
L8TO00T
14°E24 daxd
0T600T

axd

daxd
8CLTOT
29%¢ d¥Xd
¥9000T

daxa
S¥¥201
€ELIY daxa
€TLTOT
6597 daxda
T99% daxd
6T%TO0T

daxd
20800T

d¥X3d
90%€01

d¥xa
60€C0T
L A%27 dxd
6S%2 dxa
LT8T dxd
€E9V dxa
L%000T
cLI9Y daxd
L8S00T

daxd

daxsa
L9200T

daxd

dX3d
68%1I0T

dxd
# "0°4d
# JOaNaA
dJIVd Av¥d



00°%T9’S
z9-zs8’'t
8€E"TI9L’'E

00°Sscs
00°S2T
00°s2T
00°sLe

00°6%¢
00°6%¢

00°6%T°€
00°6%T'¢C

00°08%
00"08%

88°8S¢t
88°8S¢E

98°0%1
§5°S8
1€°SS

G8°€9¢
00°69

68°STT
00°69T

L% 20S'¥
SE"TI8T
09°6S9
0T TI99'T
gy 0002

00°0S¥
00° 0S¥

00°8%¢E
00 8%t

08°8%L'0T
08°89T°¢
00°9T8°'2
00°66¢€
2e°TH9’1
89°0TZ'C
00°21S

-
(=]
™M
[+ 4]
o

Ll ]
(=]
N
™M
m

00TE

00cv

T 00TV
T 00T%

00TV
00T%
00T%

00TV
SOTY
SOTv
SOTv

A
NN

S 0TTE

T 091¢

ogce
oece
(XA
0ezce
0eze
oece

SLST
LTET

S0TT
S0CT
S0CT

0zZ¢ec

14%4"

Zyse

00TT

0T¥%2
0Tv2

[44°14
Zvse
Z¥se

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

€12

Y AAA

(4414
Zvse
(4414
Zvsc
Zvsc
Zvse

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

114

0T

0T
0T

0c
0c
0c

0T

0T

TYLOL-490S

dWNOD INIWAOTAWENN ¢ g
dNOD INIWAOTAWENN T g

TTYIOL-E0S
AFd JO¥d/TIAYIL € g
AFQ J0¥d/TIATEL T g
AJQ JO¥d/THEAVEL T g

TYIOL-90S
ASId J0¥d/AYEL T g

TTYLOL-908
SHDIAYES TIdnd T q

TYLOL-90S
£O¥d TYEANID-SIEI HOUY 1T q

TYLOL-90S
QIYTIIM SYO009IXHEL T g

TYLOL-908
IDIYLSIA SHITAAANS ¢ g
NIODNIT S3ITddNs T g

TYLOL~490S
SIITddnNs TYIAOoLsSnD € g
SIITIINS TVIAOLSAD T =4
SHITEANSs IYIqolsnd T g

TYLOL-490S
QIVTIIM SIITddNS ¥ g
ITIAGS00Y STTIdANs “F'd € g
ITIARSOOY SITIdNS "¥°d ¢ g
LIEASSO0Y S31ddns "d°d 1T g

TYLOL-90S
INYIIASNOD II ATLIL T g

TYLOL-90NS
SEOIAYAS D0¥d VIVA T g

TYLOL-490S
*ISIQ JIVATY/INIVW ©aId 9 g
*18Id ¥IVadd/INIVN 5aIg S g
*I1SIA YIVATY/INIVW o019 ¥ €
*ILsId JIVASY/INIVN HTIE € g
“LSIQ ¥IVAHY/INIVN Daid 2 g
*1SIA JIVATA/INIVW 018 T q

TYIOL-€90S
NOILAI¥DS3EA ON ddAiL
WELI d/4d

- #YTHDNOA 06 IDIALSIA

< < < LSITI-3dd SHTEYAYd > > >

Ay iy

28¢€S08
Z8€S08
ALTHNDES INJWAOTANHE 40 I4Ed 11

HAd ~ASMODAMA
J3d-TTHZ00d
IASMODAY
ISVl

az ‘NOaNOD
‘¥'8YI

€102 oNY
YWO¥H dTODIN

¥¥SST
dNo¥o NHISIA MDODHOLIH

C-TE68SL
SYVEL LAOHLIM ONILIUMANVH

¥8L52€00S%0¢C
002¢2¢00S%0¢C
SNIHJALS ¥ ONOWWVH

UVTIIM-CLEEY

ONIT-esee?d

SO0U-6¢tEEY

ONI dODUYDIHD AUANAYT LOD

892€598
9L95598
¥T0LS98
0659598
INIWNIINDE SI¥0dS YTHIOD

§99¢
MYOMLEAN HONVITAWOD IVHOTID

€T/8T/L-0T/L
HISATIID NISIOVH

S0TéEE
90T6tEE
LO0TecEE
9%v8EE
syv8EE
Lyv8eeE
TYOINVHOAN TRAHENAD

FIVA FIDIOANI 3 # HOIOANI
SSFTIAAY 2 HWUN JOANHEA

€102/6T/8

d¥d

daxd
¥8000T

daxd

dxd

dxd
TS2Z201

dxd
18000T

d¥d
8TEZ0T

dxd
SveEE0T
66SY dxd
CyST0T
61%C dXd
vZ81 daxda
€L000T

dxa

d¥3

dxd
LTETOT
ceov dxd
| XA 44 d¥a
| XA 44 dxd
| XA 44 d¥d
88S00T

dXd
¥9620T

dx3
Z0%E0T

dXd

dxd

d¥a

dxXd

dx3

dxd
88000T
# "0°4d
# JOoaNdEA
JIVd AVYd



00" %0T“9T
00°%0T ‘9T

00°s88’T
0S°2%6
05°C%6

SE"T68°'CT
SET0%S'T
00°25¢'T

0S°€02°82
00°908'%
0S"L6E'ET

02°60T
0Z°60T

€T°0TY
S6°9LT
8T €T

00°%2S’S
00°%2S'S

€9° 128
65°CST
y1°8¢
06°0¢9

$9°6€¥’€
00°8%€‘¢€
¥9°16

00°%2
00°%2

00°0S2’S
00°0SZ’Ss

00°sz0‘z
00-°s20’'2

0% E€¥¥%’T
0% 1ISL
00°¥%0T
00°88S

00°000°TT
00°000°TT

-

00¢cs

0€TE
0€ETE

0TeE
0TeE

00TV

00T¥
00TV

091¢

00T%
00T?%
ozZee

0ETE
ocve

06T€E

0017

oLse

00T¥
00TV
00T?%

[44°14

AN
Z1eT

T2LT
TI8T

0s8se
0ssc

00TT

(47414
Zvse

00TT

6vSe

(4414
zvse
Zvse

0¢

0T

0T
0T

(034
ov

0T

114
0c

0T

0T

0T

0T
0c

0T

0T

134

TYLOL-490S
“ISId - SIodALodd "oald T

TYLOL-E0S
SHOIA¥ES T1Idnd T
SHOIA¥HES TIdnd T

TVIOL-80S
Sd34 OILATHLIY T
S3d4 "TVINATY JOOdLXHL T

TYLIOL-490S
JIIHD °"1Ldd3DXH - °"dSNYdL ¢
@IIHD "LdEDXH - “dSNVAL T

TTVLOL-€0S
NTOONIT SEITdANS T

TTVIOL-80S
SAINTAdNS TVYIAOLSND ¢
SHITA4NS TVYIAOLSND T

TTYLOL-4908
SHOIAYHS DO¥d WLV T

TTVIOL~8NS
SHITIANS €
SdIIddNsS T
AFQ J0¥d/THAVEL T

TYLOL-90S
SHDIAYAS TIdNd ¢
LOIYLSIA - SIANOHAATHL T

TYLOL-90S
AYES INWONWN A¥IS qavod T

TTNIOL-9NS
IDI¥LSIA SdI1ddNs 1

TYLOL-€08
g4 HOIAYES TUSIVIddY T

TTVIOL-€90S
SHEIT4IdNS TVIAOLSND ¢
SEIT4ANS TVYIQOLSND ¢
SEITddNS TVIQOLSND T

TYIOL-€90S
IDI¥LSIA AVILAO TYLIYD 1T
NOILAI¥DSsHA ON
WILI

- #YIHONOA 06 LOIYLSIA

mMmmM

mmm

FdAL
da/a

< < < LSIT-3¥d STIIYAYVd > > >

20¢
YOI¥dWNT

€102 A1I0r
£€T0C A1InrC
qaoT1 JIT10nc

ALIAILDY
SNOD-M
TTOOHDS NTODNITI

€LSET
LTIPET
ANVYAWOD SNd MEIA IAY'1

€TL0066LTY
STYIVALVIN ONINJVAT HYOHSHAV'I

00-6%%2809
00-0S¥%¥2809
ZNIX

0€0T
NYWIFLSOY NHOL AQVdd

HSNIDIT 440
OW NOLLO" €

HSANGNIAA
YFHOINI NOd

€T/6/8-6/L
HSANTWIT
VLTIV a3

2000TSLE0EOS
QIYD FOVINYAQY dSVHOUNd

) €SSEPZS
HNINNVAT TXI

9%1T-€d
00 TYSIVIAAVY TWIALSNANI

6CLLTT
8CTLLTT
LZLLTT
‘0D SHEIYS TVIALSNANI SIONITII

€ovL
*ONI ‘NAVHETI

HIVd FEDIOANI %2 # HOIOANI
SSHIAAV ¥ IWUN JOaN3A

€T0C/61/8

axd

00%E€0T

axs

axs
662T0T

ATY

ATI
¥€2Z00T

axsa

axdg
9€Z00T
1281 axdg
6LYTOT

axs

axd
T2000T

axd
ZTECOT

axd

axda

axsa
L6EE0T

axd

axd
956T0T

axd
Z6000T
L9T19 daxd
8T820T

axd
680001

axd

axd

axd
¥LEOOT
€LTY dxa
YOVEQT
# '0°d
# JOANIA
HIVA Av¥d



6L°€9S 00T¥ 2THSZ 0¢ SHITAANS IYIAOLSND ¥ q LT0€E60 axd
€9°2%1 00T¥ 2¥%SZ 0¢C SHITAANS IYIAOLSND € a 855260 axda
05°S6 00T¥ 2¥ST 02 SHEITAANS TTVIAOLSND ¢ q g1T9060 axd
8T1°9T¢C 00T¥ 2Z¥SZ 0C SHITAANS TYIAOLSND T g LSSZ60 axda
SIONAOo¥d TYNOISSHIOYd OVLAW TOH00T
LS°Z9L'T TYLOL-90S
€L €€ 00T¥% Z¥SZ 0F SHITAIANS TYIAoLsSND ST € Z899¢€ axd
69° €% 00T% 2Z¥SZ 02 SHITAANS TYIAOLSND %1 € 0699¢€ axa
1199 00T% ZhsZ 02 SHITA4AAS TYIAOILsSND €T € L9¥9¢€ axd
16°T2T 001% 2Z¥sZ oZ SHITdANS fI¥IAOLsSND <TT € 6L%9¢€ axdg
SLT€0T 001% Z¥SeZ o0c SHITA4ANS TTYIAOLSND TIT € 98%9¢€ axd
59°69 00T% 2¥SZ 0C SHITA4ANS TYIAOIsSND 0T € 144213 axa
9Z°0ST 00T% Z¥SZ 0T SAITAdNS TYIAOLSND 6 g SZ19¢ daxa
96°86 00T% Z¥SZ 02 S9I174dNS TYIAOLSND 8 g 86LS€E dxd
§5°802 00T¥ Z¥SZ 0T §4I1ddAS TVIAOLSND L g €6LSE axd
z20°022 00T% 2T¥SZ 0T SHITAdNS TYIAoLsnad 9 g 989%¢ dxa
99-9¢2 00T¥% Z¥SZ 0T SHIMTddNS TYIQOLSNAD S g SSLEE axda
8Z°981 00T¥ 2¥SZ 0T SHITAANS TYIAoLsnD ¥ o 0€6EE axd
T€°G¢€T 00T¥ Z%SZ 0T SHITAANS TYIAOLSAD € q 0582¢€ axa
L8 82 00T1% Z¥SzZ 02 S¥I71d4dNS TYIAOLSND 2 g zoLzZe axa
ZZ°6S 00T1% 2Z¥%ST 0C SHITddNS TTYIAoLSND T g G86Z¢€ axd
SAAYNAN 0TH00T
00°00% TTYLOL-90S
00°00% 0T 00T¥ 009T 0T s9I1d40S T q JIANWOS axda
NATIOWOW ENNIIIAY LOVEOT
00°LTT = TYIOL-9NS
00°LTIT 0zZve THST 02T LOIVLSIA - SIANOHAHTAL T g €I8¥ILS axa
DFIIYd 8%900T
00°L9L‘ZET TTYLOL-90S
00°L9L'ZET 002S T¥ST 0C *ISIQ - SIDHALO¥d "oaIg T g T INSWAVd axd
*ONI ‘IDIELOYd YALSVIN 80%EQT
00° 1S TYLOL-90S
00°1S 0Zve 2T¥ST 0T IDIVLSId -~ SENOHAITEL T g ISANGNITY axd
NII¥VW NIATI ZTLOOT
00°8%¢€ TYIOL-90S
00°8%¢€ T 09T€ S2TZZ 0T SHOIAYAS DO¥d YiIVd T g €T/8T/L-0T/L axda
NILIYW DIZATOS €0P€0T
00°SOT TYIOL-90S
00°SOT € 0ETE 0STIT OT SHEDIAYHES TIdnd 1T q €T0Z ST X100 axs
TIVHSIVI ENIYHHIVD ¥9€E€0T
0T°L¥%9 TYLOL-90S
0L°STZ 1 Z 00T% 00TT OT SHITAANS ¢ q Z529%8 axs
0L°STZ 1 ¥ 00T% 00TT OT SHITddNs ¢ g 9Z%0%8 axd
0L"STZ 1 T O0O0T% O00TT OT saITddns 1T a S6€098 axdg
ONI ‘SWHLSAS ¥ILYM SMOVIW TS9TO0T
00°890°2 TYI0L-90S
00°890°2 1 00%S 00ST OT IDIJLSIA AVILAO TYIIAYD 1T g 4 00-%TZ%TCT 6¥Z9 axd
ANVAWOD DILATHLY J-W 08ZTOT
00°006°T TYLOL-90S
00°006'T € 0€T€ 0TTIZ OT SHEOIAYES TIdnd T q €1/52/9-6/% axdg
SHEOIANIS ATIWYS ANV CIIHD NVIHHLIOT 8STE0T
LNOOWY JIEWAN INQODOY NOILAI¥DSsHA ON HdAlL HIVA FDIOANI ® # HOIOANI # '0°d
WILI d/4d SSHJIAAY ¥ TWYN YOANIA # JYOANIA
L govd 0 - #JYTHDNOA 06 IDI¥LSIA €T0Z/6T/8 TIVA AvYd

< < < ISIT-Jd4d SIIEVAYd > > >



90°8LY

00°089°'T
00°089°T

00°0ST’Z
00°0ST’2

00°000°S
00°000°S

00°ss6’¢€
00°SS6°¢€

ZS°e6L
00"€91
00°S0T
00°S0T
yS°vee
86°S6

66°LT
66°LT

00°ST¥'¥T
00°0¥%6’6
00°S¥6
00°0€S’€E

0L"668°€
oL 6%9°¢€
00°0s<

sZ-ocs8
SZ°0c8

SZ°1s¢
S2° 182

90°09¢
v6°€¥
61°LTT
-00°891
-T9°01T
19°8LT
€6°88T1

S8°6LT
S8 6LT

00T?%

€ 0ETE

T 001¥%

T 0T%E

T 06TE

0T¥¢
osce
0sce
osce
001V

Ao
< NS

€0TV

00zs
0eze
1 XA

T 00%Ss
1 091¢

0ETE

T 06T¢

00TV
00T%
SOT?Y
SOTV
SOT¥
SOTV

Al
NANNNAS

€0TV

001T

0STZC

00TT

0cee

0zZel

0zee
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT

(4414
[44°14
Zvse

1444
sgce

00TT

1TCC

00TT
00TT
00TT
001T
001T
00TT

00TT

0T

0T

0t

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

QIYIIIM SEITTIANS 1

TYLOL-€90S
SEOIAYES 1Idnd T

TYIOL-E0S
SFITddNS T

TYIOL-80S
gOVLsod T

TYLOL-90S
SHOIAYAS INJWHOUNVN T

TTVIOL-90S
gOV¥LS0d S
STVINIS ¥
STYINIY ¢
STYINAY <€
SHITddNsS T

TTVIOL-€0S
@IVTIIM SAITdANS DISOW T

TYLOL-90S
“ISIQ - SLOELOYd “odid ¢
*LSIA ¥IVATY/INIVM DAId T
*LSIA YIVAHI/INIVM OaIg T

TYLOL-90S
AVILAO TYLIAYD T
SHOIAYES O0¥d ¥Wi¥d T

TYLOL-€90S
SHOTIAYHES 1Idnd T

TYLOL-490S
AJIS INWONW AYIS q@avod 1

TYLOL-90S
QIYITIM SEITddNs 9
NTIOONIT SZITIANS S
LTIAISOOY Sd1ddNs "#'d ¥
LTIAHSOOY SITIANS “H'd €
LTIAHSOOY Sd1ddNs "#°d ¢
LTIAISO0Y S&1ddNS "8°d 1

TYLOL-90S
QIVTIIM SIITIANS DISNW T

TYLOL-90S
NOIL4AI¥OSHEA ON
W3LI

- #YIHONOA 06 LOIY¥LSIA

< < < ISIT-J¥d SHTEVAYd > > >

m mMmMmM@mmM m

MM m

mMmM@MMM m

m

4L
a/d

[sTR TR Tl T

7]

1213134 %

*ONI ‘J4nls ao09 ATIVEY
€T0Z A1IOAr

AFISYY SIXEIV

82LETO

*ONI ‘AVM HHI AVE1 ILDELOUd
922 LINWdHd

1T JdYYd AY¥0 JYILSVWISOd

LSNI-€1/22/8
S, ZIHD004d

€TAL-YT2Z68C
€TAL-8129%18¢C
€TAL-8TIZPTI8C
€TAL-EVTS88C
68815V

ONI sdIMOd AENLIA

STLV88TT
ODWYDIHD IV ¥dddHd

NHHOLIN SO0Y
s00Y

QAYTIIM

ONI ‘SYOLOVALNOD @HOIXO0
¥821

OTET

ONI SYYOMILIN QHZINZIdO

voec
SH LSHY0d YEAIY-AIVd AVO

AINr-Le060¢

YHLVYM NVISHLYV TVANLVN LHTODIN

S95839%
Y9ET9V
69820%
6982C0%
69820V
6628¢c¥

ODSHYN

§598%%00
NOILOW NI DISONW

FIVd FDIOANI ® # HOIOANI
SSFYAAY ¥ FWUN JOANHIA

€10Z/6T/8

LT9¥ axa
$¥200T

axd
SLOZOT

axd
86E£€0T

axsa
ZETOOT

axd
€%220T

axsa

axd

axd

axsa

axa
T9T20T
6997 axsa
9ZS00T

axd

axsg

axdg
YOLTIOT

axd

axdg
08820T

axd
€2T00T

axd
$ZH00T
919% axd
YL9Y axs
(4 A L4 axd
(A4 44 axa
zzve axs
tAA 24 dxsg
LTTOOT
Zv9v axdg
9TTO00T
# "0°4d
# JOANIA
qI¥A X¥d



L6"LE
0S°SS
S0°€SC

9L " 6L6
9L 6L6

SZ°60¢€
SZ°60¢

18°188
0S°T6
€2 V1
80°9LL

66°6CS
66°62S

96°97%S
96°9%S

9¢£°9T18'TT
0P SLY €
0% SLY €
0%°"SLP'€E
9T°06€'T

¥T°96C
¥T1°962

S€°S89
S€°S89

9%-9LZ’9
0Z°Ss9L’S
€L°SSC
00°00T
99°¢¥

L8 LZ
00" %8

0£°66T
0€"66T

zerg9z'e
667686
8979501
ze° 809
£€7809

00T?
00T¥%
¥ O00T?%

A

00T¥

T 00TV

T 00T%
00T%
00T?

00TV

T 0€TE

00L9
00LS
00LS
00LS

Ao

00TV

00TV

00TV
¢ 001%
00TY%

A

Z TIT1v

00TV

0009
0009
0009
0009

< NN

0T%Z
09s2
00TT

Zvse

(A NXA

001T
00TT
00TT

(A 4°14

434"

ZT6T
CT6T
ZT6T
ZT6T

Zvse

Zvsc

T2LT
00TT
00TT
09s¢
001T
001T

00TT

00¢€s
00¢gs
00¢€s
00¢€s

0T

0T

0c

0T

0T

0T

0c

IDINISIA SHITAINS € €
IDIYLSIA SHIIAANS 2 €
@IVTIIM SEIIdANS T €

TYLOL-49NS
SHITAANS TYIAOLSND T €

TYIOL-€908
IDI¥LSIA SIITddnNs T €

TYIOL-€908
NTIODNIT SEITddns € €
@IVTIIM SHITddNS Z €
sHITddnNs T €

TYIO0L-€90S
SFIIddNS TYVIAOISND T €

TYLOL-490S
SHDOIANES TIdnd T €

TYIOL-490S
NOILIAL XIITIOVL IA¥d ¥ €
NOILIAL ALITIOVY IA¥d € €
NOILIAYL ALITIOVYS IA¥d 2 €
NOILINL ALITIOVE IAa¥d T €

TYIOL-€90S
SHITA4NS TVYIAOLSAD T €

TYIOL-€0S
SHITddNS IVIQoLsnD T €

TYIOL-€90S
SEES DILATHIY 9 €
s¥ITddNs & €
§EITddNS ¥ €
sgITddns € 9
saITaAdNs T 9
SHEITAdNS AALS TYIDOS I €

TYLOL-€9NS
sgITddns 1T €

TYLOL-€0S
gSVET TYLIdYD v €
ASVET IYLIdYD € 9
ASVHET IYLIdYD ¢ €
gSVHET TYIIdYD T €

TYLOL-€9NS
NOILAT¥DSIA ON S=dAlL
WELI d/4

- $ITHDONOA 06 IDIdLSIA

< < < ISII-HJd SITEVAYd > > >

B oy

£6S2¥80TT8BOC
6€¥L99T0T80E
99%€S90TT80C
"ONI ALTVIDE4S TOOHOS

TV090CTTANI
SYALLIALNO TOOHDS

00-5€6069C
NOILVIOJdY0D HITVYEH TOOHOS

8E6T669
Sev600L
0TE600L
*ONI ‘DILSVYIOHDS
AINrL-9TS00¢€
HIVMQIYH S, JdNYHOS

9%L0O0ETOOT
aasys

€T0ZHWNS -ANAL
€T0ZHNS-ANNL
€TOZWAS -&aNAL
€102y -ANNL
TIOOHDS AY(d HSNYA

TO00 LLOSSETIS
0D A1ddNs ¥ HdId TYAOd

AInr-zotisy
ANVAHOD FO0DS0¥ HHL

ALIAILOY
LVIINIYEJAIA
£€8S

2¢8S

HSANGNITT
ANIQISNOD

TTOOHDS LTHAHSO0Y

£€T0Z 2100
HSYD ALLId "H'L/ITIATSO0U

€T9TZLET
ZT9TZLET
AR AR RS
ZT9T2LEC
d¥0D HONUNIA YAWOLSAD HODIY

dI¥d EDIOANI » # HDIOANI
SSTYAAY 3 FWUYN JYOANIA

€102/61/8

SLSY dxd
96S7 dXd
€6SY dx3
S0000T
0sZs dxX¥
99¢€¢€0T
LBET dxXd
SSTO0T
0Z8T dXd
€299 d¥d

d¥d
€STOO0T

dxd
296001

daxda
T96TOT

dxd

dxa

dxd

dxd
6€C00T

dxd
0STOOT

axda
8%T00T

AZE

d¥Xd

daxda

dxX3d

axa

daxa
LPT00T

dxd
9%100T

axa

daxs

d¥3da

dxd
¢ST20T
# °0°d
# JoaNIA
dIL¥a A¥d



¥6°90¢
¥6°90¢

00°00T‘T
00°0¢
00°080°T

00°S21°€
00-sz1’e

00°06s°21T
oo-oes’‘zt

09°8S%v'%
09°8S¥%’'V

6S°TI8'Z
65°6¢
00°ZLL'Z

S9°8S
G9°8S

0Z°STT
0Z°STT

Z0°I6T'TT
06°¢
6L"8
syTeL
YLOTTT
6Z°¢6
96" ¢V
T6° %11
$S°C0T
60°SCT
LE"SO0¢E
¥S°v0€
LT €92
60°90T
6T°0LL
vL TTIZ'Z
88 %6
S9°8T1

8L T6
6T°€T
69°8L9'T
9z ¢s
99°S0T
¥ 9v
0Z°STT'¥

0T dH¥d

T 00T% 02t
T 0LTE LTCEZ
T OLTE LTCtT

002¢s Zvsc

00¢s Zvsc
T 00L9 Ci61

0Z¥e TSt
T 00%g 0TS¢t
T ¥ O00T¥ OO0TT
T 00T% OOTT
0T 00T% 0091
0T 00T¥% 009T
T Z O00T¥ O00TT
T Z O00Tv 00TT
T Z O00T¥ 00TT
T ¢ 00T%¥ 00TT
T Z 00T¥ 00TT
T Z O00T¥ 00TT
T Z 00T% 00TT
T 00T% SOCT
T T 001% 00TT
T T 00T% 00TT
T ¥ O00T¥ 00TT
T ¥ O00T¥ O00TT
T 00TV OT%C
T Z 00T¥ 00TT
T Z 00T% O00TT
T Z 00T% 0011
T Z 00T% O0TT
T 00T%¥ 0T¥%C
T T 00T¥ 00TT
T ¢ 00T¥ 00TT
T ¢ 00T%¥ 00TT
T 00T% 01¥%2

0oT

0T

0oc

0z

0T

0c
0T

0T

0T

TYLOL-90S

IDIYLSIA S3FIT4dANS T
TTNIOL-4908
TVOIT ¢
TNOdT T
TYIOL-490S
"LSId - SIDdLO¥d “Ha1E T
TTNIOL-90S
"LSIA - SIDHELOYd "OaId T
TTNLOL-4908
NOILIAL ALITIOVE JIA¥d T
TTNIOL-4908S
LOIYLSIA - SENOHJETEL ¢
NOILVDINAWWOD T
TYLOL-490S
T T
TTNIOL-4908S
SHIlddNs 1
TVIOL-490S
SdI‘lddNs LT
SdI1ddNs 9¢
LTIATSO0Y SdITddNS ST
LTIAFSO0Y sdITddNS ¥PC
LTIAZSOOY SHITIANS €T
LTIAHSOOY SdITAdNS 2T
LTIAZSO0Y SdITIddNS T1IT
LTIAASOOY SHITAINS 0T
LTIAFSO0Y SHITTdANS 6T
IDIVYLSIA SHITAANS 8T
NIOONIT SHITdANS LT
NIOONIT SHEITddNS 9T
MIYITIIM g3ITddNS ST
@IVTIIM SHITTAdNS ¥T
LOTYLSIA SHEITAANS €T
LTIAASOOY SHITddNS <TT
LTIAISO0Y SdITddNS TT
LTIAFSO0d SHITdANS 0T
LTIAZSOOY SHITddNS 6
LOIY¥LSIA SEITddns 8
NTODNIT SEITddNS L
LIIAISO0Y SHITddNS 9
LTIAFSO0Y SHITAdNS S
IOIJLSIA SIIT4dNS ¥
NOIL4IYOSHEA ON
WHLI
- #JTHDONOA 06 LOI¥LSIA

m

mMMMMMMAMMMAMAMMAMAMMMMMMAMMMM

< < < ISTIT-ddd SIIEVAYd > > >

[P T T PR T PR P T PR TR P P TR T T T T LT T T T Y

S056L850C¢E
HOVINVAQY SHTIVLS

gHIL STLOT
g31L T%90T
D11 ‘¥ESNVH VOIS

L9CZTET

S, I¥IIAQCYAS

“ONI

0662T

'S¥00Id  ALTIVIDEGS

14454

"ONI ‘AWHAVDOV FIOVE ONIUVOS

“ONI

PETT
PETT

' SNOILYDINAWWOD HTLIYM OS

8T9% 04

SLOd-N-SITEEIYOS

21 /8-JOLNHER
YSIT-Y-ENODS

6TTOSLOTT80C
98LT860TT80OT
S60SCLOTTBOC
T90S2L0OTT80C
SE€E0STLOTTBOC
Z60TSV0TT8O0C
OLLTS9T0T80E
YPLOVYOTTBOC
280SZLOTT8BOZ
2%59580TT80T
2ST8€9TOTI80E
¥899€5S0T180C
867S€9TOT80¢E
0€TZESTOTBOE
9LL699TOT80¢E
ZPLO9PVOTTBOC
G866T90TTI80C
6LG9¢€S0TT80C
SS997%S0TT80T
0ST8E9TOT8OE
ZvEs090TT80C
LLOSTLOTTBOZ
LELOPPOTTIBOC
0ST0S9TOT80E

S1Va HDIOANI 3 # HOIOANI
SSHYAAY ¥ IWUYN JOOINIA

€T0Z/6T/8

6809 dxd
99%2Z01

dxd

axda
6SETO0T

axa
99620T

axs
L6ZE0T

axd
88C€0T

axd

axs=
86Z€0T
8T9% dx=
€002Z0T

axd
LYEE0T

dx=

axa
L9%Z  dxHE
€8%z  dx=
01€T  dax=E
T1s€z  d¥3
AT Ao |
s9%Z  dxdH
oL¥Z  dX3=
6062 dx3
ZTLT d4xd
8T8T dxd
98y  dxd
188y dXH
016z d4¥d
S6¥Z  dX=
86%Z dxd
86¥z dxd
86%Z axd
60LT dxd
8Z8T dxd
€6vz  axa
T1€Zz d4X3F
GLSY  dxd
# 0°d
# JOaANEA
dIva Avd



€2°9¢€Z°'¢Y
SL°0TZ €Y
8%° ST

8L ¥¥S
0% SPv¥
8€°66

00°098'T
00°0Té6
00°0S6

6T°GT6'T
6T°ST6°'T

Sy 9¢L
Sy 9tL

SZ°%Z1’S
SZ PTT’'S

90" 0LT'E
05°695‘2
8T°L9C
0Z°9L
8T°LLT

00°€62°T
00°€62°'T

00" %12
00°29
00°6L
00" €L

96°81
96°8T

00°598°Ss
po-oze‘e
00°S¥S’€E
00°08T
00°08T

00°0%1
00°0%1
G0°S8T°'2C
§0°S81°¢C

T 006¢
006t

ocve
0zZve

ogee
ogee

ozZve

T 00T?¥

T 0TvE

00¥%S
001¥
00T%
00T?%

00TE¢

os8ce
08c¢t
082t

00T?%

00zs
002s

T 00%9

T 0TTE

09¢e
Zvse

Z¥se
(4414

0sSc
08s<

(4414

S02CT

SLST

(4414
Zvse
Zvse
[44°14

Zvse

Zyse
(44°74
(4414

00TT

(4414
(4414

0T
02

0c
0e

ov
0¥

0c

0T

0T

0c

0c

0z

0z

0c
0c
0c

0T

014
0c

0T

0T

TTNIOL-490S

TTNLOL-490S

TYIOL-490S

TTVIOL-40S

TYLOL-4908

TTYI0L-49NS

TVIOL-€0S

TTNIOL-€908

TTYLIOL-40S

TYLOL-4908

TTNIOL-€90S

TYLOL-490S

TTYLOL-4908

TYLOL-90S

- #YIHONOA

S@IVND ONISSOYD ¢ g
SHOIAYES HO¥Nd ¥YIHIO T g

LOIYLSIA - SIENOHAETHL ¢ g
LOTYLSIA - SHNOHAETHL T g

SdTY¥L QIIIA-SNVAL ¢ g
SdIdL QIEIL-SNYEL T g

LOIYLSIA - SINOHAITIL T g

SHITddNs T g

SHDIAYES ONICIING T

m

AYIINO TYLIAYD
SHITA4NS TYIJOLSAD
SHITddNS TIVIJOLSND
SHITddNS TYIQOLSND

“Nm Y
Mmemmm

L£0¥d TYEENED-SHIS HOUY 1

m

IOTULSIA JOLUNIWIILXH
LOIYLSIA JOLUNIWIHIXH
IOTULSIA YOLUNIWIILXH

—NmMm
MMM

QIVTIIM SEITdans T g

*ISIA - SIOoELOdd “dal1E T g
*LSIA - SILoELO¥d "OaIE T g

SH3d GNY sdENd T g

dTAQ JAVLS-NIWAY DFXH T g

LOIVLSIA TYAOWHY dsSnddd T ¢

HdAL

WILI d/4d

06 LDI¥LSId
< < < ISIT-JJd SITIIVAYd > > >

8EL
Z2vL0000
LSHY0d ¥HATY 40 FOVTIIA

9€9S67¥80L6
95¢£98%80L6
SSTTHYIM NOZIYHAA

888SCT-D-%TL
LS02CT-D-%IL
"ONI ‘INFdALS LSYId

LOE

OTT ‘SIONITII - SMYOMLIEN ZIVAI¥d JLINAO

8LTTY
daon

LSTBEEOT
ALTINDES CILYIOFINI ODAL

8ETLE

€EBLEQO

€826€00

2996¢€00

*A¥3S TOOL ® YIMOWNMYT S,ANOL

S6S8
QLT ONIYFANIONE VHddL

TLZ6659C¢
Z€T66592¢
¥98L659¢C¢
YIINAD ONISSIOO¥d XINIWIHL

T000%2P12S¥d
IOHEIIA JYTHOVAL

SLOT
6vCT
*ONI ‘ONISWNTd IAYMS SIUHD

NOONOD
FTEYL dNAOA ,SINIANIINIYIANS

Ddd ¥T-£102

NOILYIDOSSY ,SINIANZLNIYZANS NVEINdNS

868004L¢
TTYAOWHY dFSNITY WOULS A0Y

S1V¥d FDIOANI 3 # HOIOANI

SSRAAAV ® HWYN JOONIA

€102/61/8

dXd

dxd
€8T00T

dxd

d¥xd
§8220T

daxda

dxXd
Z8T00T

dxXd
0vZe0T

daxda
6€TZ0T

dxd
669T0T

dxd

dXH

dxd

d¥a
9LTO00T

daxd
0PEE0T

dXd

daxd

dxd
9%200T
vZov d¥3
(A4AAINS

dxd

daxda
L9TO0T

daxd
€5020T

daxd
€10T0T

daxd
€9T001
# °0°d
# JOONIA
dI¥d Avd



0Z°686
0Z°686

TE"BIS’E
8G°EEL'T
60°€98
¥9° 126

00°0S6’2
00°00%°T
00°00€°T
00°0sZ

ZL°TY8'T
ZL 2790t
00°08L

00°S9T
00°SS
00°SS
00°SS

66°09T'8
6T°€TS‘T
Zv 129
6T°€TS’'T
61°€1S'T
¥P°TES
$9°881
06°8ZS
06°€TT

¥S 19T
ys 191

00°0SS
00°0SS

00°06
00°06

T 0009

T oeze
0003
T 0009

ovee
ovce
0vZe

0Té6C
016t
0T6¢

-

09T¢
091¢
091¢
09T¢

A d

201V
20TV
coTd

e
N NN

00TV

00¢€s

0zee
00¢gs
00¢€s

Zvse
Zvse
[A4°%4

TCLT
T18T

09¢c
09¢e
09¢e

ST444
séce
sZce
sgee

0011
00TT
00TT

00TT

0Ts¢

o¢c

0T

o€

0c

oc

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T
0T
0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

TYIOL-E0S

IVIOL-€0S

TTYIOL-9018

ESVET TYLIdYD T g

INIVIN/SYIVdES € g
ESVHET TTYLIdYD ¢ g
gSVdT TYLIgYD T g
LSIA "A¥dS INIVW ANAOCED € g
LSIA "A¥HS INIVKW ANOO¥D ¢ g
LSIQ °‘A¥ES INIVH ONAC¥D T g

TYLOL-4NS
5334 OILATHLY T g
SHAA TVINTY MOO0HLXAL T g

TYLOL-8908
SHANLIANIAXT JYHHIO € g
SHANLIANIdXH JdHIO T g
SHINLIANIdXHE ¥HHLO T g

TYLOL-908
SHDIAYHS O0¥d VYIVd ¥ g
SHOIA¥YES D0¥d ¥YiVad ¢€ g
SHOIAYIS DO¥d ¥I¥a <T g
SIDIAYES D0¥d VIV T g

TTYLOL-408
LTHAFSOOY SHITAANS JONIIODS € g
ITIAISOOY SHITIANS HONIIDS ¢ g
LTEAASO0Y SHITAANS FONIIOS T g

TYLOL-808
SEITIANS T g

TYLOL -4
NOILUVDINAOWWOD T g

TYLOL-9d0S
AYHES INWONW A¥YIS @@vod 1T g
NOILdI¥DS3Ea ON HdAL
WILI 4/43

- #YFHONOA 06 LOI¥LSIA

< < < I9IT-F4d STIEVYAYd > > >

[T

06988
SADIAYHES TVYIONUNIA XO¥EX

69090690
69090€690
0L090€690
NOILTIOJUOD XO¥HX

96%69
90T69
21069
HOIAYES AL S, YITANIM

ALIAILOY
SNOO-X
TTOOHDS QAVYITIM

28161
9LTeT
OLT6T
YLD A¥ES FIVIIWIEINI 0% LSAM

$6895¢£000S

HONV'IVE AV

IWAYd dANOLC

€102/T0/L ¥$5952000s
ONISVET 'TVIDNUYNIL ODUVd STIEM

£78888¥508
8E6TLSYS08
866995¥508
*€YLSHE FONIIDS TYANLUN S,TIVM

HSYD ALL3Ed
NYOI¥YId ¥IT1nr

289C-¢T
QILVIOJIODNI NODISHEd TYLSOA

00€200
dOHS ¥AMOTS LITOIA

FIVA IDIOANI 3 # FOIOANI
SSEYAAY ® TWUYN JOONIA

€T0C/61/8

axd
122¢€01

dxd

axs

axsa
$6T00T

axd

axsa

axsa
¥88TOT

ATY

AT
88T00T

axda

axda

axs
98T00T

axd

axd

axs

axd
9Z%10T
09%2 daxd
09%2 axdg
09%2 axdg
66T00T

dxsa
L66Z0T

axs
9ZEELO0T

axd
SZLZOT
# "0°4d
# JOANIA
qI¥d AYd



+dLVd A8 QEMIIARY

FHINA A9 qI¥NVdIEdd
AUYIIIOHS INIAISHId
SL°559'€SS TYLOL ONYID
05°€90'0¢€ ov TILIOL NN
GZ°LEO'S 0¢€ TYLOL (NNJ
ge-oLL'EZ9Z oc TYLOL AN
§9°¥8L %S 0T TYLOL aNnd
INOOWY YIGWAN INOODODY NOILATYOSIA ON HdAL HIV¥A HOTOANI 3 # HOIOANI # '0°4d
WILI d/4 SSHYAAV 3 HWYN JOANIA # YOANIA
€T dd¥d 0 - #JTHONOA 06 LOIYLSIA €T10Z/61/8 dLYA X¥d

< < < ISIT-H3d SHIAYAYd > > >



€102 ‘61 1snbny
JO djeq pieog ay| 404

€102 ‘1€ AInp jo se

Joday s .Jainseal]

06 19111S1g S|O0YOS 21|qNnd 1S2404 JaAlY




g reeee—————————————— ydess yuop Aq sisAleuy einupuedxg PUE SNUSASH
R — ydesn ses A Aq seinyipusdx3 jo uosuedwod
g e 180\ Aq Senypuadxg 0 Uosuedwon
(g e udess) 1es\ AQ onusasy Jo uosuedwon
g 1eo, Aq onusAsY Jo uosLEdWOn
GL-Q| “oree seanypuedxg Jo AlBWWNS
G| e AR onuBABY JO ABWWING

FF ........................................................................................................................ muc:m =<
O—v ...................................................................................................................... bwﬁmw wh._l—

m ................................................................................................................ cwmo mc_v—x_o;
............................................................................................................. mﬁom.—ox_& _mﬁ_amo

...................................................................... (441 pun4 swainey [ediounpy sioul|
................................................................................................................ uonepodsuel |
........................................................................................................... 1S819}U] pue puog
............................................................................................ soueUSUIERH pue uoieiadO
....................................................................................................................... uonesnp3
-Uoljisod Jo Jjusuwisiels
.................................................................................................. souejeg pun4 jo ABwwng
T L L s L T 108yS 9ouEjeg

O T 0 O N ®©

8V}

S]U8U0) JO d|geL



8/°/81°/2.'8¢2 @ouejeq pung

000 sajjqel| ||osAed wis-uoys
:sompqer
8/°/8l°'/,eL'8e sjesse |elol
00°000'9.¥'e SJUBWIISOAU|
8/'/81'L¥2'9e yueg ui ysen
00°000'¥ pun4 jseidw
sjessy
e —— —

€102 ‘LE AInf jo sy

199Ys aouejeg
06 19U}SIg S|o0YIS dljqnd 153404 19AlY



8L LBT'LZL 8T
9€°10Z'982
00"
L9°T00'SLT’S
00"
68°96€£'602
99°9S€'€ES’T
98°60T LOT'C
0€°659°9L0'C
$0 " T9V'6€€'LT

HONYIYE
aNnd

T8 00L'00T'T
00~

00

00

00-

oL 6z0°€T
0L"S8E’LT
STz LED’'S
€ET-0TT '6LT
€0°8€0’'SL8

HILY¥d OL
aNId¥Xd SsdT1

65°888°LZ8'6C
9€°102'98¢C
00"
L9°Z00'SLT'S
00"
65°92%'C¢EC
9€°ZHL'0SS'T
TT LPT'E€TT'C
€V 698'Ss5¢2'¢
L0667 '¥TZ 8T

SHNNIAHY +
JONVTIVd DHd

€9°08T'9S5€'¥
ST 2T

00"

€5°Z9% 6T
00"
9Z°S%0°80T
TZ vEV'EL
ST-02L'ZST
¥9°L0T'20%
69°892'005°¢€

JIYa OL

SANNIATY da¥

06 LOI¥YLSIA TOOHOS

ALX-FONYIVE dNNd J0 XIYVIWWNS

96 LOL'TLY ST
12650982
00"

PT 0%S'SST’S
00"

€€ T8E'PTT
ST'80E’LLY'T
96°92%’'098°'1
6L°T9L’'€S8'T
8E€"0€T 'PIL 'PI

vd aNndg
DNINNIDHEE

TYLOL LSIA
ALHAVYS HAIT
LJOoL

HSYO DNIMYOM
rodd YLIdyo
¥OId/J8NT
*SNYAL
dOIAY¥ES Ldd3d
ONIQTINd
NOILYONdd

aNnd

€T0CTELO



$0°T9% ‘6£€E'LT

€0°
LO"
69"
8g”
Y0 TOV'6EE’LT
$0 19%'6€EE’LT
00
00" 0
00° 0
00- 0056
00° 00%6
00" 00¢€6
00° 0026
00" 00T6
00" 0008
00° 00TS
00" 00T¥
00" oo€e
00° 00z¢
00" 00T€E
00" 002z
00" 00TZ
00" 0001
$0 199 '6€E’LT
00°000°'T8S 0
00" 0006
$0°T9% '$SL’9T 000¢
00°000°'% 0002
00" 000T
INOOWY #

€I102/1€/L FIVA NI g10z/1€E/

8€£0°GL8
667°'¥TZ 81
89Z'00S°€

0ET'¥TIL ' PT

066¥
ooty
ovoc
ovoc
ovoz
ovoze
0voc
0v0¢
0v0¢
0¥0c
0¥0c
ovoz
ovoc
ovoc
0v0¢c
0v0c

020T
0TO0T
0TOT
0ToT
0TOT

LNNOJOY

L0 dELYd

HONVIYd dNOd HONVIVE NI SI dNNd -JLON=»

€0°8€0°SL8 JI¥d O SHANLIANIdIXE SSH']

69°892°005'¢€ dIL¥d OL SINNIAHY ad¥
TONYIVE (NNJA ONINNIDIH
AONVYTVYE aNQd 430 XAVYHWKNAS
TYd aANOd 3 gYIT TYIOL
JONY'IVE aNnd
IONYTVYE€ ANQOJ

g¥IT TV.LOL

dTdVYAYd HYVHS ddd

oM WO¥d NVO'I

"OSIN

o0

SHNa

SanNod

NOINN LIQHYD

LSOYL DNINNYRW

JONVINSNI

SHILIONNY

XINO HIVOIAIW

voIld

JINT

ONIJTOHHLIM HIVLS

NIQTOHHLIM TVIHQEd

S¥L
SHILITIEGYI'T

SIESSY-TYLOL
LNHNLSHANI IdVY
NI IJOL Q3LOIYLSHA
SMNVHE NI HSYO
aNNd LSHIIWI
HSVYD ALLId

SL388SY

NOILYDNAH-aNNg
NOILISOd 40 INHWHLIVYLS 06 LOI¥LSIA TTOOHDS



0€°659'9L0°¢C
€T°0TZ'6LT
€%°698'952°¢C
¥9°LOT'20%

6L°T9L'€S8'T

0€°659°9L0°C

0€°65S9'9L0°T

00"

00" 0 066%
00" 0 ooed
00" 0056 ovoz
00" 00%6 0v02
00" 00€6 0%v0z
00" 0016 ovoz
00~ 00TS ovoc
00" 001¥ 0%v0¢2
00" 0o€g ovoc
00" 00zg o¥oe
00°- 00T€ 002
00° oozze 0¥%02
00" 0012 0%0Z
0€°6S99'9L0'T

0€°659'9L0C 000€E 010T
INOOWY # INQODOY

€T0C/1€/L dLYVA NN €T0Z/TE/L0 AINA

HONVYIVE aNfd

€T°0TZ 6LT

¥9°LOT'C0%

HONUTIYE NI SI dNOd -dHLON«x

JI¥d OL SHANLIANAIXH SSHT

JIVd Ol SHENNIATY ddv

HONVIVE dNNg DNINNIDHE

HONVYTVYE aNNd 40 X3Y
Yd aNnNd ¥ gYIT TYLOL

JONVTIVd aNNd

O NVYTY H

gYIT TYLOL
dTdYAvYd HYYHS ayd
OM WOdd NYOT
SNOIANVTTADISIN
DO/AYM QALINN
SNOILONdAd DSIK
NOINN IIE¥D ¥IAHLO
HONTINSNI
ALIONNY
YYD IAINW
¥oId
JYNI
ONIATOHHLIM HIVLS
NIQTOHHLIM TY¥dddd
SEILITI

SLESSY-TYLOL
SMNYd NI HSYDO

S &L

DNIQTING-aNnd

NOILISOd A0 INIWHLVLS 06 LOIYLSIA TOOHOS

WHWQOS

aNQnd

g7 I T

4S8 Y



98°60T'LOT HONYIVE aNN4d HONYTIVd NI SI aNOd -HLON=»
ST LEO'9 SZ'LED'Y HILYA Ol SHUNLIANIIXH SSH'T
TTL¥PTI'ETT’C
ST 02L'ZST sT-ozL'zSe HIVA Ol SENNIAIY ady
96°9Z%'098'T HONVTVE aNOJ DNINNIOHE
FO0NYTVYHEg AdNNDJ 40 XIYHWNNHNOS
98°60T‘LOT'Z TYE dNAJ ¥ gYIT TYLOL
98°60T°LOT'T HONVYTIVE aNndg

FONVYTVYdE QN0 4

00~ gYIT IYLOL
SHEILIITIEYIT
98°60T'LOT Z SLASSY-TIYLOL
98°60T'L0T'C 000¢€ OTO0T SMNvd NI HSYO
SLd88SY
LNOOWY # INNODOY

HOIAYES IE93g-aNnd
€10Z/1€/L AIYd NOY €102/TE/L0 HINA NOILISOd 40 INIAWALVIS 06 LOI¥LSIA TOOHDS



99°95€’€€S’T HONYIVE aNNd IONYTYE NI SI dNQ4d -HLON«
0L S8E'LT OL*SBE'LT dI¥d OL SHANLIANIIXH SSHT
9€°2¥L'0SS'T
T2 vEV'EL T2 PEV €L HIVA Ol SHNNIATY adav
ST"80E'LLY'T JONYTYE dNNg DNINNIDAL
HONVYTVYE dNONOJd 40 XJIYNRNAOS
99°95€'€€S’T TYd aNod 3 dvIT TYLOL
99°95£°¢€€S’T JONYIVHE aNnAg

HONVYTVYd ANN4

00" avYIT TYIOL
00" 0 066% HTEYAYd FAYHS qud
00 00zeg 0v0¢ ¥oId
00" 002¢ 0%0¢2 ONIATOHHLIM ALYILS
00 00TZ ovoe NIQTOHHLIM TYIIqdd
SAdILITIEYIT
99°9G£'€€S’T SLISSY-TYIOL
99°95¢'€€S'T 000¢€ 0TOT SYMNYE NI HSYD
S1dSSsVY
LNOOWY # INNODOY
" SNYIL-ANNJ

€T02/1€/L HIVA NOY €T0C/TE/L0 HINA NOILISOd A0 INHWHLYLS 06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS



68°96€£'60C

68°96€'60C

68°96€£°60¢C

00°
00~
00°

68°96€°60T
68°96€°60C

LNAOOWY

€10Z/1€/L aIvd NO¥

0L°620°¢€2
6G5°92%v’'2Z¢€C
9Z2°5%0°80T
€€ TBE‘PCT
0 066%
0 00E¥
000¢€ 0T0T

# INOODOY

€T02/1€/L0 FINA

HONVIVY aNN4 HONYIVd NI SI ONO4d -HION«x

0L"620'¢€C d1¥d OL SHINLIANIJXH SSHT

92°5%¥0'801 JI¥Vd O SINNIATE adv
HONVIVE ONOJ ONINNIDIL
HONYTVYHd dNNd 40 XITNWNNWNOS
TYg ANNd ¥ gYIT TYLOL

HONYIYE dNO4

dONVYTVYHE€ NN 4
gvIT IV.LOL

HTEYAYd HYVHS dyd

OM WOY¥d NVYOT
SHILITIE9YTIT'T

SIISSY-TVY.LOL
SMNVd NI HSVO

SLHAdSSY

¥OId/JINI -aNng
NOILISOd A0 INAWIAIYLS 06 IDIVLSIA TTOOHDS



00- JONVTVE aNNd HONVIVE NI SI aNNJ -JALON«+

00-° 00~ HIVA OL SHINLIANIJXH SSHT
00~

00- 00" HIVd Ol SHNNIAIY ddv¥
00 HONY'TVd aNNd DNINNIOHE

HFONVYTYEg8 aNN4d 40 ZAIYHWNNWAOS
00" TYd aNNd 3 gYIT TYLOL
00° HJONYIVd aNQ4d

FONYTVYHd dANOA4

00- gvIT TYLOL
SdILITTIIEYIT
00" SLISSY-TV.LOL
00" 0oo0¢ 0TOT SMNYd NI HSWO
SILdS8Y
LNOOWY # INNODDOY

£ro¥d TVLIdYO-dNAd
€102/1€/L LV NNY €T02/TI€/L0 HINA NOILISOd 40 INHWHLVLS 06 IDIYLSIA ‘IOCHOS



L9°Z00'SLT’S HONVIVE dNOd HONY'IVE NI SI aNOA -HLON«x
00~ 00~ HI¥d OL SHINLIANHIXH SSHT
L9°200'SLT’S
€5°2Z9% 61 €5°2Z9%°61 dI1¥ad Ol SHNNIAHY ddv
PT 0PS’'SST’'S HONVIVE AaNNd ONINNIDHH
FONVYTYHEd ANNId 40 AIVYNHNNWNAOS
L9°200°SLT'S TYd dNNg 3 dvIT TYLOL
L9°Z00'SLT'S HONY'IVd aNfdg

dONVYITIVYd aNDNJd

00 gYIT TYIOL
SEIIITII9VYIT

L9 CTO0'SLT’S SLASSY-TV.IOL

00" 0 00ST aNnd ¥FHILO OL NYO1

00°000'S68°'T 0 0Z0T INAWNILSIAANT

L9°200°08C°¢E ooo0¢ 0TOT SYNYE NI HSYD

S13dSSVY
LNOOWY # INOODDVY

HSYD DNIXIOM-ONOJg
€T0Z/TE/L JILYA NOY €T0Z/T€/L0 AIYA NOILISOd 40 INIWHLV.LS 06 IOIYLSIA TOOHDS



HONVTIVd aNN4 HONYTIVE NI SI dNNd -HLON«

9€° 10T 982
00" 00" AILVd Ol SHINLIANAIXH SSHT
9¢°T0Z'98¢2
ST°2PT ST°Z%1 dIYd Ol SANNIATY ady
TZ°650°'982Z HONVIVE aNNJd ONINNIDEG
O9NVYTYd NN A 40 XIVYVHWRNAOS
9€°10Z'98¢ TYdg aNnd ¥ gyIT TYIOL
9€£°102'98¢ JONYIVE aNOA
EONVYTVYE aNOJd
00" gvyIT TYIOL
SdIIITII9VYIT
9€°10Z'98¢ SIISSY-TYIOL
00" 0 020T INAWLSAANT
9€°10C°98¢ 000€ 0T0T JMNVE NI HSYD
S1Ld3SSVY
INNOWY # INNODOY

ALHAVYS HAIT-ANOA
€T0Z/TE/L dI¥a NOY €102/1E/L0 HIYA NOILISOd 40 LNHWALVYLS 06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS



8L LBT'LZL 8T

T8°00L'00T'T

65°888'L28°6C

€9°08T'95¢'%

00

96 LOL 'TLY'SE
8L°L8T'LZL 82
8L LBT'LTL'BE
00-
00" 0 066%
00" 0 00EY
00" 0056 0%02
00 00¥6 0%02
00" 00€6 0%02
00- 0026 0voz
00" 00T6 0%v0¢
00" 0008 0%0¢
00" 00TS 0%02
00" 00T¥ 0%02
00" 00€E 0voz
00" 00Z¢ 0%02
00" 00TE 0v02
00" 00z¢ 0v02
00" 00TZ 0%02
00° 000T 0%0¢
8L LBT'LTZL'8C
00" 0 00ST
00°000‘9L¥'C 0 020T
00" 0006 0T0T
8L°L8T'LY¥T 9T o0oo0¢€ 0T0T
00°000'% 0002 0T0T
00" 000T 0T0T
INNOWY # INNODOY

€10Z/1€/L AIVa NOI gr02/1€/

L0 HLYA

HONVYIVYd dNN4A HONVIVE NI SANNd TIY -HLON«+

I8 00L'00T'T HIVd OJ, SHANLIANAIXH SSHT

€9°08T'95¢€’¥ JIL¥a Ol SHENNIAZY ddv
NOIINATIYISIA XYL ATIVdH
JONVIVE NN ONINNIDHE
HONVYTITVYH NN d 40 XAIYRWNNWAOS
Vg ANNd ? gYIT TYLO0L
HONYIVE dNNA
FONVYTYd aNON4

gYIT TYI0L

AT9YAYVd JIVHS q@ud

DM WO¥d NYOT

SNOANVITIDISIKW

DD/AYM QAILINN

SNOILDNQAd JSINW

sanod

NOINN IIQda¥D JYIAHIO

ISNYL HNINNYW

ADNYINSNI

XLINNNY

TAYD IAIN

¥oId

JANT

ONITTOHHIIM HIYLS

NIJTOHHLIM TYddHAHA

S¥dl
SAILIITIIYIT

SLISSY-TYLOL
aNnNd JYIHILO OL NWO'I
INIWLSHANT
NI T30l QdIOIdLSHY
JNVE NI HSWYO
aNQNd LSHIAWI
HSYD ALLId

SLd8S5SVY

SANNg TIY-aNnd
NOILISOd 40 INHWHLVLS 06 IOI¥LSIA TOOHOS



00°0

060°0

0070

00°0

S0°0

00°0

86°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

€270

00°0

00°0

00°0

T0°0

€2°0

0T"0

[

00°0

00°0

¥y 0

6T 0

0
00S‘0¢€%
0
-099°62
128’81
0

9T

]

0

0

ooL’'g
00€'T
0T6°’8%S
000‘0T¥
]

]
zvz'9ze
69T €L
LTE 99
66L'T8T
00008
000°'STT
9z8 '8¢

¥91'82€ €T

09962

8LT'T

€86

0

0

685 'L9T
0

0

0

LSZT
0e€g’1e
z88°L
00z'ges
0

0
ELT'TE

SE8'9LT'E

099 ‘6T

8LT'T

£86

LST
0€E8'TC
z88’L
00Z’€s
0

0

ELT TE

S€E8'9LT’€E

0
005’ 0€¥
0

0
000°'0¢2
0

000'T

0

0

0

ooL'g
00€’T
005‘9TL
000'0T¥
0

0
005’92
000’56
00Z’'¥L
000'9¢€C
000’08
000’STT
000 ‘0L

000'50S’9T

0
T8L'€6€E
0

LBL'E

S1Z'12

SE0'T

0

0

0

6¥5’'2
€L9't
699 'VLL
0ZE'OT¥
0

0
SESs‘0T
ZvE’'0TT
9SL %8
T15'08¢C
SLS'98
8LY'L6
S60°2ZST

00T'%T9'9T

06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS
< < < SINNODOY ANNIAHY 0 XYVWWAS NOILONONA > > >

0 SOTTOWILS 8-8T DdS YIAY
005'0€E¥ M¥HI MOTA TOOHDSHId ddd
0 STOOHDS dI¥d OMNA
0 AWODNI MOT I HILIL
000’02 ad WYd00odd MIIW T¥IDIdS
0 IA TILIL ¥SVI
000°T SINYYD ¥ISTY HIVIS ¥IHIO
0 INTID AIVHLGIT AIVLS
0 O¥d INAWIAOIAWI ONIAVIA
0 INIWIAOYAWI ONINYVET
ooL’e IdL g3 TYNONITILI
00€'T dOTHAEA YAAAVD
00G69TL *TIDVA HAIVAI¥d Qd -DEdS
000‘0T¥ aIv AIVLS TYIINID
0 g IdYd HONOYHI MOTd
0 NJHL-MOTd ~HWIHY -~ S¥Ad
005’92 SNOILYNOQ/NOILAGIEINOD
000’S6 SAAd TYINHY MOOdIXHAL
00Z’'¥L SHAd TIMOL
000°9¢€Z SHHEA WY¥H0¥d HONAOT
000’08 SINAWLSEANI NO ISHIHINI
000'STT INJd/STIdnd ¥4 NOILINL
000°0L XYI INAWADVTIAHI d 4
000°'S05'9T AATT TVAANID

€T/1€/L

8% 0T

9v 0T
17474 0T
134 0T
(44 0T
1574 0T
6t 0T
8¢t 0T
LE 0T
9t 0T
€e 0T
(43 0T
1€ 0T
0€ 0T
(44 0T
1c 0T
6T 0T
8T 0T
LT 0T
91 0T
ST 0T
€T 0T
T 0T
11 0T
NOILVYONdd
TON 1N0000¥
CAR-{ef



0Z°0

LT°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

8T°0

Z1°0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

81°0

00°0

[4an

vLE'LE

6LT'T0CT'T
000‘zZL

0

0

0

000'L

6Lz'zet’t

zee'L98’'z
0
000’00€'T
0

ooo’ze
00s'8
809°€T

€8C'ETS'T

T€E6'92¢'ST
0

€g8’‘ze

S29°'%v¢

ozL'ese

0
0

ozL'zse

LOT 'ZO0¥
0
0
0
0
0
T6E'0T

9T1L'16€E

89Z'00G’€
0

LLY'6

SZ9°'%Z

ozL'zse

0
0

ozL‘zse

LOT'Z0%
0

0

0

0

0
T6c’'0T

9TL'T6E

892'00S '€
0

LL9'6

ooo0‘zeT

000°%S¥'T
goo’‘zL

0

0

0

000°L

000°'SLE’T

oos’‘e69z’'t
]
ooo‘oog’T
0

oo0’‘ze
005’8
000'%2Z

000'S06'T

00z ’'Lz8’81
0

00s’‘zy

8T0'LZT

€TT'Sey'T

S88°0L

596°'8

z9g’'sve’T

€50°%9T°€E
0
000'060'T
]

zss‘se
5608
869°0S

LOP'986'T

0SZ'S60°'6T
0

zze '8t

06 LOIULSIA TOOHOS
< < < SINAOCODY HANIAHY J0 AYVWWAS NOILONOL > > >

ooo‘ezzT

000'%S¥'T
000’ZL

0

0

0

000°L

000°SLE’T

005'69Z°¢
0
000°00€’T
0

ooo’‘ze
005’8
000'%2

000'S06°'T

ooz'Lzs’sT
0

00s’'ez¥H

ANHT TIHEANED

aNNd x»+

SHSVHT d¥0 A¥d OL JASNAL
dT10S SANO™/WATIWIYd

Sdd SSHDXH ASYL WdHd
dXd S¥YX ¥YOI¥d A0 dANNATH
SINIWLSIANI NO ILSHYIINI

Idda qdaNod - SIXVL

aNOA »x»

SaNNoY¥n/soHaA1d 40 FIYS
O/M J0 YHASNYAL LNWI4
INVYED NOILDAYWLSNOD
HSYM 0L6L-TINY DI
SINIWLSHANI NO LSHYHLNI
SHXYIL LNWOTdY d d

AAAT TYYINID

NOAd v xx
D/M A0 YFASNVIL INWEA

HOVHYLNO NIWAY dIYDIJIEW

€1/1E/L

1T 034

" SNVYHL
vL ot
L o€
L 033
61 0t
ST ot
11 0t

JOIAY¥dS 19dd

eL 0c
TL 0c
(43 0z
6T 0z
ST 0z
ZT 0z
1T 0c
ONIQTIINg
L 0T
6% 0T
NOIL¥ONdd
ON LNOODOV
J1va



00°0

000

00°0

IT°0

0070

00°0

6T 0

000

00°0

0Z°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

12°0

12°0

Zz' 0

0070

000

LES'EST
0
000°SL

LES'8BL

000‘00%‘2

000°00%°C

59 TTY
0

000°T
00L’8

¥S6°' 10V

595’692
169'%91
0

00S’L

Z9v'61
0
0

Z9v ‘6T

S¥0‘'801
0
0
0

S¥0'80T

VEV'EL
808 8%

0

z9v’61
0
0

Zov’et

S¥0'801T
0
0
0

S%0'80T

pEV'EL
808 '8vy

0

000°€ELT
0
000°'SL

000’86

000'00%°'C

000°00%°C

00L'6TS
0

000'T
ooL’'s

000'0TS

000’€¥E
00S°€T12
0

00G5‘L

997’621
0
T0€'82C

$96 00T

861'952'¢

861°95T'¢C

S€9°'2¥S
0

586
L8Y%'6

Zz9t1'zes

S9T'¥pee
959’661
0

687 L

06 LOIJYLSIA TTOOHOS
< < < SINOODOV HNNZATY 40 A¥YYWWAS NOILONNA > > >

000'€ELT
0
000’SL

000’86

000‘00%’'2

000°00%°C

00L'61S
0

000°T
ooL's

000'0TS

000°¢€¥eE
00S’€TC
0

00S'L

NN +xx
SONINYYH LSHYIINI

AATT TYYEINED

ANNg % x»
SaNod 40 dHIYS
SINIWNLSHANI NO LSHYHLNIT

AAET TYYINID

aNNg »x»

W30 ¥4 SNYIL WJHd

aNONd xx»

O/M ISYINI ¥ASNAL LNWid
INIWLSHANI NO ILSHYHINI
XYL INWDTIdY 4 d

AATT TTYIINID SHXYL

ANOA xx»
NOILYIYOdSNYAL “9dd
ANJdXH ¥X ¥YOI¥d aANNIdY

SINIWLSHIANI NO LSHYHINI

€1/1€/L

ALHAVYS dA

I1

ST 08
1T 08
aNNd LJ0L
ZL oL
ST oL
1T oL

HSYD DNINYOM

8L

09

royd IYLId¥d

TL 0S
ST 0§
zZ1 0S
TT 0§
YO Id/J9NI
s¢ (137
6T 0¥
ST 0%
- SNYY4L
ON INOODDOY
qIva



61Z'0%L'CC
LS8'60T

]

000’2

LS8'LOT

08T’'9SE’¥
(A AN

0

0

ZyT

a1k aza

08T‘9SE’'¥
ZvI

0

0

ZyT

amn azm

00%'960'LT
000'0TT

0

ooo’z

000‘80T

568'850'LC
ZIT'2TT

0

TLs'e

6€S'60T

06 IDIYLSIA TOOHDS
< < < SINNODOV HANHATY 40 AYVWRWAS NOILONNL > > >

00%'960°LT
000°0TT

0

oo0’‘e

000‘80T

HOANAAHY *~IOL

ONNd »x»

HTIYS dNOd WOY¥d Sadad0odd
SONINYYH ISHYELNI

ZAFT TYIINED

€ET/TIE/L

L 06
ST 06
1T 06

ALFIYS HAI'T

COA{el



1 %4

8

P I I I T T A N X R L Ry L XS

61T

ectT

8T

4

P T Ll I R X L R R R R e R TRty

agsn
LIod

T

00°

00°000°'S2C
00°

¥Z 82T 'LSE
00-

L6 T6% '8TC
€p-2ZZ8'T
LL E0T ' 07
00°

PT STL'0SC
00°

zE€°8T6'LES
00°

€V €C0'E9T 9T

7S 8EL'608

00-
00"

9% 60%'HLO'T

$S5°06S'T

86°ZTz‘00€E
00°

-1T°560'9L
6T°LEZ'9TE

-0T 796 '60T
1T 2IE’L8S

55°062'686
09°86S5'%¥

96-9L9'9CL’'T

00-

69°2ZLY'8ST 1T

00"

Yd WOONENO
SHONVIEWNONT JHANIdXINO

govd

00-000‘00%’Z

00°000°'SZ

$Z°"8ZT'LSE

ov-v1E’'02C

LL €0V 0FD

PT"STL'0ST

zE€°8Z6'LES

00°

00°

9L°TLB'ST

09°589'%9

€2°966°ST

98 8L 6T

89°1L8’CS

L6°T9L'TLE'9T €0°8€0°SLS

00°

00°000°9L0'T

86°2ZTZ'00€E

80°CZFPT'O¥T

TT 89¢€'LLY

ST1°688°¢66

96-9L9'9zZL'T

00~

00-

Zo"L8L'¥T

267 LS9'1S¢

68°1€6'TC

58°0T€’'812

$0°€29'621

69°ZL¥'8SC'TT TE"LZL'8BCZT

LA QHANEdXH

00°

00-

9L TL8'ST

09°589°'%9

€2°966°'Se

98 ¥8L’'6T

89°1TL8’CS

€0 8E0'SLS

00-

00°

z0"L8L'¥E

Z6°L59°'1S¢C

68°1€6°'1C

S8°0TE’'8T2

$0°€29'621

Te LzL'8ee

AIAN JadaNdd¥Xd INNOWY I1dDand

06

00°000'00%'C

00°000'S¢

00°000'€ELE

00°000°'S82

00°00%'99%

00°00S5°0LT

00°008°06S

00°008'L¥8'LT

00°

00°000'9L0'T

00°000°'SZ¢E

00°008'T6€

00°00€’'66%

0oo-ooz‘ziz't

00°00€£'9s8’¢C

00°00Z'L8Y'TT

LOIYLSIA TOOHOS

00°000°00%°2

00~
00°000'Se

0S°SLL '¥6€
00°000'€ELE

£8°696'LYC
00°000'S82

0E"¥SS'LLY
00°00%'99%

92°99¢€'29¢
00°005°0LZ

08°LL6°58S
00°008'0685

8% 9TL '$9S'LT
00°008'LP8 LT

00
00-

62 LSS ELO’T
00°000'9L0'T

¥8 TST'%LT
00°000°S2¢E

ZS°S6S’'1¥E
00°008'T6¢€

€Y 2Z6L'09%
00°00E'667%

LY EVT PET’T
00'00z'21C'1
€0°869°L28'C
00°00€'958’'¢2
06 LLY9'ZS?'TT
00°00Z°'L8Y'TT

ONIdXH ¥X Addd
IIdand 94X Addd

<< ONILSIT AYYWWQAS LDHELdO >>

d1n0F " dv¥D-NON

UIHIO

AYTILNO d¥O

SHIT4dNS

SHOIAYAIS

SLIAINIL

SHIYUVIYS

SAIYIOL aNOg <<

SITAANAHT ~WJIdL

dIn0d " dv¥d-NON

YHHLO

AYTILOO d¥D

SdITddNs

SHOIAYES

SLIAINHLE

SHIYVIVS

NOIIJIY¥OSHEA LDILdO

€T/TE/L0 HI¥A

T

ONIATIING »»

T

NOIIW¥ONAH *«x



00°000’0LT 00°L0S'99
0 00° 00°000'0LT 00~ 00° 00°000'0LT 00°000'0LT SHOIAYES t

FRN LR EFEN SRR AR R RR LR R RN R R R RN RR R R LR R PR RN R R R R RN RN RN A R R AR AR R XL RSP A RF R RFXR PR RN R XA prrx ey xerxxyyrxvrx [ONd TYLIAYD =x»

0E"0LT'ZZS Z€°900'v¥HS

4 00° og-oLt’'zezs 0L"6Z0°€C 0L-620'€T 00°00C°'S¥S 00°00C'S¥%S SIYLOL dNNg <<
og-oLT'ZCS 2€°900 '¥¥S

v 00" og-oL1T'CCS 0L°620'¢€Z 0L°620'€C 00°00C'S¥S 00°00C'S¥S SILIAHANHE T

B e Y T R P Y T TR TR R PR SR R R R R X 2 3 Y¥OId/JdNT *»
0€°"$T19'L9E 9L° LSV '69¢€

4 00- 0E"PT9 L9E 0L SBE'LT 0L°S8E'LT 00°000°'S8€E 00°000‘S8¢ SIYLOL dNNd <<
00~ 00-

0 00- 00° 00~ 00° 00° 00" dINd0d "d¥D-NON L
00" 00~

0 00" 00- 00~ 00" 00~ 00" AYILAOO dYD S
0€°"$T19'L9E 9L° LSV '69€

4 00- 0€"$TI9'L9E 0L GS8E'LT 0L°S8€'LT 00°000°'S8¢ 00°000'G8¢€ SHOIAYES €
00" 00"

0 00" 00~ 00- 00° 00~ 00" SHIYYIYS T

I T N T T N I I L T T L Y L T e ey R "SNYUL »»
SL°296'8TE’T $0°€S5'%2e’T

0 00- GL°T96’8TIE'T ST LEO'9 ST LEO'9 00°000°SZE’'T 00°000°G2Z¢€’T PIYIOL aNNd <<
00~ 00°

0 00- 00-° 00~ 00" 00" 00" drndd -~dv¥d-NON L
GL°Z96'8TE'T $0°€55°'%2¢’T

0 00~ SL°296°8T€’'T ST LEO'9 SZ2°LEO'9 00°000‘s2¢'T 00°000°'G2€E’T JIHIO °

T I I I m T I I I I T T I I I T I I I I T O I I I I N N I T T T TN T T ANCIONWIv. (CIS N A= (Y

Yv-L99'622'% A ARA L RE T A
4 €EV°228'T LB 68%'TEZ'Y €T 0TT'6LT €E1°0TZ'6LT 00°00L'0T%'¥ 00°00L'0T%'¥ TIYIOL aNNd <<
L Ry R R S E R R L R R R e E R R R R L R R R R S R R E R R L L L R R R R ONIQIING »»
aasn Tvd FWNNDNANN aNddxd JX Addd
Lod SHONVIEWADONT JIANIIXINO alix qIANAIIXH AW JIaNad¥Xd JINAOWY I1AaDand Ia9and JdX Addd NOILAI¥DSHA L1DALd0

06 LOIY¥YLSIA TOOHDS
4 qOvYd << DNILSIT AIVYWWNS L1DdIrdo >> €T/TE€/L0 HIYA



00~ 00"

0 00- 00° 00° 00- 00° 00 dIN0d "“d¥D-NON L
00°000'0%8 00°L86'LSL

0 00" 00°000°'0¥%8 00° 00" 00°000°'078 00°000'0¥8 AYILOO d¥D S
00°000°08 65°6£6°'pE

0 00" 00°000'08 00 00° 00°000'08 00°000’08 SHOIAYES €
00° 00°

0 00° 00° 00° 00- 00- 00° 0

AN FRRFFX R RR R FER RN LR R R LR R FR R RFFRR RN AR R XN RS R R RN AR R R R R RN NN R R RRN NN R LR RN RN Rr R xxr ey xxxxxyxxy ALFAYS FATT x=x

00~ 00"

0 00- 00" 00- 00° 00" 00" SIVIOL aNNd <<
00" 00"

0 00° 00" 00° 00~ 00° 00° SHOIAYHS €
00" 00"

0 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00~ SLIAANAL €
00" 00-

0 00" 00° 00~ 00" 00" 00~ SHIYVYINVS T

R R e I L L T T P Y R P R R R R R X I R e S P P Y ¥ ¥ ) LYOL «x»
00°000‘00¢€ 00°000°06

0 00- 00°000'00€ 00° 00° 00°000'00€ 00°000°00€ STIYLOL aNfAAg <<
00°000’'00€ 00°000°06

0 00" 00°000°00€E 00- 00° 00°000‘00€ 00°000°00€ dIn0d3 "dV¥D-NON L
00" 00"

0 00~ 00" 00° 00" 00-° 00~ SHDOIAYES €

BERFRRFRFR R R R F N R XL RR R E R R R RR RN RN R R R R R R AR ERE R RN RN R R R RN R F LR NP ARRERERX AR LR LR R XX RR R AR XXX XX R x v x vy xrxrexrxyx HSYD ONINIOM =x«

00°000°00%°2 sL86T'99C't

0 00° 00°000°00%‘'C 00" 00° 00°000'00%°'2C 00°000'00% ‘2 HINLOL aNNg <<
00°000°‘0€2’2 SL"169°'661°C

0 00° 00°000°0€Z‘C 00" 00° 00°000°0€2’2 00°000‘0€C'C AVTLLOO d4¥0 S

HAAEIRERRRE AR RN R RF RN R RN RN LR R R L LR R E R R RN R R PR LR R R AR LR NN R RN LR R R R RR LR AR R R R F R LR RR R XXX A Ay r vk xxxxyxyxrrvxrxyxyxry [OYd TYLIAYD #»=x
agsn vd dWNDONENO aN3ZdXd ¥X AE¥d
Iod SHONVIIWNONT aHANZdXANO dLX JIaNIdXHE LW QIANHdXd LNOOWY ILd5and II3oand ¥yX AHEd NOIILAIY¥DSHEd ILOHLHO

06 LOI¥YLSIA TOOHDS
€ govd << DNILSIT AJIVWHOS IodL0do >> €T/1€/L0 HIVA



zz-gev’'tee oz 8E°T0L'99T LT

08°9 L6°09S'1T8 6T1°666'C€0’LZ T8°00L°00T'T T8°00L'00T'T 00°00L‘€EET’8Z 00°'00L'EET‘82 ¥ % ¥ STIVIOL IDIVLISIA £ » »
00°000°026 65°926°'C6L
0 00" 00°000'026 00" 00" 00°000°026 00°000'026 PIYIOL aNNd <<

ALHAVS HAIT =+

R Y i I I I I T I T Iy,

agsn T¥d dWNONINO ONEdXH ¥X AH¥d
Lod SHONVIGWNIONT JIaANddXINO LA daaNdFdxd LW JIaN3IdXd LNOOWY IIHand LADANE ¥X AJdd NOILAIY¥DSHEd ILDOELHO

06 LOIY¥YISIA TOOHOS
4 govd << DNILSIT AIVWWAS IOHELdO >> €T/TE/L0 FINVA



(6€72L1'706$) £9°081'9GE'v$ 12'668'850°.2$ 29'1LL'eEv' LS
€e°162'60v°1$ 86'996'108°€$
19'c22 '62v$ 68°£59°C6V$
98'/6/'619$ LO'LIY'ELLS

29'221'260'8%
S8'9LE°LEL'ES

ve' 121 299'L$
£2'855°8E1'E$

L9 €Ly asys 8G'¥9G'GEGS
¥8'691°021$ 9L'eLL'0L9$
LLove'18e$ 68°€18'706°G$
#8'6G8'60v$ 1G°€0¥'290'c$
€0°0v6'80%'1$ 96°LL1'S0V$
61°G50'G0E'S$ L1'€2.'865$
(6e°211'706%) £9°081'95€'v$ 20°€62'092'G$ 00'v92'L¥v$
{¢195-¢10)) vioe €102 zioe
abueyn (ajqeloaejun) Jea) JeaA Jea)
/ojqeloney§ jedsid jedasid jeosid
v £ c I

unp

ady
e
qed
uep
23
AON
190
deg
Bny
inp

jejol

Juasald 0} Z1L0c JeaA |edssi4
(s@94nog Buioueui4 J1aYyy0 sapnjouj) Jea) Agq anuanay Jo uosiedwo)
06 10UISIQ S|00YIS Jlqnd 153404 J19AlY



unp

Aepn idy

Jep

qod

uep 298Q AON 190 desg bny

inr

viocO €ioc@ 2iochE

$324nog Huloueui4 JBYIO sepnjauj -
06 101L1SI3 S|o0Y9IS Jl|qnd 152104 J3AIY

1eaj Ag anuaaay Jo uosuedwor

0$

000°000°L$

000°0002$

000°000°c$

000°000'v$

000°000°S$

000°000°9%

000°000°2$

000°000'8$

000°000°6$




ISIILLI01S

18°002°001°+$

L8 LLLLIOYLS
(€195 -2 10D)
abueys (sjqeioaejun)

/oIqeioneq
14

18°002°00L°L$
vioe
Jea)

Jeosiy
€

8€°102'991°'Le$

09'v.v'910'Ge$

60°268760'v$
vSLOV'OVL LS
GL'2r9'059't$
Ge'e2l'9es 1S
G8'/€8°'909'L$
¥5°020°108°1$
19'815'798'2$
12'2/2'v98'L$
20'889'856°1$
L£°165'666°2$
L¥'GE6'LP6'CS
89CI8'LLLC$
€102
edA

leasid
z

05°662'G8¢ 9%
66°0LEC19°1L$
v1'¥66'CL5'L$
06'€GL'9YG 1
€6°€G.°125°1$
G2 06E8PS LS
66'852°118°c$
0¥°986'809°1$
6725996/ 1$
25'€9¢e'169'L$
88°088°¢2S‘1$
LE'698°9LV' 1S

2ioe

Jeaj
1easid
8

lejol
unp
Aep
idy
el
qad
uep
%9Q
AON
RO
deg
bny
inp
GIuop

Juasald 01 Z10zZ JedA |edsid

(sasn Buloueulq Jay10 sapnjouy) sea A Aq sainjipuadx3 jo uostiedwo)

06 101131813 S|00YdS dljqnd 1S3404 J9AIH



unp Aepy

ldy ey g4 uep 28Q AON 0 des bny inp
. " . g “ * ” > * & = - 0$
_ _ _ - - _ L 000°000°1$
L 000°000'2$

000°000°c$

000°000'v$

_ 000°000'$

000°000°9$

000°000'.$

vi0cd €locl clocE

sas) Buloueui4 Jayl0 sapnjay| - 1 Aq sainyipuadx3 jo uosiedwon
06 19UISIQ S|o0YydS Jiqnd 159404 J9AIH




= [=} n »p £ & o B [=] m ®» »p 2 & o 2 o0 =
FesfcffiisE 88§ 888F¢F,828:-¢8¢
s e ¥ 2223238886 832 38838888826 88292 28
g __ ]
[ | |
| |
& |
.ll.. —
|

_ SBNIPUSAX] en@me mm:co>om|l!._

jussaid o1 L0/1L0/L
$9S()/S921n0S
Buioueul4 JBYIO sepnjou] - YUON Aq sisAjeuy ainjpuadxg pue anuaasy
06 10HISIg S|o0YIS Jlqnd 158404 J0AIH

0$

000°000'2$

000°000'v$

000°000'9$

000°000'8$

- 000°000°01$

000°000°2L$




Superintendent’s Report:
Action Items



Application for Recognition of Schools 2013- |
2014 SSI0N 19,54

RCDTS: 06016090002-2001 Name: River Forest SD 90 (06) Authority: 2
School: Lincoin Elem School

[Home | [ view Schoois | | View Principals | [ Teacher/Principal Evaluations | [ View Application | [ view Paraprofessionals | | User Gulde |

Last Updated By: RYANTOYEM - 8/12/2013 3:23:00 PM

Pending - District Admin
Application has been saved; however the application has NOT been submitted.
3efore submitting the application, the error(s) listed at the bottom of the page need to be addressed.

Based upon the 'yes' responses to the assurances, a school will receive recognition for the 2013-2014 school year pursuant to Section 2-3.25
of the School Code and the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I. The following assurances and the resulting designation may be subject to
verification through an on-site visit. If 'no' is checked, attach a written explanation identifying which of the criteria have not been met and
include a corrective action plan (with timelines) to meet the criteria.

Items in this application must be answered yes or no.

@) ves No Do you have any paraprofessionals in your school?| View Paraprofessionals |

@) ves No 1. The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code Part I, Subpart A, Sections 1.10-1.00, School
Recognition Requirements rules, i.e., accountability framework including school improvement plans, operational
requirements, state assessment, waiver of State Board Rules and School Code Mandates, etc.

@ Yes No 2.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart B, Sections 1.210-1,290, School
Governance rules, i.e., equal opportunities for all students, waiver of school fees, discipline, absenteeism, and
truancy policies, and use of isolated time out and physical restraint, etc.

3.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart C, Sections 1.310-1.330, School
District Administration rules, i.e., administrative responsibilities, evaluation of certified staff in contractual continued
service, and hazardous materials training, etc.

(®) Yes No

4.The school is in accordance with 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart D, Sections 1.410-1.470, The
Instructional Program Rules, i.e., basic standards, criteria for elementary and high schools, required course
substitute, special programs, credit earned through proficiency examinations, consumer education proficiency tests,
ethnic foreign language credit and program approval, adult and continuing education, etc.

®J Yes No

@) ves No 5.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart E, Sections 1,510-1.530,
Support Services rules, i.e., transportation, health services, and training of school bus driver instructors, etc.

@ ves No 6. The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart F, Sections 1.610-1.660, Staff
Certification Requirements rules, i.e., noncertificated personnel, transcripts of credits, records of professional
personnel, and records of professional personnel, etc.

@ ves No 7.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart G, Sections 1.705-1.790, Staff
Qualifications rules, i.e., requirements for elementary teachers, requirements for teachers of middle grades,
requirements for secondary teachers and specified subject area teachers in grades 6 and above, standards for
reading, media services, pupil personnel services, special education personnel, requirements for bilingual education
teachers, teachers of English as a second language, substitute teachers, and supervision of speech-language
pathology assistants etc.

School Board has approved the application for recognition and is so noted in the official school board minutes.

* Date the school board has approved the application for recognition(/08/19/2013 | (mm/dd/yyyy)

Error Listing:
Teacher/Principal Evaluations must be submitted before School Applications can be.
School Board Date cannot be a future date.
Before submitting the application, the error(s) listed need to be addressed.

Application has been saved; however the application has NOT been submitted.




Pending - District Admin

' Save Application : I_Cé;cel Changes_j Submit ' Disapprove |

' Comment/Response |

Have questions or need heip? Contact our Call Center (217)558-3600 between 7:00am - 4:30pm CST, Monday - Friday or Click here to Contact Us
Copyright © 2004-2013, lilinois State Board of Education




Application for Recognition of Schools 2013-

2014

"ISBE HOME | | [ LOGOUT |

et 19:54

RCDTS: 06016090002-1002

Name: River Forest SD 90 (06)
School: Roosevelt School

Authority: 2

[Home | [ view Schools | [ View Principals | [ Teacher/Principal Evaluations | | View Application | [View Paraprofessionals | [ User Guide |

Last Updated By: RYANTOYEM - 8/12/2013 3:29:00 PM

Pending - District Admin

Application has been saved; however the application has NOT been submitted.

3efore submitting the application, the error(s} listed at the bottom of the page need to be addressed.
Based upon the 'yes' responses to the assurances, a school will receive recognition for the 2013-2014 school year pursuant to Section 2-3.25

of the School Code and the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I.

The following assurances and the resulting designation may be subject to

verification through an on-site visit. If 'no’ is checked, attach a written explanation identifying which of the criteria have not been met and
include a corrective action plan (with timelines) to meet the criteria.

Items in this application must be answered yes or no.

@ Yes No

Do you have any paraprofessionals in your school?| \_/:qéw_lfégggg_fg_slgi_;qn_al_'s_ J

(@) ves No 1.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code Part I, Subpar; A, Sections 1.10-1,00, School
Recognition Requirements rules, i.e., accountability framework including schoo! improvement plans, operational

requirements, state assessment, waiver of State Board Rules and School Code Mandates, etc.

(o) Yes No

2.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart B, Sections 1.210-1,290, School

Governance rules, i.e., equal opportunities for all students, waiver of school fees, discipline, absenteeism, and

truancy policies, and use of isolated time out and physical restraint, etc.

(2} Yes No

3.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart C, Sections 1,310-1.330, School

District Administration rules, i.e., administrative responsibilities, evaluation of certified staff in contractual continued

_service, and hazardous materials training, etc.

@ ves No 4,The school is in accordance with 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart D, Sections 1.410-1.470, The
Instructional Program Rules, i.e., basic standards, criteria for elementary and high schools, required course
substitute, special programs, credit earned through proficiency examinations, consumer education proficiency tests,

ethnic foreign language credit and program approval, adult and continuing education, etc.

@Yes No 5.

The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart E, Sections 1.510-1,530,
Support Services rules, i.e., transportation, health services, and training of school bus driver instructors, etc.

() ves No 6.

The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart F, Sections 1.610-1.660, Staff
Certification Requirements rules, i.e., noncertificated personnel, transcripts of credits, records of professional

personnel, and records of professional personnel, etc.

(®) Yes No

.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart G, Sections 1.705-1.790, Staff

Qualifications rules, i.e., requirements for elementary teachers, requirements for teachers of middle grades,
requirements for secondary teachers and specified subject area teachers in grades 6 and above, standards for
reading, media services, pupil personnel services, special education personnel, requirements for bilingual education
teachers, teachers of English as a second language, substitute teachers, and supervision of speech-language

pathology assistants etc.

School Board has approved the application for recognition and is so noted in the official school board minutes.

* Date the school board has approved the application for recognition/08/19/2013 | (mm/dd/yyyy)

Teacher/Principal Evaluations must be submitted before School Applications can be.

Error Listing:

School Board Date cannot be a future date.
Before submitting the application, the error(s) listed need to be addressed.

Application has been;ved; however the application has NOT been submitted.




Pending - District Admin

Sa_\};—AppliEation Canéei_éﬁgr;g_e's_ Ebmit Disapprove Print

Comment/Response !

Have questions or need help? Contact our Call Center (217)558-3600 between 7:00am - 4:30pm CST, Monday - Friday or Click here to Contact Us
Copyright © 2004-2013, lilinois State Board of Education




"ISBE HOME | | | LOGOUT |
Application for Recognition of Schools 2013-
2014 ESSION 4598

RCDTS: 06016090002-2005 Name: River Forest SD 90 (06) Authority: 2

School: Willard Elem School

[Home | [ View Schoolis | [ View Principals | [ Teacher/Principal Evaluations | | View Application | [ View Paraprofessionals | [ User Guide |

Last Updated By: RYANTOYEM - 8/12/2013 3:24:00 PM

Pending - District Admin
Application has been saved; however the application has NOT been submitted.

3efore submitting the application, the error(s) listed at the bottom of the page need to be addressed.

Based upon the 'yes' responses to the assurances, a school will receive recognition for the 2013-2014 school year pursuant to Section 2-3.25
of the School Code and the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I. The following assurances and the resulting designation may be subject to
verification through an on-site visit. If 'no' is checked, attach a written explanation identifying which of the criteria have not been met and
include a corrective action plan (with timelines) to meet the criteria.

Items in this application must be answered yes or no.

() ves No

Do you have any paraprofessionals in your school?| ‘./-.ie_-"l féggp_fgfg_sgéggl_'sﬂ_ |

@ Yes .No

1. The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code Part I, Subpart A, Sections 1.10-1.00, School
Recognition Requirements rules, i.e., accountability framework including school improvement plans, operational
requirements, state assessment, waiver of State Board Rules and School Code Mandates, etc.

(2] Yes No

2.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart B, Sections 1.210-1,290, School
Governance rules, i.e., equal opportunities for all students, waiver of school fees, discipline, absenteeism, and
truancy policies, and use of isolated time out and physical restraint, etc.

(®) ves No

3. The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart C, Sections 1.310-1.330, School
District Administration rules, i.e., administrative responsibilities, evaluation of certified staff in contractual continued
service, and hazardous matenals training, etc

@ Yes No

4.The school is in accordance with 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart D, Sections 1.410-1.470, The
Instructional Program Rules, i.e., basic standards, criteria for elementary and high schools, required course
substitute, special programs, credit earned through proficiency examinations, consumer education proficiency tests,
ethnic foreign language credit and program approval, adult and continuing education, etc.

@ Yes No

5. The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart E, Sections 1.510-1.530,
Support Services rules, i.e., transportation, health services, and training of school bus driver instructors, etc.

@ Yes No

6. The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart F, Sections 1.610-1.660, Staff
Certification Requirements rules, i.e., noncertificated personnel, transcripts of credits, records of professional
personnel, and records of professional personnel, etc.

@ Yes No

7.The school is in accordance with the 23 Illinois Administrative Code, Part I, Subpart G, Sections 1.705-1.790, Staff
Qualifications rules, i.e., requirements for elementary teachers, requirements for teachers of middle grades,
requirements for secondary teachers and specified subject area teachers in grades 6 and above, standards for
reading, media services, pupil personnel services, special education personnel, requirements for bilingual education
teachers, teachers of English as a second language, substitute teachers, and supervision of speech-language
pathology assistants etc.

School Board has approved the application for recognition and is so noted in the official school board minutes.

¢ Date the school board has approved the application for recognition/08/19/2013 |(mm/dd/yyyy)

Error Listing:
Teacher/Principal Evaluations must be submifted before School Applications can be.
School Board Date cannot be a future date.
Before submitting the application, the error(s) listed need to be addressed.

"Application has been s_aved; however the application has NOT been submitted.




Pending - District Admin

i

Save Application ] I Cancel Changes] ‘ Submit_} Disapprove_i Print

l Comment/Response ]

Have questions or need help? Contact our Call Center (217)558-3600 between 7:00am - 4:30pm CST, Monday - Friday or Click here to Contact Us
Copyright © 2004-2013, Illinois State Board of Education




Superintendent’s Report:
Informational Items



RIVER Administration Building

FOREST 7776 Lake Street
PUBLIC River Forest, Illinois
60305

SOl 7080771 @ 8282
Fax 708 @ 771 @ 8291

MEMO

Date: 8/13/13

To:  Dr. Ed Condon

From: Anthony Cozzi /{"7

RE:  2013-14 Budget - Draft #2

Enclosed please find Draft #2 of the 2013-2014 Budget that includes the changes since the
previous version that was discussed at the last Finance Committee Meeting. The changes are
shown in a larger font size and in BOLD.

The Education Fund receipts decreased by $52,000 due to ISBE finalizing the proration
percentage of 88.7% for General State Aid. The Education Fund expenditures increased by
$24,900 and are due to $8,900 of net updated salary and benefit information for the most
recent hires as well as $5,000 of increased Technology contracted services and $11,000 of
increased Special Education capital expenditures. As a result, the change in the Education
Fund 6-30-14 fund balance is a decrease of $76,900.

There were no other changes, therefore, the cumulative effect of the above change to the total
budgeted Ending Fund Balance at 6-30-14 across all funds is a decrease of $76,900.

The Board has scheduled one last review of the budget at Monday’s Board meeting. The
amounts remain tentative proposed until the final resolution is passed in September. The legal
budget form will be on display from August 16" until September 16", If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Enclosures



DRAFT #2

River Forest Public Schools District 90

Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Revenue Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
1110 Property Tax Levy 16,400,000 16,508,986.00 16,500,000 0.61 (0.05)
1140 Special Education Levy 105,000 105,114.90 107,000 1.90 1.79
Total: 16,505,000 16,614,100.90 16,607,000
1230 CPPRT 70,000 152,095.07 70,000 - (53.98)
1321 Summer School Tuition 115,000 97,478.49 115,000 - 17.97
1351 Adult Ed Tuition - - -
Total: 115,000 97,478.49 115,000
1510 Interest on Investments 80,000 86,575.54 90,000 12.50 3.96
1610 Lunch Program Fees 226,000 272,022.00 250,000 10.62 (8.10)
1611 Milk Fees 10,000 8,489.77 10,000 - 17.79
Total: 236,000 280,511.77 260,000
1721 Athletic Fees 30,000 32,449.40 30,000 - (7.55)
1722 Music Fees 36,000 44,050.27 40,000 11.11 (9.19)
1723 Spring Musical Fees 6,200 6,516.98 6,500 4.84 (0.26)
1724 Drama Fees 2,000 1,739.38 2,000 - 14.98
1811 Textbook Fees 95,000 110,342.59 100,000 5.26 (9.37)
Total: 169,200 195,098.62 178,500
1920 Contribution/Donations 1,500 - 1,500 - #DIV/0!
1950 Refund Prior Exp 5,000 5,371.69 5,000 - (6.92)
1990 Other Local 20,000 15,163.84 20,000 - 31.89
Total: 26,500 20,535.53 26,500
3001 General State Aid 410,000 410,320.92 412,000 0.49 0.41
Total: 410,000 410,320.92 412,000
3009 Transition Assistance - - -
3100 Special Ed Private 170,000 168,897.06 170,000 - 0.65
3105 Special Ed Extraordinary 180,000 213,010.30 200,000 11.11 (6.11)
3110 Special Ed Personnel Reimb. 365,000 390,473.64 375,000 2.74 (3.96)
3115 Special Ed Orphanage - (485.15) - - (100.00)
3145 Special Ed Summer School 1,500 2,773.94 2,500 - (9.88)
Total: 716,500 774,669.79 747,500
3275 Career Development Grant 1,300 2,673.00 1,300 - .
3305 Bilingual Education TPI 3,700 2,549.00 4,200 13.51 64.77
3999 Other State Grants 1,000 1,035.96 1,000 - (3.47)
Total: 6,000 6,257.96 6,500



DRAFT #2

8/12/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change

Education Fund - Revenue Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
4215 Special Milk Program 20,000 21,215.21 20,000 - (5.73)
4300 Title 1 - 3,787.00 77,000 #DIV/0! 1,933.27
4620 Flow Through Part B 414,000 375,198.81 437,000 5.56 16.47
4600 Flow Through Preschool 16,500 17,992.00 16,500 - (8.29)
4625 IDEA Room and Board - 590.39 - - (100.00)
4991 Medicaid Admin. Outreach 15,000 16,281.81 17,000 13.33 4.41
4930 Title Il 27,500 22,541.00 25,800 (6.18) 14.46

Total: 493,000 457,606.22 593,300

Subtotal 18,827,200 19,095,250.81 19,106,300 1.48 0.06
7110 Transfers In - - -

GRAND TOTAL: 18,827,200 19,095,250.81 19,106,300 1.48 0.06




River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
Regular Programs
Salaries 5,979,100 5,890,410.52 6,202,800 3.74 5.30
Employee Benefits 1,428,000 1,417,623.70 1,496,000 4.76 5.53
Purchased Services 66,400 34,003.46 58,600 (11.75) 72.34
Supplies 306,300 279,581.32 500,700 63.47 79.09
Capital Outlay 20,000 7,575.69 20,000 - 164.00
Dues and Fees 1,500 - 1,500 - #DIV/0t
Non-Capital Equip 4,000 2,671.75 4,000 - 49.71
7,805,300 7,631,866.44 8,283,600
Special Education
Salaries 1,067,900 1,084,143.70 1,004,800 (5.91) (7.32)
Employee Benefits 256,000 261,820.62 240,700 (5.98) (8.07)
Purchased Services 74,000 64,879.79 69,700 (5.81) 7.43
Supplies 7,000 6,352.16 7,000 - 10.20
Capital Outlay 27,700 24,687.82 56,600 104.33 129.26
1,432,600 1,441,884.09 1,378,800
Cross-Categorical
Salaries 672,700 672,209.08 681,000 1.23 1.31
Employee Benefits 157,700 147,200.62 151,700 (3.80) 3.06
Purchased Services 198,000 210,987.18 144,000 (27.27) (31.75)
Supplies 10,500 11,027.50 12,000 14.29 8.82
1,038,900 1,041,424.38 988,700
Early Childhood
Salaries 126,100 133,718.67 172,000 36.40 28.63
Employee Benefits 39,300 31,919.32 35,000 (10.94) 9.65
Purchased Services 71,000 70,036.19 71,000 - 1.38
Supplies 3,000 2,805.51 4,000 33.33 42.58
Capital Outlay - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
239,400 238,479.69 282,000
Title 1
Salaries - 1,805.12 88,100 #DIV/O! 4,780.56
Employee Benefits - 203.71 34,300 #DIV/0! 16,737.66
Purchased Services - 17,945.41 10,200 #DIV/0! (43.16)
Supplies - 2,764.12 - #DIV/O! (100.00)
Capital Outlay - 12,738.00 - #DIV/O! (100.00)
- 35,456.36 132,600
Interscholastic
Salaries 112,000 104,681.39 108,000 (3.57) 3.17
Employee Benefits 13,000 12,068.82 12,500 (3.85) 3.57
Purchased Services 8,500 8,944.84 9,000 5.88 0.62
Supplies 6,500 6,713.56 7,500 15.38 11.71
Capital Outlay 1,100 - 1,100 - #DIV/0!
141,100 132,408.61 138,100
Summer School
Salaries 160,500 148,788.90 150,500 (6.23) 1.15
Employee Benefits 12,000 10,049.05 11,000 (8.33) 9.46
Supplies 12,000 9,695.70 6,500 (45.83) (32.96)
184,500 168,533.65 168,000



8/12/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Educatlon Fund - ExpendItures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
Summer Curriculum
Salaries 31,700 24,801.20 19,600 (38.17) (20.97)
Employee Benefits 4,800 4,800.00 4,800 - -
36,500 29,601.20 24,400
Gifted
Salaries 65,100 65,092.30 66,900 2.76 2.78
Employee Benefits 16,400 16,229.07 16,600 1.22 2.29
Supplies 500 - 500 - #DIV/0!
82,000 81,321.37 84,000
Bilingual
Salaries 78,600 80,264.96 80,700 2.67 0.54
Employee Benefits 17,000 17,061.87 17,300 1.76 1.40
Supplies 1,500 1,253.58 1,500 - 19.66
97,100 98,580.41 99,500
Speclal Education Tuitlon 225,000 228,183.12 420,000 86.67 84.06
Social Work
Salaries 254,400 252,762.44 233,000 (8.41) (7.82)
Employee Benefits 71,500 63,372.46 72,400 1.26 14.25
Purchased Services 13,000 15,784.50 17,000 30.77 7.70
Supplies 3,000 3,137.84 3,500 16.67 11.54
341,900 335,057.24 325,900
Health Clerk
Salaries 175,800 176,629.27 180,500 2.67 2.19
Employee Benefits 10,000 8,908.11 20,000 100.00 124.51
Supplies 3,500 5,201.92 5,000 42.86 (3.88)
189,300 190,739.30 205,500
Psychologist
Salaries 55,000 57,423.87 56,500 2.73 (1.61)
Employee Benefits 14,400 14,475.18 14,500 0.69 0.17
Purchased Services 65,000 47,334.30 65,000 - 37.32
Supplies 1,500 34.58 1,500 - 4,237.77
135,900 119,267.93 137,500
Speech
Salaries 252,500 252,756.55 259,300 2.69 2.59
Employee Benefits 56,500 55,782.23 57,400 1.59 2.90
Purchased Services 62,000 91,201.35 91,500 47.58 0.33
Supplies 3,000 3,239.36 3,500 16.67 8.05
374,000 402,979.49 411,700
Improvement of Instruct.
Salaries 80,000 104,604.61 108,000 35.00 3.25
Employee Benefits 9,000 11,789.23 12,000 33.33 1.79
Purchased Services 37,500 32,682.80 39,500 5.33 20.86
Supplies 1,000 1,037.00 1,000 - (3.57)
Capital Outlay - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0t
127,500 150,113.64 160,500



River Forest Public Schools District 90

Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

201213 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget  From Actual
Library
Salaries 249,100 249,100.06 255,800 2.69 2.69
Employee Benefits 63,700 63,486.03 65,300 2.51 2.86
Purchased Services 1,000 240.50 1,000 - 315.80
Supplies 34,000 39,072.16 34,000 - (12.98)
Capital Outlay 6,000 - 6,000 - #DIV/Q!
353,800 351,898.75 362,100
Technology
Salaries 201,100 208,854.44 210,000 4.43 0.55
Employee Benefits 40,000 39,620.05 38,000 (5.00) (4.09)
Purchased Services 87,500 98,526.58 102,500 17.14 4.03
Supplies 38,000 30,779.71 38,000 - 23.46
Capital Outlay 325,000 296,594.01 328,000 0.92 10.59
691,600 674,374.79 716,500
Board
Employee Benefits 181,500 195,822.43 30,200 (83.36) (84.58)
Purchased Services 125,100 115,185.43 123,100 (1.60) 6.87
Dues and Fees 21,000 18,071.70 21,000 - 16.20
327,600 329,079.56 174,300
Tort - Service Area Direction
Salaries 30,000 30,000.00 30,000 - -
Purchased Services 133,900 108,736.93 130,700 (2.39) 20.20
163,900 138,736.93 160,700
Executive Administration
Salaries 428,600 427,460.93 439,200 2.47 2.75
Employee Benefits 121,300 117,325.05 122,000 0.58 3.98
Purchased Services 42,000 35,565.04 41,000 (2.38) 15.28
Supplies 10,000 8,152.88 10,000 - 22.66
Capital Outlay 5,000 - 2,000 (60.00) #DIV/O!
Dues and Fees 4,000 5,441.00 6,000 50.00 10.27
610,900 593,944.90 620,200
Tort Immunity
Purchased Services 61,000 34,615.56 81,000 32.79 134.00
Capital Outlay - - 17,800 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
61,000 34,615.56 98,800
Building Principals
Salaries 624,900 632,643.58 650,700 413 2.85
Employee Benefits 185,900 183,195.08 181,600 (2.31) (0.87)
Purchased Services 3,000 1,777.66 3,000 - 68.76
Supplies 15,000 11,911.52 15,000 - 25.93
Capital Outlay 5,000 - 5,000 - #DIV/O!
Dues and Fees 1,500 885.00 1,500 - 69.49
835,300 830,412.84 856,800
Business Office
Salaries 291,700 292,341.86 300,200 2.9 2.69
Employee Benefits 110,200 108,669.59 100,800 (8.53) (7.24)
Purchased Services 2,500 1,792.53 3,000 20.00 67.36
Supplies 3,000 1,864.13 3,000 - 60.93
Capital Outlay 2,000 - 2,000 - #DIV/0!
409,400 404,668.11 409,000



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
Lunch Program
Salaries 240,000 239,136.98 247,000 2.92 3.29
Employee Benefits 26,000 24,840.38 26,500 1.92 6.68
Supplies 39,000 36,167.88 38,000 (2.56) 5.07
305,000 300,145.24 311,500
Internal Services/Subs
Salaries 267,500 280,147.47 281,500 5.23 0.48
Employee Benefits 18,000 17,402.83 18,500 2.78 6.30
285,500 297,550.30 300,000
Tort - Service Area Internal
Salaries 42,900 42,900.00 42,900 - -
Employee Benefits 4,100 4,032.60 4,100 - 1.67
Purchased Services 77,800 87,283.52 85,200 9.51 (2.39)
124,800 134,216.12 132,200
Community Services
Purchased Services 45,000 27,251.00 35,000 (22.22) 28.44
Newsletter Publishing 25,000 19,454.31 25,000 - 28.51
Preschool Printing 500 480.59 500 - 4.04
Private Schools Grants
Title [t Consultant 12,500 9,534.00 11,000 (12.00) 15.38
Title It Supplies 1,000 - - (100.00) #DIV/0!
13,500 9,534.00 11,000
In-State Special Ed. - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
In-State Dues & Fees 22,000 21,571.02 - (100.00) (100.00)
Contingency 50,000 - 50,000 - #DIV/O!
Transfers 1,072,000 1,070,885.54 73,000 (93.19) (93.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,847,800 17,564,716.48 17,577,400



8/12/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

201213 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change

Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
Salaries 11,487,200 11,452,677.90 11,869,000 3.32 3.64
Employee Benefits 2,856,300 2,827,698.03 2,783,200 (2.56) (1.57)
Purchased Services 1,212,200 1,134,243.47 1,217,500 0.44 7.34
Supplies 499,300 460,792.43 692,200 38.63 50.22
Capital Outlay 391,800 341,595.52 438,500 11.92 28.37
Other, Including Tuition 325,000 274,151.84 500,000 53.85 82.38
Non-Capital Equipment 4,000 2,671.75 4,000 - 49.71
Transfers 1,072,000 1,070,885.54 73,000 (93.19) (93.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,847,800 17,564,716.48 17,577,400




%10

%C €6
%L 'BY
%b'28
%V'8¢
%2 05
%€°L
%91
%9

€10c/ci/8

"sainppuadxe fended juelb niyy moj4 y3a) pue sainyipuadxs fended uoijeonp3 fetoads u aseasoul 000'62$
‘Juswpedaq a01i0d 152104 J9AIY jo abejjia
Y} UIM SB0INBP playpuey SSoIM pue selswed Buloepaiul yim pajeIdosse S1S00 0} anp Ajunwiwi YO ul asealdul 008°Z 1S
‘ueld yoa] ayi Jad saunypuadxa |eyded yos} ut asealoul 00S LS
:Buimoljo} sy} Ag Ajurew pajuasaldal y06'96$ Jo aseaou) AepnQ jenden

‘ueld yoa 1 ayi 1ad sanddns yosy ut asesdul 002 L$
‘uofidopy Aoeual] 8100 ay} 0} anp salddng weibold Jenbay ui aseaoul 000‘0L2$
:Buimoijo} auy Aq Ajurew payuasaidal oy’ Lg2$ Jo asealou salddng

*S]S00 [EliEN}OR pUB Jainseal} jooyos diysumoy ‘sea) [eba) ul ases1oul 00 L'0E$

"ueld yoa | oy} Jod asealout 000°SS

‘sp1enB BuISs010 JO S1S00 10§ Sa210AUI JO Buiwil 0} enp sainypuadxe LO| Ul 9SBI0Ul 00E'SPS
Buimolio} ayy Ag Ajurews pajuasaldal £G2'c8$ J0 9SBaIOUl SIOIAI9S PasSEYDING

soshojdwo Jo saquinu u 8Bueyo Joy Bunsnipe ‘seuejes paljiuad ul 9seasoul woly Buinsal s)so0d SY Jo 8sesIdul 008'EPS
‘uondQ swsiney Aue3 SY 99Aojdws premo] UoNGUIUOD PIeog Ui 9SBa109P 00E' VS LS
‘weiboud jelepa4 10} SyBUBG SHL | 9Nl U 9sealoul 000'vES
s99A0jdwa Jo Jaquinu ul abueyd 10} Buiisnipe ‘s1S00 adueINSUL YHBsy Ul 9sealdul 00L'61$
:Bumoio} ayy Ag Ajurew pajuasaidss gev'iy$ J0 aseasdap sisuag eshojdwg

seahojdwa Jo Jaqunu ui abueyo Joj Bunsnipe ‘jauuosiad payiuao-uou 10} asealout abeloae 9,2
sobueyo (aue|) |ons] [euoneoNps Ul 005 L$

‘saakojdws Jusjeainba awi jiny J0 Jaquinu u) 8bueyd 104 Bupsnipe 4oenUod uojun Jad |auuosiad payiuso 10} 8sealdul (IdD) %L'2

:Buimoyjo} ay) Ag Ajuiewu pajuaseldal gze'gLy$ JO asealou| selees

¥89°CL 00v°22S'21L 8y 9LLY9S LI %g'2- (205'81LY) 008°2v8'LIL ¥2°10£'992'81 S3UNLIANIIXE TVLOL
(989°266) 000'¢. ¥5°G88°020°1 %995-  (19€°G6E'L)  00072L0°L IV'19€'29¥%°2 sigjsuel |
8z¢'l 000't 6/ 119'2 %GLLL 1912 000't 16'8¢8'1 wawdinb3 [eyded-uoN
8¥8'622 000'00S ¥8ISL'vL2 %G"9E 028'98 000'62¢ 2e08l'see uomn Buipnjou ‘1eul0
0696 00S‘8EY 25565 L¥E %L2L 610'v¥ 008'16€ yL18L'LYE AepnQ rended
80v'1€2 002'269 £Y'26.'09% %b ¥2 968'26 00€'66¥ 63°S0¥' LOY so||ddng
1G2'c8 0052121 LY Epe'veEL'l %E’1 LOL'GE ooz'2ie't 2.°860'261'1 S90IM8S paseyaind
(86t'vh) 002'€8.C €0'869',28'2 %601 §58'642 00£'958'2 £9'¥1'9/5'2 sjjousg aafodwy
Zeealy 000°698°L1 06°£29'25¢'1 1 %P 200°1G¥ 002'48%'L1L 09261'9€0°L 1 seueles
9seaiou| pasodoig renoy ou| 3SE310U] pasodoid fenoy san)puadx3 - pung uoljeanp3
y1-€102 €1-2102 % €1-2102 zL-Loz

€10¢ Pue yL0g Siea) |edsiy
|eN1oy Jed A SNOIARLd O} suosiedwod yum Aewung pund uojeanps - Jobpng aanejua] pasodold

06 191181Q S]ooYyds dliqnd 1salo4 JeAlH



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

201213 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
O & M Fund - Revenue Budget Actual Proposed From Budget _From Actual

1110 Property Tax Levy 1,905,000 1,986,407.21 2,090,000 9.71 5.22
1230 CPPRT 24,000 50,698.31 24,000 - (52.66)
1510 Interest on Investments 8,500 8,095.27 8,500 - 5.00
1910 Building Rental-Other 6,000 6,100.00 6,000 - (1.64)
1990 Other Local 26,000 22,752.79 26,000 - 14.27
7120 Transf int from WC 300,000 90,000.00 - (100.00) (100.00)
7130 Transf from Ed 1,000,000 1,000,000.00 - (100.00) (100.00)

Grand Total: 3,269,500  3,164,053.58 2,154,500 (34.10) (31.91)




8/12/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
O & M Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
117 Custodial Salaries 520,800 534,681.61 532,200 219 (0.46)
130 Custodial Overtime 25,000 29,165.99 30,000 20.00 2.86
140 Part-Time Salaries 45,000 22,130.20 25,000 (44.44) 12.97
221 Insurance 268,000 261,694.86 230,000 (14.18) (12.11)
250 Uniforms 2,500 671.40 2,000 (20.00) 197.89
310 Architect's Fees 153,000 172,947.12 70,000 (54.25) (59.53)
321 Refuse Removal 26,000 26,296.62 26,000 - (1.13)
322 Cleaning Services 6,000 4,310.00 6,000 - 39.21
323 Maintenance & Repair 110,000 108,133.43 110,000 - 1.73
324 Grounds Services 17,500 26,018.61 17,500 - (32.74)
325 Rentals 500 B 500 - #DIV/0!
328 Exterminator 2,100 2,102.00 2,100 - (0.10)
332 Travel/Conference 500 379.61 500 - 31.71
342 Telephones/District 107,000 100,721.88 107,000 - 6.23
370 Water/Sewer 10,000 9,093.08 10,000 - 9.97
390 Other Purchased Services 26,000 20,343.95 21,000 (19.23) 3.22
410 Custodial Supplies 100,000 88,186.37 100,000 - 13.40
465 Natural Gas 55,000 53,470.25 56,000 1.82 4.73
466 Electricity 130,000 106,313.21 115,000 (11.54) 8.17
520 Building Projects 253,000 299,168.44 393,000 55.34 31.36
540 Capital Outlay 120,000 95,607.06 25,000 (79.17) (73.85)
2549-382 Commerical Property Ins. 7,300 7,208.00 7,200 (1.37) (0.11)
387 Appraisal Service Fee 500 - 3,800 660.00 #DIV/0!
600-690 Contingency 25,000 - 25,000 . .
8840 Transfer to Cap Proj Fund 2,400,000 2,256,198.75 - - -
Grand Total: 4,410,700 4,224,842.44 1,914,800 (56.59) (54.68)

-10-



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change
Transportation Fund - Revenues Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
111 Property Tax Levy 122,000 127,018.99 124,000 (2.38)
151 Interest on Investments 7,500 7,489.71 7,500 0.14
350 Reg Ed. Reimbursement 500 299.79 500 66.78
351 Special Ed. Reimbursement 213,000 199,356.52 200,000 0.32
Grand Total: 343,000 334,165.01 332,000 (0.65)
2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change
Transportation Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
330 Homeless - - - #DIV/0!
331 Exceptional Child 300,000 285,829.75 522,000 82.63
333 Field Trips 45,000 37,022.59 40,000 8.04
33301 Interscholastic 40,000 46,605.42 45,000 (3.44)
540 Capital Outlay - - -
8140 Permanent Transfer of interest - - -
Grand Total: 385,000 369,457.76 607,000 64.29

-11-



8/12/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14
Capital Projects Fund - Revenue Budget Actual Proposed
7800 Transfer from Q&M 2,400,000 2,256,198.75 -
Grand Total: 2,400,000 2,256,198.75 :

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14
Capital Projects Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed
3100 Professional Services 90,000 25,718.00 :
3900 Other purch services 80,000 30,789.00 -
54001 Lincoln - - -
54002 Roosevelt 2,230,000 2,199,691.75 -
54004 Willard - - -

2,400,000 2,256,198.75 -

-12 -



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

8/12/2013

201213 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Life Safety Fund - Revenues Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
111 Property Tax Levy 108,000 109,539.78 - (100.00) (100.00)
151 Interest on Investments 2,000 2,572.83 2,000 - (22.26)
Principal on Bonds Sold - - -
Grand Total: 110,000 112,112.61 2,000 (98.18) (98.22)
201213 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Life Safety Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
3100 Professional Services 80,000 34,939.59 - (100.00) (100.00)
54001 Lincoln - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
54002 Roosevelt 840,000 757,987.00 - (100.00) (100.00)
54004 Willard - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Grand Total: 920,000 792,926.59 - (100.00) (100.00)

-13 -



€10c/c1/8

-} -

ovb'0zs‘ve $ 0vS'182'S $ 808202 } $ 29ve60'C $ ocL'eveaL $
- - : (co0eZ)
- (000°209) (008'¥16°1) (oov‘vos‘LL)
000'924 000'2€€ 00S'51'2 00€°‘901L‘61
0Y8'002'€2 $ OvS'GSL's $  goeuY'L  $ 2oL'ess't $ 0eSviLvL $
Te1oL pung pung pung pung
ysep uoneuodsues| WZBO uojeanp3
Bupjiom
¥710c 1e9, jedsid

spung bBunesadQ - Alewnwuns 196png aanejua] pasodoad
06 19113181@ S|00YdS dljqnd 159104 19AIY

¥1/0€/9 ‘@oueleg puny
O siajsuel
sainjipuadx3y

uj s1ajsues}

s)dieoay

pajipneun ‘g{/0€/9 ‘@ouejeg puny



lmFt

19/'9/€T $ 650'88¢ $ i8riet $ L22'/96'} $ ¥1/0€/9 ‘@ouejeg pung
- - - INO sI3jsuel]
) (oov°05S) (o02'sze’t) sainypuadxy
. - 000'€. uj ssaysuel)
0002 005'L¥S 000'65€'} sidjpoay
198'0/2'c $ 650'982 $ 18e'vel $ /2v'098't $ paupneun ‘g1/0€/9 ‘@douejeg puny
feor pung pung pung
Kojes oy JHWI 201098 1900
V10¢ 1edA |edsid

spun4 buneiadQ uop - Atewnwung 196png aAnejlua] pasodoid
06 10131S1g S|o0YydS dljqnd 15910 J9AIH

€10¢/cL/8



¢1/91/8

8 INd O3
0 l 8/8-¢ 8 I 9//-¢ o) NV 23
0 174 L/ ZL/I8L/I8L-¥ 0/ 14 6L/61/0¢/0¢-v e/ H1idno4d
0 4 velvelve/se-v 16 14 celécleel/eev 88 adiHl
0 4 6L/6L/61/02-F lL 14 LWLVLLLL-Y 89 aNo0J3s
0 174 LL/L1L/02/0e-V V. 14 81/81/02/0¢-v o/ 1SHiId
0 c G1/SL/SL/IOL-V 19 4 SL/SL/SL9L-V 19 NILHVOHIANIM
sd
SNOILD3S SHIHOVIL 3zis SIN3ANLS IHOVIL azis sLN3anls 73A313avHD
IAONVHO (1-21-8 Jo se) @31D93roydd (C1-1€-€ JO SV) TVNLOV

suonosloid buiyersauswijjoiuy
v102-€10¢C

TOOHOS NTTOONIT




SOl V1
051 Wil = opein u
961 opeId y/ bol apeur) y/
apel apeu
m”N—. U wsm MNF U wﬁm
S1N3anits T3A371 3avHO SIN3aNls 13A3T 3AvHD
40 "'ON 40 'ON

(€1-51-8) 3103 ro4d

suonoaloid juswijoiuy
Y102 -€10¢C

TOOHOS 3F1ddiN 113A3S00H

(€1-1€-€) 1eN)OY

€Iv1/8



e1/€1/8

'suonoes usuebiapury Y oM} syl Buowe papiAlp aie sjuapnis pooypiiyd AUE/d3| S ..

:SOJON
y 98 V1O

E L4 6L6L/8YLLY €L ¥ ge/ze/ee/ee v | 68 S Lles

0'l- e cz/eeive-¢ 0L y 8LBLBLSL ¥| Tl ——

i € 9L/9L/LL- 6v £ celeeieze| 99 (NO2%

- e 61/61/81-¢ 95 e \ziozze-e| b Sl

= Gl SHEHEL-E «x8€ Sl 2L/ LL/SL-€ It Zm._.m_<0m_mﬁz_v__

SNOILD3S SHIHOVAL 3z1s SINIANLS mmm_._.o val 3z1s SIN3IANLS 73A31 3avyeD

40 'ON /SNOILO3S 40 'ON 40 ON /SNOILO3S 40 "ON
ADNVHI (e1-21-8 10 SY) A3 LD3ArOHd (e1-1€-€) IVNLOV

uoday buiyeirsauswijoiuy
AOS€ v102-€10¢C

TOOHJOS AdVTIIM



Administration Building

RIVER 7776 Lake Street
FOREST River Forest, Illinois
PUBLIC 60305
SCHOOLS 70807718282

Fax 7087718291

MEMO

To: Board of Education

From: Anthony Cozzi AC/

RE: Roosevelt Exterior Design Updated Concept Drawings and Cost Estimates
Date: August 14,2013

Enclosed please find updated concept drawings and cost estimates for the Roosevelt Exterior Design. The directive after the May
Board meeting was to modify the specific areas discussed and to identify items that could be eliminated or reduced. The update
was then to go before the Exterior Design Committee for input prior to review from the Board. The landscape architect, the civil
engineer and I completed the modifications and I brought the changes to the committee on August 2" and August 6". Those
concepts and costs are listed as August 1, 2013 on the following pages.

The major changes from the May drawings are as follows:

Oak Avenue
e Retain existing concrete and paver walk and hardscaping walls at entrance of building.
Materials used for any new walks were changed from pavers to concrete.
Reduce quality of fencing to minimum required ornamental metal fence per Village of River Forest building code (this
reduction is continued throughout all four sections).
Reduce quantity of trees, shrubs and perennials (this reduction is continued throughout all four sections).
Eliminate architectural uplighting on south facade.

Lathrop Lot
¢ Eliminate Specialty Paving and references to classroom areas.

¢ Eliminate references to periodic tables, geometry and art paving.

North Lot

o Eliminate reference to Roosevelt School banner and other specific banner language.

¢ Reduce number of bike parking by two.

e Eliminate geometric grid paving and bulldog print insets.

e Eliminate Rain garden, signage, dry stream and access path and replace with an additional underground catch basin to
serve as primary stormwater management.

e Convert student plaza area to multi-functional parking lot with temporary cone barriers. Easternmost section would be
closed during school hours and opened after. Total parking spaces would be 30, with 21 open during school hours.

¢ Eliminated demo of old and construction of new handicapped ramp outside of North gym.

East Playlot
¢ Eliminated chess tables

e Reduced quality of gathering benches.
e Eliminated compost balls and colored concrete.

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



Page 2

The total cost was reduced by $313,000 from $1,386,000 to $1,073,000. The total costs are listed in the same manner as they were
in May, by section. However, I prepared an additional spreadsheet sorting them by category to illustrate how much each category
costs across the entire project.

The committee reviewed the drawings and recommended changes. The changes are as follows and listed as August 14, 2013:

Oak Avenue
e  Correct reference from Oak Street to Oak Avenue.
e Add photo of the type of ornamental metal fence.
e Add notation to where pedestrian light poles will be located.

Lathrop Lot
e Add reference for Lathrop Avenue, flagpole and the 2 relocated Girl Scout benches.

e Eliminate the Library book drop.
e Add notation to permeable pavers in the lot.

North Lot
e Add reference to Lathrop Avenue.
e Change the entrance for 7™ and 8™ graders from the North Lot to Jackson Street, thus eliminating the need for a multi-
functional parking lot, the 10 student bike racks and the majority of seat walls. Move 10 bike racks to Oak Avenue.
e Reconfigure parking spaces, giving additional space outside of North gym exit, allowing for safer passage during P.E, after
gym use, and after school hours. Total number of spaces would be 30, all of which would be open during school hours.
* Return demo of old and construction of new handicapped ramp outside of North gym to the plan.

East Playlot
e Reduce the number of benches from 15 to 10.
¢ Eliminate badminton court and post sleeves.
The total cost was increased by $2,000 to $1,075,000 due to the handicapped ramp.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.



dnary Vo PO (18 O
REGEE e R Baeo 0y

= .!..w‘_.ﬁ..w.«.m sfouy]]j 453104 JPAY

- e |[ooYydS I|PPIN }j9As00Yy
DUISI |00y HIBON

oy oy s A1nu319a.1s ¥eo

pue syjem 33a13u0d Bupsixgy
1e21dA} ‘saan Bupixgy

NENREURENED

z8
ERRIRENEN

|em 23315u0d Bunsixg —

Bupjred ayiq
yiem soaed Supsixg

- Bued u«!u:pu uo spes g
J | Huiaed
239.0U03 U0 SHPEI Mg

sqniys Bupamoyy

2313 apeys

sqnays uaaibians moq

$12A05puUnoib
pue sqriys mo

59913 |RJUBWIRUIO

M 33215U0D MIN

306 M aduay ] Buyaed 23215u03 uo PRI mv_._m

Aztater =

M\Q@ \\ \rﬂB@SW



Bupdauibuz euay
umsocoRve

IS [00YIS

1S3104 19A1Y

syo;d 104 ssoyueld pasiey

-y

IR NjIq Jaydeal g

jem,9
Bunueld usaibians Mo
syoid dond ¢

sBupuejd a>uais / aaneN
S9YIUIQ URMS PIIEI0JII T

ezed Joaed puo

so9J3 apeys ybudn

lilemyeas

s3o|d abueyd ajewp ¢

ujewJ o0} 34 [erowaw Bupspg

sjouly|j ‘152104 JOAlY
|00YS 3|PPIW 1|2A8500Y
wioousse|) i A13uz

P syjem
o L aberued pusixgy

pue(s) pua uapim
doip yooq Aseiqiy

° syjem
abepsed puaixg

8jod Jouueg



Gupsaubug eus)

LIsIg 00S
153104 JOAY

llemyeas

lemieas

ujesp jooy

sioned ajqeswnsag

llemyeds

sdajs 13U JO Jjem puS Yaim iem ublly
sjlemyeas

y|em 33910uU0)

liemeas

sjoul|j| ‘359104 JOALY {
|ooYydS S|PPIW JjPAssooy |/
woousse|d i Anug 2

Jauueq ym ajod b

speIaNq 0L

93Uy [e3s

ajod bejy
suwnjo> ARua z

sisuueq yum
sojod 346y €

saan
apeys 3ybudn

AleM €

sioned
2|qeawsad



I3 m_s SIOU|]| 352404 JRARY
i e ws ooYdG 3|pp! 9A3S00 =
Pusgeawe wason [o0YOS 3|PPIN 3| Y

waios ony s vcsohm%_n_ or

S9AS9]s 350d ||eqhajjon
$3aA94s 3s0d uojujwpeg a3eb Anuy

yowujwpeq bbX,02 — :aou__uﬁa__o?ooxbm
T ] MR e A gap | rafivate I e

Lo I poen s R T f by 3 LAY

34e3$ JO UOKEDO] jeurd -

== J9vjiew Jrejs ajjw Aepsaupam
DAUP DJAIDS BIDUOD) - Wm.%pr«ﬂc.u U.M.f“ mau %
f T
h IS s oejns Aeyd 3y Jaqqny
1
_ __ Aﬁ w. Buyms 3|qissady
sayouag — 9 G ”
Buiaed aja1ou0) £ } N m& 7 Bupue|d
sl
= 1
.w. 3 : |elpuns ub uewny
sio3sdwinp Bupsixz e __Wl e e 7 . e ud dwn(
ez Y6y sjqearop
o A Yoeosdde
7 uno |jeqaxseg AR S = dwnf yb1y snipes ge
b )
T .Jlx v - ﬂ \ e y
BE \ 2 : qam punosbAeld a3anuo)
Bupaed jjeydsy A . it el
Jouncysues BURSXy —— I@ 2 Y 5 =) —
JojIRq POIM YIM yeydse uo pajujed I
Buiaed auo3s paysnid asenbs inoy,zix,Z1L a1 bupspey
%% SIYOUD, SIYIUD
W.WW i youag youag
w.wwnwwﬂ @oeyns Keid 3|13 19qqny {ejpuns uowoub uewny Buwms Jjeyd Buppied ayig
g die 2 = . ~ -
g _
s




Roosevelt Middle School TERRA

River Forest School District 90, lllinois

Preliminary Cost Budget Estimate R
1-Aug-13
Design Development Documents
item Value
Oak Avenue Entrance $188,530
Lathrop Parking Lot $250,162
North Parking Lot $301,884
East Play Lot $233,736
Subtotal $975,000
10% Contingency $98,000

Project Total $1,073,000

! g N iR Ea
! - 46l e
3oy AR it - b ‘i ﬂi ! E
il. - : {#
* I NORTHPARKING LOT : ar el g
i B R !
’iL;'m' IS
<d
| ap
i L
I § .
tE 4 A |
B
" 'Ips - »
w ‘.‘ |
ol
1§ 2
| B |
| £ .
M g \_;i)is
Qﬁ,ﬁt - ; bo
e | ; OAKAVERUE! |, oo vl = L i ol o)),
Gl | L1% N OMMERE i



Oak Avenue Entrance

TEIRIRA
ENGINEERING LTD.
Item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
Oak Entrance - Removals and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Tree Removal EA 1 $400 $400
1.03 Full Depth Sawcut LF 6 $2 $12
1.04 Sidewalk Removal SF 300 $3 $900
1.05 Grass and soil removal - 6" depth cY 294 $40 $11,744
1.06 Fence removal LF 304 $4 $1,216
1.07 Brick Paver Removal SY 99 $20 $1,978
area $22,250
Oak Entrance - Paving, Surfacing, Utilities
2.00 Concrete Sidewalk SF 5,050 $6 $30,300
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $30,300
Oak Avenue Entrance - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Landscaping - Sod sY 840 $8 $6,720
3.01 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 1 $650 $650
3.02 8' cl. Ornamental Trees EA 15 $400 $6,000
3.03 4' Large Shrubs EA 15 $80 $1,200
3.04 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 85 $85 $7,225
3.05 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 529 $45 $23,805
3.06 1 gal. Perennials EA 581 $15 $8,715
3.07 Amended Topsoil cY 423 $75 $31,725
3.08 Shredded Hardwood Bark Muich CcY 68 $55 $3,740
3.09 Fence LF 75 $80 $6,000
3.10 Benches EA 1 $1,800 $1,800
3.11 Bike Rack EA 56 $300 $16,800
3.12 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment $124,380
Oak Avenue Entrance - Site Lighting
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 2  $5,000 $10,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 2 $800 $1,600
Subtotal Site Lighting $11,600
Subtotal Direct Costs $188,530
10% Contingency $18,853
Total Phase Cost Summary $207,383



Lathrop Parking Lot

TERRA
ENGINEERING LTD.
Item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
Lathrop Parking Lot - Removals and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Full Depth Sawcut LF 106 $2 $212
1.03 Sidewalk Removal SF 1,896 $3 $5,688
1.04 Curb & Gutter Removal LF 69 $8 $552
1.05 Asphalt Removal - Base and surface ) 1,034 $10 $10,343
1.06 Grass and soil removal - 6" depth CcYy 58 $40 $2,303
1.07 Remove, store and Reinstall parkway signs EA 1 $200 $200
1.08 Fence Removal LF 351 $4 $1,404
1.09 Concrete stair and ramp w/ railing removal SF 348 $15 $5,220
Subtotal Removals and Site Preparation $31,922
throp Parkin - Paving, Surfacing, Utiliti
2.00 Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 460 $15 $6,900
2.01 Permeable Paver SF 6,050 $6 $36,300
2.02 Paver Base Course (CA-7 12") TON 314 $20 $6,274
2.03 Concrete Sidewalk SF 3,111 $6 $18,666
2.04 Special Paving - Paver Plaza SF 720 $10 $7,200
2.05 Catch Basin EA 3  $3,500 $10,500
2.06 Storm Sewer Pipe - PVC 8"dia LF 307 $45 $13,815
2.07 Pavement Markings LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $101,155
hrop Parking Lot - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Seatwall LF 13 $330 $4,290
3.01 Landscaping - Sod SY 235 $8 $1,880
3.02 New 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 3 $650 $1,950
3.03 4' Large Shrubs EA 6 $80 $480
3.04 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 32 $85 $2,720
3.05 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 152 $45 $6,840
3.06 1 gal. Perennials EA 340 $15 $5,100
3.07 Amended Topsoil (03'¢ 145 $75 $10,875
3.08 Structural Soil cY 44 $75 $3,300
3.09 Shredded Hardwood Bark Mulch cYy 22 $55 $1,210
3.10 Stair and Ramp w/ railing SF 348 $50 $17,400
3.11 Climate Change plots SF 292 $20 $5,840
3.12 Fence LF 230 $80 $18,400
3.13 Tree Grates EA 2 $2,000 $4,000
3.14 Flag pole EA 1 $8,000 $8,000
3.15 Bike Rack EA 8 $300 $2,400
3.16 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $104,685
Lathrop Parking Lot - Site Lighting
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 2 $5,000 $10,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 3 $800 $2,400
Subtotal Site Lighting $12,400
Subtotal Direct Costs $250,162
10% Contingency $25,016
Total Phase Cost Summary $275,179



North Parking Lot

TEIRIRA
ENGINEERING LTD.
ltem Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
North Parking Lot - Removals and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Tree Removal EA 2 $400 $800
1.03 Full Depth Sawcut LF 121 $2 $242
1.04 Sidewalk Removal SF 4,482 $3 $13,446
1.05 Curb & Gutter Removal LF 199 $8 $1,592
1.06 Asphalt Removal - Base and surface SY 1,526 $10 $15,264
1.07 ROW Grass and soif removal - 6" depth cY 49 $40 $1,954
1.08 Remove, store and Reinstall parkway signs EA 1 $200 $200
1.09 Abandon Existing Catch Basins EA 1 $3,000 $3,000
1.10 Fence Removal LF 450 $4 $1,800
Subtotal Demolition $44,299
North Parking Lot - Paving, Surfacing, Utilities
2.00 Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 519 $15 $7,785
2.01 Permeable Paver SF 8,950 $6 $53,700
2.02 Paver Base Course (CA-7 12") TON 464 $20 $9,281
2.03 Concrete Sidewalk SF 5,590 $6 $33,540
2.04 Catch Basin EA 3  $3,500 $10,500
2.05 Storm Sewer Pipe - PVC 8"dia LF 165 $45 $7,425
2.06 Pavement Markings LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
Subtotail Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $123,731
North Parking Lot - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Landscaping - Sod sY 188 $8 $1,504
3.01 New 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 10 $650 $6,500
3.02 8 cl. Omamental Trees EA 7 $400 $2,800
3.03 4' Large Shrubs EA 15 $80 $1,200
3.04 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 40 $85 $3,400
3.05 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 111 $45 $4,995
3.06 1 gal. Perennials EA 433 $15 $6,495
3.07 Amended Topsoil CcY 180 $75 $13,500
3.08 Shredded Hardwood Bark Muich CcY 30 $55 $1,650
3.09 Seating Wall LF 107 $330 $35,310
3.10 Fence LF 70 $80 $5,600
3.11 Bike Rack EA 35 $300 $10,500
3.12 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $15,000 $15,000
Subtotal Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment $108,454
North Parking Lot - Site Lighting
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 3  $5,000 $15,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 13 $800 $10,400
Subtotal Site Lighting $25,400
Subtotal Direct Costs $301,884
10% Contingency $30,188
Total Phase Cost Summary $332,072



East Play Area

TEIRI=RA
ENGINEERING LTD.
Item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
East P - Rgmovals Site P lon
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Tree Removal EA 1 $400 $400
1.03 Full Depth Sawcut LF 26 $2 $52
1.04 Sidewalk Removal SF 4,154 $3 $12,462
1.05 Curb & Gutter Removal LF 187 $8 $1,496
1.06 Asphalt Removal - Base and surface SY 695 $10 $6,953
1.07 ROW Grass and soil removal - 6" depth cY 59 $40 $2,345
1.08 Grass and soil removal - 6" depth CcY 71 $40 $2,825
1.09 Fence Removal LF 206 $4 $824
1.10 Play Equipment Removal LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
1.11 Playground Sand Removal and Excavation sY 269 $15 $4,040
Subtotal Removals and Site Preparation $38,898
East P| -P Surfac Utiliti
2.00 Concrete Curb LF 309 $15 $4,635
2.07 CA-6 Stone (Asphalt Base) - 6" TON 249 $20 $4,978
2.02 Asphalt Paving - 2" Binder TON 86 $85 $7,299
2.03 Asphalt Paving - 1.5" Surface TON 64 $95 $6,118
2.04 Concrete Sidewalk SF 1,931 $6 $11,586
2.05 Crushed Stone Paving SF 640 $2 $1,280
2.06 Catch Basin EA 1 $3,500 $3,500
2.07 Storm Sewer Pipe - PVC 8"dia LF 50 $45 $2,250
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utllitles $41,645
pst Plaza Area - Landgca
3.00 Landscaping ROW - Sod sY 106 $8 $848
3.01 New 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 4 $650 $2,600
3.02 4' Large Shrubs EA 2 $80 $160
3.03 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 22 $85 $1,870
3.04 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 118 $45 $5,310
3.05 1 gal. Perennials EA 160 $15 $2,400
3.06 Amended Topsoil cYy 90 $75 $6,750
3.07 Shredded Hardwood Bark Muich (034 17 $55 $935
3.08 Mulch cYy 13 $80 $1,040
3.09 New 8" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 2 $4,000 $8,000
3.10 Benches EA 15 $1,800 $27,000
3.11 Basketball Hoop EA 1 $4,000 $4,000
3.12 Accessible Swing EA 1 $6,000 $6,000
3.13 Rubber Play Tiles SF 756 $25 $18,900
3.14 Court Striping and paint for Bball and 4-sqaure LS 1 $3,000 $3,000
3.15 Human Sundial paint SF 190 $6 $1,140
3.16 Additional stripping for Volleyball LS 1 $500 $500
3.17 Additional stripping for badminton LS 1 $500 $500
3.18 Fence LF 208 $80 $16,640
3.19 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment $117,593
East P, Area - Slte Lightin
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 6 $5,000 $30,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 7 $800 $5,600
Subtotal Site Lighting $35,600
Subtotal Direct Costs $233,736
10% Contingency $23,374
Total Phase Cost Summary $257,110



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category
August 1, 2013

Site Prep:
Construction fence - Oak 4,000.00
Construction fence - Lathrop 4,000.00
Construction fence - North Lot 4,000.00
Construction fence - East Playlot 4,000.00 16,000.00
Erosion control - Oak 2,000.00
Erosion control - Lathrop 2,000.00
Erosion control - North Lot 2,000.00
Erosion control - East Playlot 2,000.00 8,000.00
Tree Removal - Oak 400.00
Tree Removal - North Lot 800.00
Tree Removal - East Playlot 400.00 1,600.00
Full Depth Sawcut - Oak 12.00
Fuli Depth Sawcut - Lathrop 212.00
Full Depth Sawcut - North Lot 242.00
Full Depth Sawcut - East Playlot 52.00 518.00
Sidewalk Removal - Oak 900.00
Sidewalk Removal - Lathrop 5,688.00
Sidewalk Removal - North Lot 13,446.00
Sidewalk Removal - East Playlot 12,462.00 32,496.00
Grass and Soil Removal - Oak 11,744.00
Grass and Soil Removal - Lathrop 2,303.00
Grass and Soil Removal - North Lot 1,954.00
Grass and Soil Removal - East Playlot 5,170.00 21,171.00
Fence Removal - Oak 1,216.00
Fence Removal - Lathrop 1,404.00
Fence Removal - North Lot 1,800.00
Fence Removal - East Playlot 824.00 5,244.00
Brick Paver Removal - Oak 1,978.00 1,978.00
Curb and Gutter Removal - Lathrop 552.00
Curb and Gutter Removal - North Lot 1,692.00
Curb and Gutter Removal - East Playlot 1,496.00 3,640.00
Asphalt Removal - Lathrop 10,343.00
Asphalt Removal - North Lot 15,264.00

Asphalt Removal - East Playlot 6,953.00 32,560.00



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category
August 1,2013

Remove and Reinstall Parkway Signs - Lathrop 200.00

Remove and Reinstall Parkway Signs - North Lot 200.00 400.00

Concrete Stair and Ramp Removal - Lathrop 5,220.00 5,220.00

Abandon Existing Catch Basins - North Lot 3,000.00 3,000.00

Play Equipment and Sand Removal - East Lot 5,540.00 5,540.00
Total Site Prep 137,367.00

Paving, Surfacing, Utilities:

Concrete Sidewalk - Oak 30,300.00
Concrete Sidewalk - Lathrop 18,666.00
Concrete Sidewalk - North Lot 33,540.00
Concrete Sidewalk - East Playlot 11,586.00 94,092.00
Concrete Curb and Gutter - Lathrop 6,900.00
Concrete Curb and Gutter - North Lot 7,785.00
Concrete Curb - East Playlot 4,635.00 19,320.00
Permeable Paver - Lathrop 36,300.00
Permeable Paver - North Lot 53,700.00 90,000.00
Paver Base Course - Lathrop 6,274.00
Paver Base Course - North Lot 9,281.00 15,555.00
Special Paving - Lathrop 7,200.00 7,200.00
Catch Basin - Lathrop 10,500.00
Catch Basin - North Lot 10,500.00
Catch Basin - East Playlot 3,500.00 24,500.00
Storm Sewer Pipe - Lathrop 13,815.00
Storm Sewer Pipe - North Lot 7,425.00
Storm Sewer Pipe - East Playlot 2,250.00 23,490.00
Pavement Markings - Lathrop 1,500.00
Pavement Markings - North Lot 1,500.00 3,000.00
Asphalt Base and Paving - East Playlot 18,395.00 18,395.00
Crushed Stone Paving - East Playlot 1,280.00 1,280.00

Total Paving, Surfacing, Utilities 296,832.00



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category
August 1, 2013

Landscape, Furniture, Play Equip:

Sod - Oak 6,720.00
Sod - Lathrop 1,880.00
Sod - North Lot 1,504.00
Sod - East Playlot 848.00 10,952.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - Oak 79,320.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - Lathrop 31,265.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - North Lot 38,890.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - East Playlot 28,025.00 177,500.00
Hardwood Mulch - Oak 3,740.00
Hardwood Muich - Lathrop 1,210.00
Hardwood Mulch - North Lot 1,650.00
Hardwood Muich - East Playlot 1,040.00 7,640.00
Fence - Oak 6,000.00
Fence - Lathrop 18,400.00
Fence - North Lot 5,600.00
Fence - East Playlot 16,640.00 46,640.00
Benches - Oak 1,800.00
Benches - East Playlot 27,000.00 28,800.00
Bike Racks - Oak 16,800.00
Bike Racks - Lathrop 2,400.00
Bike Racks - North Lot 10,500.00 29,700.00
Signage and Wayfinding - Oak 10,000.00
Signage and Wayfinding - Lathrop 10,000.00
Signage and Wayfinding - North Lot 15,000.00
Signage and Wayfinding - East Playlot 10,000.00 45,000.00
Seatwall - Lathrop 4,290.00
Seatwall - North Lot 35,310.00 39,600.00
Stairs, Ramp, Railing - Lathrop 17,400.00 17,400.00
Climate Change Plots - Lathrop 5,840.00 5,840.00
Tree Grates - Lathrop 4,000.00 4,000.00
Flag Pole - Lathrop 8,000.00 8,000.00
BB Hoop, Swing, Rubber Tiles - East Playlot 28,900.00 28,900.00
Asphalt Striping and Sundial Paint - East Playlot 5,140.00 5,140.00

Total Landscape, Furniture, Play Equip 455,112.00



River Forest Public Schools District 90

Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category

August 1, 2013

Site Lighting:
Pedestrian Light Poles - Oak
Pedestrian Light Poles - Lathrop
Pedestrian Light Poles - North Lot
Pedestrian Light Poles - East Playlot

Wall Units - Oak
Wall Units - Lathrop

Wall Units - North Lot
Wall Units - East Playlot

Total Site Lighting

TOTAL
ROUNDED

10% CONTINGENCY (ROUNDED)

GRAND TOTAL

10,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
30,000.00

1,600.00
2,400.00
10,400.00
5,600.00

65,000.00

20,000.00
85,000.00

974,311.00

975,000.00

98,000.00

1,073,000.00



syjem a3aidouod> Bupsixy
|ea1dA3 ‘saa13 Bupx3y

sjouyj) 452104 1oAY
00YS 3IPPIW I|PA500Y
13U3 3NUBAY YeQ

aduay) [eId

o)

et
oF o4 S A
Bupasuibul eus) 02,1 WIS
PSIQ 100YdS i
159104 JONY mm
anPp pue
3 N N3IAVY
B Hi i
e — — — -
B B siod 1By uepisapag ——
yjem 33240u0d Bupsixg Bupysed ayiq
uny : yjem Jared Bupsixy 0} Jjjem 332Iou0d
N . S
1 . ; 4 5
1 Buired u«ub.__om-:ou_vn..u&_n_ - - - Ry 4. At : ;
; ; - 03 Beriey Hny
1 TR EE A T -
: os
e AL o | | | G 5
11 o .\N\.‘ 4k
z, ..
i Alem BDUOD MIN sjem Bupspeg o
! eb yam
ajeb yapm duag S
,_Hmn i v'.a 2
<)
»

TERLIAD AR
@

)

ajod 6y uepsapad
Bujaed
3JDIDUOD U0 sHpes ajig

— sqnays Bupramold

@913 apeys

sqnays udalibians Mo

sidaodopunoib
pue sqnys mon

sa943 (&) 0

m:_>nnw«2u=ou:oa_u~._8__m
T




o dergpepminis e

F3 TR I sfouifj ‘153104 JSAY

0S| jooYdS e

153104 JOAY mm EOO&WWN—U “

L N jooyos w_Wv_s_ 4 TEYERL Y

1u3j uiepy

yIe1 A)iq 13Yydea g [ENNEN =

s syjem
sianed sjqeawnIag ! — - sestt abepue> puang
diem.9 HEG
bupueid uaaibians mo -
syo|d don »
[ -
T
T - e
sbupueid souals / aAneN 1 o
SIYOUIG UeMS PI1ed0JAI 7 i ©
° . -9
5
ezejd saaed puo = T L puejs| pua uapim
saau) apeys ybudn . e HH {
liemyeas a8
| ok
s3ojd abueyd ayewyp ¢ [ 3
1
s10(d J0j s12jueid pasiey | Rt .s,, o
5 . ; 7 >
o a S3YIUBQ IN0IS WID PRIedO[RI T Tl e =
: ujewas o} 334} jepowaw bupsix3 1 g~ m
Tt Z
7 2 atss — c
s m
. o — sfjem
T 3 . o T LS abeyued puaixg
e A e - Ea G sl —— ajodbeyy

9lod |



e o o s aroud
1108 o oy 090 IS
= o ° sjoulf|i 459104 JAY
SN s e 5 jooyds 3|PPIN 1|9AS00Y
PUISI {o0YdS et
oo ot s wioousse)) 1 A1ug ure
llemieas Jauueq yym ajod 3ybrq
-
>
-
T
E
sdais A13u2 JO [Jem pua yym yjem ubyy o - . — w
sjjemeas i 2
— DUy je1oW
..\M ) ' s P
yjem a3aiouo) : - : £
e o : oot ajod bejy
r : ; 2 ; : < jo2 Anua g
siauueq yam
1 - - sajod 3yBy €
Ty, saan3
- apeys 3ybudn
3 <Elgifs
o2 Nem pading €
ujelp Jooy
g = A
sioned s|qeawiagd : . 3 sianed
S S1 ~ a|qeaunad
g >
i <
m
i . :
e c
£l £ m
ljemieas aduaj |ejo




- "o~ sjoulj]| ‘453104 19AY
Buymeuibg suol emvs [ooYydS 3|PPIN 3PAS00Y
1| |00YIS i unol m>m
152104 JaAY % v — &
SA39)s 3sod |jeqhajjon
ageb Anjuz
*unoa HeqA{JOA ,09%,0€
o TR sy S T L o Pnsw‘a_wv A0S0 gk s &m}..z.v_w\a w...)
R TN SR ANl RS e o wowsol -
Joew Jeys ajjw Aepsaupam
BAUP 931AI9S 23205U0) - v.ﬂur.,mn_m. s g vwh..nkhe.wwwﬂmu _\,MN
sayoudg [ T TS i) Fre aveyans Aejd ajn 1agqny
" ! ek e NI »
i m A B “ t | Bumms a|qissedy
= 1 1
= e .m b “ 1 FPYEREE
Bujaed ajasnuo) ] ! - I/ __ g “ “ / Bupueld
+ |
- ] 1 — o Tie
= 1 I __ (S B : M : & |eipuns ub uewny
(e CiEi o g i Qs o W LS RSO0/ ) d duin(
smdump Simered i T ! < g um_._ sjqearoly
- T
[yl : ! e e yeoidde
Unod |jeqiayseq g ne \wa - : dwinf yby snipes 8
1}
: =7 e B i qund punoibAed a3a15u0)
Buined yeydsy i | b A ot : 61
| —E] -
e Jauuojsuesy Bupsixy
Y “ﬁ :
ivlueq pISM yum . o 3jeydse uo pajujed
Buiaed auozs paysnid X alenbs inoj,zIx,ZL 291 Bunsix3
R sayouag sayoueg

adeyns Keyd )13 13qqny {ejpuns uowoub uewny Bums seyd Gupped g




Roosevelt Middle School TERRA
River Forest School District 90, lllinois
’ N ING LTD.
Preliminary Cost Budget Estimate ENGINEERING LTD
14-Aug-13
Design Development Documents
Item Value
Oak Avenue Entrance $191,530
Lathrop Parking Lot $250,162
North Parking Lot $310,235
East Play Lot $224,236
Subtotal $977,000
10% Contingency $98,000
Project Total $1,075,000
| ur - Ak
ek =N ﬁf &
i'. e

»
LY

LATHROP AVENUE.

-

N Y

OAK AVENUE

] : |

4

- JACKSON AVENUE
T e

.




Oak Avenue Entrance

TEIIRIRA
ENGINEERING LTD.
Item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
Oak Entrance - Removals and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Tree Removal EA 1 $400 $400
1.03 Full Depth Sawcut LF 6 $2 $12
1.04 Sidewalk Removal SF 300 $3 $900
1.05 Grass and soil removal - 6" depth cY 294 $40 $11,744
1.06 Fence removal LF 304 $4 $1,216
1.07 Brick Paver Removal SY 99 $20 $1,978
area $22,250
Oak Entrance - Paving, Surfacing, Utilities
2.00 Concrete Sidewalk SF 5,050 $6 $30,300
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $30,300
Oak Avenue Entrance - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Landscaping - Sod sy 840 $8 $6,720
3.01 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 1 $650 $650
3.02 8'cl. Omamental Trees EA 15 $400 $6,000
3.03 4' Large Shrubs EA 15 $80 $1,200
3.04 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 85 $85 $7,225
3.05 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 529 $45 $23,805
3.06 1 gal. Perennials EA 581 $15 $8,715
3.07 Amended Topsoil cY 423 $75 $31,725
3.08 Shredded Hardwood Bark Mulch CcY 68 $55 $3,740
3.09 Fence LF 75 $80 $6,000
3.10 Benches EA 1 $1,800 $1,800
3.11 Bike Rack EA 66 $300 $19,800
3.12 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment $127,380
Oak Avenue Entrance - Site Lighting
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 2 $5,000 $10,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 2 $800 $1,600
Subtotal Site Lighting $11,600
Subtotal Direct Costs $191,530
10% Contingency $19,153
Total Phase Cost Summary $210,683



Lathrop Parking Lot

TEIRIRAN
ENGINEERING LTD
item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
Lathrop Parking Lot - Removals and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Full Depth Sawcut LF 106 $2 $212
1.03 Sidewalk Removai SF 1,896 $3 $5,688
1.04 Curb & Gutter Removal LF 69 $8 $552
1.05 Asphalt Removal - Base and surface SY 1,034 $10 $10,343
1.06 Grass and soil removal - 6" depth CcY 58 $40 $2,303
1.07 Remove, store and Reinstall parkway signs EA 1 $200 $200
1.08 Fence Removal LF 351 $4 $1,404
1.09 Concrete stair and ramp w/ railing removal SF 348 $15 $5,220
Subtotal Removals and Site Preparation $31,922
Lathrop Parking Lot - Paving, Surfacing, Utilities
2.00 Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 460 $15 $6,900
2.01 Permeable Paver SF 6,050 $6 $36,300
2.02 Paver Base Course (CA-7 127) TON 314 $20 $6,274
2.03 Concrete Sidewalk SF 3,111 $6 $18,666
2.04 Grid Paver Plaza SF 720 $10 $7,200
2.05 Catch Basin EA 3  $3,500 $10,500
2.06 Storm Sewer Pipe - PVC 8"dia LF 307 $45 $13,815
2.07 Parking Stiping LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $101,155
Lathrop Parking Lot - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Seatwall LF 13 $330 $4,290
3.01 Landscaping - Sod 3% 235 $8 $1,880
3.02 New 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 3 $650 $1,950
3.03 4' Large Shrubs EA 6 $80 $480
3.04 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 32 $85 $2,720
3.05 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 152 $45 $6,840
3.06 1 gal. Perennials EA 340 $15 $5,100
3.07 Amended Topsoil cYy 145 $75 $10,875
3.08 Structural Soil CcY 44 $75 $3,300
3.09 Shredded Hardwood Bark Muich cY 22 $55 $1,210
3.10 Stair and Ramp w/ railing SF 348 $50 $17,400
3.11 Climate Change plots SF 292 $20 $5,840
3.12 Fence LF 230 $80 $18,400
3.13 Tree Grates EA 2 $2,000 $4,000
3.14 Flag pole EA 1 $8,000 $8,000
3.15 Bike Rack EA 8 $300 $2,400
3.16 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $104,685
Lathrop Parking Lot - Site Lighting
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 2 $5,000 $10,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 3 $800 $2,400
Subtotal Site Lighting $12,400
Subtotal Direct Costs $250,162
10% Contingency $25,016
Total Phase Cost Summary $275,179



North Parking Lot

TEIRIRA
ENGINEERING LTD.
Item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
North Parking Lot - Removals and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Tree Removal EA 2 $400 $800
1.03 Full Depth Sawcut LF 121 $2 $242
1.04 Sidewalk Removal SF 4,482 $3 $13,446
1.05 Curb & Gutter Removal LF 199 $8 $1,592
1.06 Asphalt Removal - Base and surface SY 1,526 $10 $15,264
1.07 ROW Grass and soil removal - 6" depth cY 49 $40 $1,954
1.08 Remove, store and Reinstall parkway signs EA 1 $200 $200
1.09 Abandon Existing Catch Basins EA 1 $3,000 $3,000
1.10 Fence Removal LF 450 $4 $1,800
1.11 Concrete stair and ramp w/ railing removal SF 447 $15 $6,705
Subtotal Demolition $51,004
North Parking Lot - Paving, Surfacing, Utilities
2.00 Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 505 $15 $7,575
2.01 Permeable Paver SF 8,761 $6 $52,566
2.02 Paver Base Course (CA-7 12") TON 454 $20 $9,085
2.03 Concrete Sidewalk SF 5,756 $6 $34,536
2.04 Catch Basin EA 3  $3,500 $10,500
2.05 Storm Sewer Pipe - PVC 8"dia LF 165 $45 $7.425
2.06 Parking Striping LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $123,187
North Parking Lot - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Landscaping - Sod SY 188 $8 $1,504
3.01 New 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 10 $650 $6,500
3.02 8 cl. Ornamental Trees EA 7 $400 $2,800
3.03 4' Large Shrubs EA 15 $80 $1,200
3.04 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 40 $85 $3,400
3.05 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 111 $45 $4,995
3.06 1 gal. Perennials EA 433 $15 $6,495
3.07 Amended Topsoil cY 180 $75 $13,500
3.08 Shredded Hardwood Bark Mulch CcY 30 $55 $1,650
3.09 Seating Wall LF 55 $330 $18,150
3.10 Fence LF 70 $80 $5,600
3.11 Stair and Ramp w/ railing SF 447 $50 $22,350
3.12 Bike Rack EA 25 $300 $7,500
3.13 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1  $15,000 $15,000
Subtotal Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment $110,644
North Parking Lot - Site Lighting
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 3  $5,000 $15,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 13 $800 $10,400
Subtotal Site Lighting $25,400
Subtotal Direct Costs $310,235
10% Contingency $31,024
Total Phase Cost Summary $341,259



East Play Area

TERRA
ENGINEERING LTD.
Item Unit Qty Price/Unit Total
East Pi - Removais and Site Preparation
1.00 Construction fence, tree protection, const.entrance LS 1 $4,000 $4,000
1.01 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000 $2,000
1.02 Tree Removal EA 1 $400 $400
1.03 Full Depth Sawcut LF 26 $2 $52
1.04 Sidewalk Removal SF 4,154 $3 $12,462
1.05 Curb & Gutter Removal LF 187 $8 $1,496
1.06 Asphalt Removal - Base and surface SY 695 $10 $6,953
1.07 ROW Grass and soil removal - 6" depth cYy 59 $40 $2,345
1.08 Grass and soil removal - 6" depth cY 71 $40 $2,825
1.09 Fence Removal LF 206 $4 $824
1.10 Play Equipment Removal LS 1 $1,500 $1,500
1.11 Playground Sand Removal and Excavation SY 269 $15 $4,040
Subtotal Removals and Site Preparation $38,898
East P - P Surfacing, Utlilties
2.00 Concrete Curb LF 309 $15 $4,635
2.01 CA-6 Stone (Asphalt Base) - 6" TON 249 $20 $4,978
2.02 Asphalt Paving - 2" Binder TON 86 $85 $7,299
2.03 Asphalt Paving - 1.5" Surface TON 64 $95 $6,118
2.04 Concrete Sidewalk SF 1,931 $6 $11,586
2.05 Crushed Stone Paving SF 640 $2 $1,280
2.06 Catch Basin EA 1 $3,500 $3,500
2.07 Storm Sewer Pipe - PVC 8"dia LF 50 $45 $2,250
Subtotal Paving, Surfacing, Utilities $41,645
East P - Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment
3.00 Landscaping ROW - Sod sy 106 $8 $848
3.01 New 4" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 4 $650 $2,600
3.02 4' Large Shrubs EA 2 $80 $160
3.03 30" Evergreen Shrubs EA 22 $85 $1,870
3.04 24" Deciduous Shrubs EA 118 $45 $5,310
3.05 1 gal. Perennials EA 160 $15 $2,400
3.06 Amended Topsoil cY 90 $75 $6,750
3.07 Shredded Hardwood Bark Muich cY 17 $55 $935
3.08 Mulch CcYy 13 $80 $1,040
3.09 New 8" Caliper Deciduous Trees EA 2 $4,000 $8,000
3.10 Benches EA 10  $1,800 $18,000
3.11 Basketball Hoop EA 1 $4,000 $4,000
3.12 Accessible Swing EA 1 $6,000 $6,000
3.13 Rubber Play Tiles SF 756 $25 $18,900
3.14 Court Striping and paint for Bball and 4-sqaure LS 1 $3,000 $3,000
3.15 Human Sundial paint SF 190 $6 $1,140
3.16 Additional stripping for Volleybail LS 1 $500 $500
3.17 Fence LF 208 $80 $16,640
3.18 Signage and Wayfinding - budgetary LSUM 1 $10,000 $10,000
Subtotal Landscape, Furniture, Play Equipment $108,093
E - Site Lightin
4.00 Pedestrian Light Poles EA 6 $5,000 $30,000
4.01 Wall Units EA 7 $800 $5,600
Subtotal Site Lighting $35,600
Subtotal Direct Costs $224,236
10% Contingency $22,424
Total Phase Cost Summary $246,660



Site Prep:

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category
August 14, 2013

Construction fence - Oak 4,000.00
Construction fence - Lathrop 4,000.00
Construction fence - North Lot 4,000.00
Construction fence - East Playlot 4,000.00
Erosion control - Oak 2,000.00
Erosion contro! - Lathrop 2,000.00
Erosion contro! - North Lot 2,000.00
Erosion control - East Playlot 2,000.00
Tree Removal - Oak 400.00
Tree Removal - North Lot 800.00
Tree Removal - East Playlot 400.00
Full Depth Sawcut - Oak 12.00
Full Depth Sawcut - Lathrop 212.00
Full Depth Sawcut - North Lot 242.00
Full Depth Sawcut - East Playlot 52.00
Sidewalk Removal - Oak 900.00
Sidewalk Removal - Lathrop 5,688.00
Sidewalk Removal - North Lot 13,446.00
Sidewalk Removal - East Playlot 12,462.00
Grass and Soil Removal - Oak 11,744.00
Grass and Soil Removal - Lathrop 2,303.00
Grass and Soil Removal - North Lot 1,954.00
Grass and Soil Removal - East Playlot 5,170.00
Fence Removal - Oak 1,216.00
Fence Removal - Lathrop 1,404.00
Fence Removal - North Lot 1,800.00
Fence Removal - East Playlot 824.00
Brick Paver Removal - Oak 1,978.00
Curb and Gutter Removal - Lathrop 552.00
Curb and Gutter Removal - North Lot 1,592.00
Curb and Gutter Removal - East Playlot 1,496.00
Asphalt Removal - Lathrop 10,343.00
Asphalt Removal - North Lot 15,264.00

Asphalt Removal - East Playlot 6,953.00

16,000.00

8,000.00

1,600.00

518.00

32,496.00

21,171.00

5,244.00

1,978.00

3,640.00

32,560.00



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category
August 14, 2013

Remove and Reinstall Parkway Signs - Lathrop 200.00
Remove and Reinstall Parkway Signs - North Lot 200.00
Concrete Stair and Ramp Removal - Lathrop 5,220.00
Concrete Stair and Ramp Removal - North Lot 6,705.00
Abandon Existing Catch Basins - North Lot 3,000.00
Play Equipment and Sand Removal - East Lot 5,540.00

Total Site Prep

Paving, Surfacing, Utilities:

Concrete Sidewalk - Oak 30,300.00
Concrete Sidewalk - Lathrop 18,666.00
Concrete Sidewalk - North Lot 34,536.00
Concrete Sidewalk - East Playlot 11,586.00
Concrete Curb and Gutter - Lathrop 6,900.00
Concrete Curb and Gutter - North Lot 7,575.00
Concrete Curb - East Playlot 4,635.00
Permeable Paver - Lathrop 36,300.00
Permeable Paver - North Lot 52,566.00
Paver Base Course - Lathrop 6,274.00
Paver Base Course - North Lot 9,085.00
Grid Paver Plaza - Lathrop 7,200.00
Catch Basin - Lathrop 10,500.00
Catch Basin - North Lot 10,500.00
Catch Basin - East Playlot 3,500.00
Storm Sewer Pipe - Lathrop 13,815.00
Storm Sewer Pipe - North Lot 7,425.00
Storm Sewer Pipe - East Playlot 2,250.00
Parking Striping - Lathrop 1,500.00
Parking Striping - North Lot 1,500.00
Asphalt Base and Paving - East Playlot 18,395.00
Crushed Stone Paving - East Playlot 1,280.00

Total Paving, Surfacing, Utilities

400.00

11,925.00

3,000.00

5,540.00

144,072.00

95,088.00

19,110.00

88,866.00

15,359.00

7,200.00

24,500.00

23,490.00

3,000.00

18,395.00

1,280.00

296,288.00



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category
August 14, 2013

Landscape, Furniture, Play Equip:

Sod - Oak 6,720.00
Sod - Lathrop 1,880.00
Sod - North Lot 1,504.00
Sod - East Playlot 848.00 10,952.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - Oak 79,320.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - Lathrop 31,265.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - North Lot 38,890.00
Trees, Shrubs, Perennials, Soil - East Playlot 28,025.00 177,500.00
Hardwood Mulch - Oak 3,740.00
Hardwood Mulch - Lathrop 1,210.00
Hardwood Mulch - North Lot 1,650.00
Hardwood Mulich - East Playlot 1,040.00 7,640.00
Fence - Oak 6,000.00
Fence - Lathrop 18,400.00
Fence - North Lot 5,600.00
Fence - East Playlot 16,640.00 46,640.00
Benches - Oak 1,800.00
Benches - East Playlot 18,000.00 19,800.00
Bike Racks - Oak 19,800.00
Bike Racks - Lathrop 2,400.00
Bike Racks - North Lot 7,500.00 29,700.00
Signage and Wayfinding - Oak 10,000.00
Signage and Wayfinding - Lathrop 10,000.00
Signage and Wayfinding - North Lot 15,000.00
Signage and Wayfinding - East Playlot 10,000.00 45,000.00
Seatwall - Lathrop 4,290.00
Seatwall - North Lot 18,150.00 22,440.00
Stairs, Ramp, Railing - Lathrop 17,400.00
Stairs, Ramp, Railing - North Lot 22,350.00 39,750.00
Climate Change Plots - Lathrop 5,840.00 5,840.00
Tree Grates - Lathrop 4,000.00 4,000.00
Flag Pole - Lathrop 8,000.00 8,000.00
BB Hoop, Swing, Rubber Tiles - East Playlot 28,900.00 28,900.00
Asphalt Striping and Sundial Paint - East Playlot 4,640.00 4,640.00

Total Landscape, Furniture, Play Equip 450,802.00



River Forest Public Schools District 90

Roosevelt Exterior Construction Estimated Costs - By Category

August 14, 2013

Site Lighting:
Pedestrian Light Poles - Oak
Pedestrian Light Poles - Lathrop
Pedestrian Light Poles - North Lot
Pedestrian Light Poles - East Playlot

Wall Units - Oak
Wall Units - Lathrop

Wall Units - North Lot
Wall Units - East Playlot

Total Site Lighting

TOTAL
ROUNDED

10% CONTINGENCY (ROUNDED)

GRAND TOTAL

10,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
30,000.00

1,600.00
2,400.00
10,400.00
5,600.00

65,000.00

20,000.00
85,000.00

__976,162.00

977,000.00

98,000.00

1,075,000.00



g N RIVERFOREST 7776 Lake Street
iR PUBLIC SCHOOLS River Forest, Illinois 60305
DISTRICT 90 708-771-8282

2013-14 Communication Plan - Executive Summary

BACKGROUND

A very strong base of communication strategies has been established by District 90. A
Communications Committee representing administrative staff and faculty met twice during
the 2012-13 school year to review existing strategies and determine what is working well,

what may need to be revised, and what gaps may exist. Members of the PTO Council were
also consulted for their feedback.

COMMUNICATION GOALS

Based on parent, administrative staff, and faculty feedback, the following goals were
established:

* Parents and community members will feel well-informed about and engaged with
the District and its schools.

* Parents and community members will understand the value of good schools to them
as property owners and village residents.

¢ ACrisis Communications Plan will be established by September 2013.

* Communications will affirm educational outcomes, quality of instruction and
student achievement.

* Guidelines will be developed for internal staff communications to avoid high volume
and ensure that urgent messages are received in a timely manner.

COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES/VEHICLES

Current successful communication strategies will be continued, such as the monthly
postcards to the full community, the monthly District Primer enewsletter, and email /phone
emergency and information notifications to parents. New initiatives for this year include:

1. Areview of school newsletters, enewsletters, and other communication to parents
will be conducted to determine their effectiveness in serving parent needs.
2. Establishing a social media presence via Facebook .

This plan will be updated annually, and adjustments will be made throughout the year as
needed.



RIVER FOREST 7776 Lake Street
PUBLIC SCHOOLS River Forest, Illinois 60305
DISTRICT 90 708-771-8282

2013-14 Communications Plan

BACKGROUND

Over the past two years, District 90 has developed consistent messaging, created outreach
vehicles for parents and the community, and provided for the basic communications needs
of the District, such as website updates and press releases.

A very strong base of communications strategies has been established. Consistent, positive
media coverage is ongoing. Parents report that they are kept well-informed about District
activities. The new website was launched in December 2012 and updated based on
feedback from a survey conducted earlier in the year.

A Communications Committee representing administrative staff and faculty met twice
during the 2012-13 school year to review existing strategies and determine what is
working well, what may need to be revised, and what gaps may exist.

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDER INPUT

e There has been parent feedback that too much email is sent to them collectively
from the teachers, schools, and the District. Committee members raised concerns
about the volume of emails going out, specifically mentioning Board Highlights and
Minutes.

¢ They feel there is good internal communication with teachers, but asked for
guidelines that address volume and how to communicate immediately with teachers
when they are in class and email may not be read until after class.

o They like the practice of attaching documents with more detail, while keeping the
main messages brief in emails, on the website, and in newsletters.

o There were questions about the approval process for community organization items
posted on the Community page of the website. There was concern about
appearances of endorsement. It was suggested that the review procedures and
policies be reviewed for postings.

They like the monthly postcards being sent to all residents.
They like the Board Highlights being sent to staff. It was suggested using Constant
Contact for these.

¢ The Committee suggested asking the PTO Council for input regarding newsletters,
mailings and other communications. This was discussed at the February 15, 2013,
PTO meeting. Council members made suggestions for revising the school and
district newsletters to make them more consistent in graphic style and format. They
gave positive feedback about other district communications vehicles.

Adopted July 26, 2013



COMMUNICATIONS GOALS

The Committee discussed results they would like to achieve. Based on this feedback, the
following goals are proposed:

 Parents and community members will feel well-informed about and engaged with
the District and its schools.

* Parents and community members will understand the value of good schools to them
as property owners and village residents.

¢ A Crisis Communications Plan will be established by September 2013.

¢ Communications will affirm educational outcomes, quality of instruction and
student achievement.

¢ Guidelines will be developed for internal staff communications to avoid high volume
and ensure that urgent messages are received in a timely manner.

CURRENT COMMUNICATIONS STRATEGIES/VEHICLES

The following strategies will be continued:

Community Outreach (includes parents)

¢ Monthly postcard sent to all residents providing information about educational
initiatives, upcoming programs and successes/awards.

* Board and Committee of the Whole minutes and highlights are posted on the
website and distributed via email to community stakeholders. The format will be
updated to create more modern, readable, and relevant communications.
Superintendent’s Open Office Hours monthly prior to Board meetings.

Press Releases sent to media when appropriate, and personal contact with media
to arrange positive stories about District activities.

* Monthly District Primer enewsletter sent community organizations and
subscribers.

* The website is updated regularly with photographs, news and educational
information.

¢ COW meeting presentations keep the board and attending community members
informed about District educational programs.

Parent Outreach
o Eblasts (through Blackboard Connect) with:
o Board and Committee of the Whole minutes and highlights
o Emergency notices
o Notification about District-wide events, educational initiatives and news
* Monthly District Primer enewsletter sent to all parents who provide email
addresses.
* Monthly school enewsletters are sent to parents of current students. Roosevelt's
enewsletter is managed by the PTO.
* Board and Committee of the Whole minutes and highlights are posted on the
website and distributed via email to district parents.

Adopted July 26, 2013



* PTO Council meetings provide an opportunity to share information with parent
group representatives, and gain their involvement, support, and feedback.

* Green4Good meetings and Gazette enewsletter provide support to this parent-
led initiative, engage the community in the schools in a very positive way, and
communicate a positive message about both educational initiatives and how the
schools are good community citizens.

¢ The website is updated regularly with photographs, news and educational
information.

NEW INITIATIVES AND AREAS FOR REVIEW

1. A Crisis Communication Plan will be established and maintained. The plan will be
provided to the Board President and Communications Chair, school faculty and staff,
and administrative staff.

2. Areview of school newsletters, enewsletters, and other communication to parents
will be conducted to determine their effectiveness in serving parent needs. Meetings
will be held with each school principal to gather information for the review.

3. We will discuss establishing a social media presence via Facebook, and strategies
for using it to meet district goals.

This plan will be updated annually, and adjustments will be made throughout the year as
needed.

Adopted July 26, 2013



RIVER FOREST 7776 Lake Street
PUBLIC SCHOOLS River Forest, Illinois 60305
DISTRICT 90 708-771-8282

Crisis Communication Plan

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Crisis Communication Plan is to provide District 90 personnel with
guided procedures for communicating effectively, accurately, and in a timely manner with
parents and the public in an emergency situation.

CRISIS COMMUNICATIONS GOALS

1. The safety and security of all students, faculty and District staff will be the top
priority for all crisis/emergency communications.

2. Parents and community members will be informed in a timely manner about
emergency situations.

3. Information provided to parents and community members will be accurate, as of the
time of the communication.

4. Parents and community members will have communications channels open to ask
questions or seek additional information during emergency situations.

CRISIS COMMUNICATIONS TEAM

The key personnel who should be informed about and involved in crisis communications
efforts are:

District Superintendent
Director of Student Services
All District 90 Principals

Communications and Community Outreach Coordinator (hereafter referred to as
Communications Coordinator)

Ooooo

Additional participants in communications discussions/decisions may include:

U Board of Education President, Communications Chair, or other Board members
0 Roosevelt Assistant Principal
0 District 90 administrative support staff

In emergency situations, the District 90 Administration Office will be the central

communications hub. The off-site communications hub will be the office of the
Communications and Community Outreach Coordinator.

August 2013



CRISIS COMMUNICATIONS POLICY

1.  ACrisis Communications Team will be identified before the first day of each school
year.

2. All crisis/emergency situations will be reported to the District's Communications
Coordinator as soon as responsibly possible.

3. All media calls will be referred to the Communications Coordinator for vetting. If the
Communications Coordinator is not available, calls should be forwarded to the
Superintendent or appropriate principal.

4. Only the Superintendent or the Communications Coordinator are authorized to
release information to the media or the public, or to designate a spokeperson(s) in
an emergency situation. However, if the Superintendent and/or Communications
Coordinator cannot be reached, the Director of Students Services or the school
principals may serve as spokespersons.

5. All written communications related to crisis/emergency situations will be reviewed

by the Superintendent and/or Communications Coordinator, or their designated

spokesperson(s) prior to public release.

Personnel and student matters requiring privacy will remain confidential.

Every effort will be made to ensure that all information released to parents or the

public is accurate as of the time of the communication, and is based on reliable

sources of information.

8. Alist of current media and police, fire, and Village of River Forest communications
department contacts will be maintained by the Communications Coordinator, with
two copies provided to the Crisis Communications Team and District 90
administrative assistants.

9. Parent notification systems will be maintained with the most current contact
information provided by the parents.

10. The media have a right to:
¢ Contact parents and staff to elicit comments.
¢ Assemble on public land such as sidewalks, or across the street from school

grounds for the purposes of conducting interviews, taking photos, etc.

11. District 90 has a right to:

* Allow or deny media access to our buildings/grounds during school hours or
after hours school-sponsored events.

* Provide or not provide contact information for staff or parents.

¢ Deny photographs or use of student names that are on a “do not release” list.

No

August 2013



CRISIS COMMUNICATIONS PROCEDURES CHECKLIST

The following checklist should be used to guide crisis communications efforts:

0

-

ooOoooag

O

The lead person(s) with reliable, timely information about the crisis situation will
contact the District Superintendent as soon as responsibly feasible, or designate an
alternate person to make the notification. (If the incident or issue occurred off-campus
or involves District 90 students or staff but is not directly related the district or individual
schools, the Superintendent and/or Communications Coordinator should be notified as
soon as possible to determine if a public response from the district is warranted.) If the
Superintendent is not available, the Communications Coordinator should be notified
directly as soon as possible
The Superintendent or spokesperson will notify the Communications Coordinator as
soon as responsibly feasible.
The Superintendent or spokesperson and the Communications Coordinator will
determine what type of communication is needed:

o Press release
Eblast/Phone notifications
Individual phone calls or email
Press conference
Public meeting
Website emergency alert

o Staff/Faculty notification
Determine the level of urgency:

o High urgency - communicate within an hour

o Moderate urgency - communicate within 2-3 hours

o Lowurgency - communicate same day
Ensure that all internal audiences are informed:

o Board of Education or Communications Chair

o Administrative office staff

o Principals and/or school administrative staff
Determine the spokesperson(s) for the issue.
Prepare talking points for the staff answering phones.
Prepare talking points for the Superintendent/spokespeople
Prepare written materials for distribution.
Determine any external partners (Village, police, etc.) who should immediately be
informed and assign person to make contact.
Record all calls about the issue, including: name, organization, phone number,
questions or comments, time/date of call, and resolution of the call (were questions
answered, was someone else asked to follow-up, etc.).
Determine needed follow-up with each audience.
Evaluate the effectiveness of communications efforts following the crisis.

>

O 0 O 0O O©

August 2013



(.

VKD

eacershop |

; NI RO .
R TV ) DAY NI

HLINTHES ASSe
(RN QG




&(rSCHOOL

~— BOARD Eight pre-conference
LeaderSh workshops to choose from!
P Registrants for the 2013 Joint Annual Conference
KOk SCHOBE DISTRICT Leanenesip o can choose from six full-day and two half-day work-
shops scheduled for Friday, November 22nd prior to

the first general session. These workshops will require a fee ($220 for full-day work-
shops; $140 for half-day workshops) and advance registration.

Six Full-Day Workshops Two Half-Day Workshops

» The Basics of Governance ¢ Tough Talking: Initiating and Managing Tough

» The Basics of School District Finance Conversations (A.M. session)

* The Board's First Responsibility: Detecting and * Leadership by Design {P.M. session)
Communicating a Compelling Vision

* Making Meetings Matter

» Leading Leaders: The Job of the Board President

* Professional Development Leadership Trainings (PDLT) and Performance
Evaluation Reform Act (PERA) Training for School Board Members

Plan your Professional Development with
IASB’s School Board LeaderShop Academy!

Each year, prior to the Joint Annual Conference, IASB offers a selection of pre-conference workshops rel-
evant to the needs of school board members and administrators. These workshops will include a combi-
nation of LeaderShop Core programs, which relate directly to principles of effective school district gover-
nance, and LeaderShop Elective programs, which focus on additional board and board member skills and
key issues affecting board work and decision-making.

All pre-conference workshop participants will receive LeaderShop Academy credit as follows:

CORE CREDIT WORKSHOPS: ELECTIVE CREDIT WORKSHOPS:

¢ The Basics of Governance® Leadinglmderr‘l‘hc]obofﬂ:el!uﬂl’reﬁdent
-TheBaaicsofSchodDistnctFinanee » Tough Trlking: Initia -andeaslng‘l‘ongh
¢ The Board's First Responsibility: Detecting and Conversations (Half day)

Communicating a Compelling Vision * Leadership by Design (Half day)
MakingMeeﬁanaﬂnt ' : -

o Professional tip Training (PDLT) and Performance

EvahﬁmkefmmAct(PERA)MlngiorSchoolMMmm

Workshop participants will be awarded 10 Master Board Member points
for a full-day workshop and 5 Master Board Member points for a half-day workshop
in addition to/the 30 points earned for Conference attendance.

* For recently elacted board members who have not attended The g e
Basics of Governance workshop or veteran board members needing lfmyso; m;g;ggm IIgoMerts, cof

to fulfill the LeaderShop Academy: gnvernance overview requirement
or looking for a comprehensive refresher course,




LEADERSHOP CORE CREDIT WORKSHOP OFFERINGS

The Basics of Governance*®

Check B on registration form

Presenters:  Steve Clark, Consultant, Thrgeting Achievement through Governance,
Tlinois Association of School Boards, Lombard

Brian Zumph,Consultant, Policy Services,
{llinois Association of School Boards, Lombard

The Basics of Governance workshop will focus participants on board and board member
roles and responsibilities and what effective school district governance looks like. Topics will
include:

o the role and work of the school board and how to distinguish it from the role and work of
the superintendent and staff;
¢ the school board's relationship to the communmity;
= how each member relates to the full board;
¢ some practical tips as well as pitfalls to avoid.
Participants will alsc have an opportunity to try out some tools and procedures that make a

school board effective and to sharpen their own decision-making skills.. plus a great deal
more.

*This workshop fulfills the governance overview requirement for admission ints the LeaderShop Academy:.

The Basics of School District Finance

Check B2 on registration form
Lead Presenter: Themas F. Leahy, Consultant, Executive Searches,
Dlinois Association of School Boards, Springfield
This workshop will cover the basic knowledge that board members typically need for informed
decision making in the important area of school finance. Topics covered will include:
» Budgeting;
* Revenue;
» Expenditures;
¢ Borrowing and investing,
¢ Internal controls and district audits;
* Monitoring and communicating the district’s fiscal health;
¢ Important finance policies;
¢ Fiscal responsibility and choices;
* And more...




The Board's First Responsibility: Detecting
and Communicating a Compelling Vision

Check B3 on registration form

Presenters:  Jeff Cobm, Director, Field Services,
Illinois Association of School Boards, Lombard;
Larry Dirks, Director, Field Services,
Hllinois Asseciation of School Boards, Springfield
Mission? Vision? Strategic plans? Goals? Effective school boards understand that their pri-
mary respansibility is to identify and clarify the district’s ends based on community values and
aspirations. But where do they begin ... how do they proceed? This workshop is designed to
help you develop a process and a plan for doing this important work. The workshop is for all
board members looking for a meaningful way to move their districts forward. Participants will
have an opportunity to think about, discuss and practice:
¢ Detecting their community’s values around and aspitations for their public schools;
¢ Articulating a compelling, shared vision for their districts;
* Aligning the entire system — but especially the work of the Board — to that vision.

Making Meetings Matter

Check B4 on registration form

Presenters: Nesa Braner, Trainer, Board Development,
Illinois Association of School Boards, Springfield;

Sandra Kwasa, Director, Board Development,
Hlinois Association of School Boards, Lombard

This 5-hour, participant-centered workshop will challenge you, whether you are a new or vet-
eran board member, to evaluate your board meetings and consider the following: How effective
are your school board meetings? Do your board meeting agendas align with your district’s
goals/priorities? Are your meetings focused on student achievement? Do you dread or look for-
ward to attending your board meetings? Are you satisfied with the length of your meetings?
How can you become a better board metmber




Professional Development Leadership Training (PDLT)
and Performance Evaluation Reform Act (PERA)
Training for School Board Members

Check BS on registration form
Presenters: Selected Members of the Illinois Council of School Attorneys

Professional Development Leadership Training for School Board Members (PDLT) satisfies the require-
ments for mandatory board member training per Public Act 097-0008 and includes instruction in education and
labor law, financial oversight and accountability and fiduciary responsibilities. Additionally, it will fulfill the
requirement for Performance Evaluation Reform Act Training for school board members. Every school board
member elected or re-elected in 2013 MUST complete this training within one year of taking the oath of office.

LEADERSHOP ELECTIVE CURRICULUM OFFERINGS

Leading Leaders:
The Job of the Board President

Check B@ on registration form

Presenters: Lanrel DiPrima, Director, Field Services,
IMlinois Association of School Boards, Lombard;
Barbara Toney, Director, Field Services,
Minois Association of School Boards, Lombard
Leaders set the tone and expectations for the groups they serve. The board president, more
than any other individual board member, has the power to impact the quality of the board's
work. The effective board president does far more than just “run the meeting.” He or she is
expected to keep the board focused on setting district direction; provide the opportunity for
board members with divergent views to have their say without acrimony and without showing
favoritism; maintain open lines of communication with the superintendent, other board mem-
bers, and the public; be knowledgeable of the legal requirements of the board of education; and
much, much more,
Plan to attend this interactive workshop designed specifically for you — the board president. It
will explore your difficult and challenging roles with their various responsibilities and duties.
You will learn about...
¢ Relationships with the rest of the board and the superintendent;
® Legal responsibilities;
* Keys to effective meetings:
* Parliamentary procedure;
¢ Managing board conflict;
¢ Communications;
¢ Teamwork.




Tough Talking: Initiating and
Managing Tough Conversations

Half-Day Workshop: (A.M. Session)

Check B7 on registration form

Presenter:  Mary Byers is a professional speaker and certified association executive.
She travels nationally providing hands-on programs to help individuals
and organizations live up to their full potential, and is the author of seven
books, including Race for Relevance: 5 Radical Changes for Associations
and Road to Relevance: 5 Strategies for Competitive Associations.

Difficult conversations are necessary in order to keep moving forward both personally and
professionally. Learn the skills necessary to start and maintain uncomfortable discussions in a
way that's non-threatening and leads to better understanding. This is designed for managers,
leaders, and organizational teams who want to increase effectiveness without alienating
others.

Leadership By Design
Half-Day Workshop: (PRM. Session)

Check B& on registration form

Presenter:  Mary Byers is a professional speaker and certified association executive.
She travels nationally providing hands-on programs to help individuals
and organizations live up to their full potential, and is the author of seven
baoks, including Race for Relevance: 5 Radical Changes for Associations
and Road {o Relevonce: 5 Strategies for Competifive Associations.

This wark session will provide the time, space and gnidance necessary to developing a
personal vision for your leadership—on the school board and every other leadership position
you hold. Features individnal worksheets, small group discussions and individualized work
time designed to allow you to outline your vision for your leadership.

IMPORTANT NOTE REGARDING
THURSDAY NIGHT LODGING
Workshop attendees who do not already have a Thursday night

reservation at their conference hotel may find it convenient to stay
in a suburban hotel and drive in on Friday moming.




When and where?

Each of these pre-conference workshops will be held at the Chicago Sheraton Hotel one level above the main Iobby
on Friday, November 22, 2013.

Full-Day Workshops  8:00 am. ~ 9:00 am, — Continental Breakfast and Registration
9:00 a.m. ~ 3:00 p.m. — Workshop session with 1-hour break
for Innch from 11:30 a.m. until 12:30 p.m.

Morning Half-Day Workshop Afternoon Half-Day Workshop

8:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m. - Continental Breakfast and Registration  11:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m. — Registration
9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. — Workshop Session 11:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. - Lunch

11:30 a.m, - Adjourn (Lunch is NOT included) 12:30 p.m. — 3:00 p.m. — Workshop Session

Pre-conference workshop participants must be registered for the Joint Annual Conference.

Cost

Full-Day Workshop tuition is $220 and includes continental breakfast, luncheon, breaks and workshop materials.

Half-Day Workshop tuition is $140:

Tough Talking: Initiating and Managing Tough Conversations — includes continental breakfasf, breaks and work-
shop materials (lunch is NOT included).

Leadership by Design — includes lunch, breaks and workshop materials (continental breakfast is NOT included).

NOTE: Participants may register for two half-day workshops for a total of $220, which includes continental break-
fast and luncheon.

How to Register for Friday Workshops

Registration for these workshops is open only to those who are registered for the Joint Annual Conference.

Advance Registration — Workshop space can be held with advance payment by check, purchase order or credit
card. Advance registrations will be accepted until 4:30 p.m. on Friday, November 15, 2013, so long as space is avail-
able. Mail or fax your registration to: IASB Registrar, 2921 Baker Drive, Springfield, Illinois 62703-5929, FAX
217/528-2831.

You may also register for any pre-conference workshop online by visiting www.iasb.com. Confirmation will be mailed
in early November to registrants at the addresses listed in JASB’s database.

Late Reglstration — If space is still available after Friday, November 15, late registrations will be accepted by
telephone until noon on Tuesday, November 19 (with credit card or purchase order numben). Call Judy Williams, ext.
1103, at either 217/528-9688 or 630/629-3776. On-site registration at the Sheraton can be accepted Friday morning only
if space is available and af a fee of $270 for a full-day workshop and $190 for half-day workshop. Remember; registration
Jor any workshop is open enly to those who are registered for the Joint Annual Conference.

Cancellation — Advance registrants who later find they cannot attend are urged to promptly notify the IASB
Registrar by fax at 217/528-2831, Registration fees will be refunded if cancellation is received by IASB by noon on
Friday, November 15. Fees may be refunded if cancellation is received by 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 19,
depending on whether the vacated slot can be filled. To cancel after November 15, call Judy Williams {ext. 1103).

Questions — Questions about the workshops? Please contact Judy Williams (ext. 1103), at either 217/528-9688
or 630/629-3776. Check our website for information about the Joint Annual Conference: www fasb.comfjacly



TASB Pre-Conference Workshop Registration Form

Tuition is $220 for each pre-conference all-day workshop; $140 for each half-day workshop. Continental breakfast, lunch
breaks and all materials are included in the full-day workshop registration fee. Half-day morning workshop includes
continental breakfast; half-day afterncon workshop includes lunch.

NOTE: Participants may register for two half-day workshops for a total of $220, which includes continental breakfast
and luncheon.

For mmltiple registrations, please attach a list to this form; be sure to list name, email address, title and workshop
for each registrant.

Payment by check, purchase order or credit card is required for all registrations.

IASB Workshops — Please check the box next to the event you wish to attend:

Q B1—The Basics of Governance B613)

QO B2—The Basics of School District Finance ®r:3)

Q B3—The Board's First Responsibility: Detecting and Communicating a Compelling Vision rri3)

O B4—Making Meetings Matter aM113)

Q0 B5-—Professional Development Leadership Training (PDLT) and Performance Evaluation
Reform Act (PERA) Training for School Board Members (MT13)

0O B6—Leading Leaders: The Job of the Board President ®r13)
0O B7—Tongh Talking: Initiating and Managing Tough Conversations Half-Day A.M. (1713)
O B8—Leadership by Design Half-Day PM. (LD13)

Please note: Registration for these workshops is open only to those who are registered for the
Joint Annnal Conference.

Name:

E-mail Address:

School District Name/No.:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Daytime Telephone:
# of Registrations

Please indicate method of payment:
Q Check in the amounnt of $
Q Purchase Order Number, in the amount of §
Q Charge$_ to 0O Visaor O MasterCardor (1 Discover

Credit card information if applicable:

Credit Card No.: Expiration Date:
Signature:
Email Address

If mailing, please send this workshop registration and payment information to:
Registrar, Illinois Association of School Boards, 2921 Baker Drive Springfield, llinois 62703-5929



